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DEFINITIONS & ABBREVIATIONS AND INDUSTRY RELATED TERMS

Ferms Description

AGM Annual General Meeting

Articles/Articles of Association Articles of Assaciation of Shahlon Sitk [ndustries Limited

AS Accounting Standards, as issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India

Auditor(s) Refers to M/s. Rasesh Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Surat {FRN:
10867 W) unless otherwise specified

Board / Board of Directors Board of Directors of the Company

FFL/ Transferor Company Fairdeal Filaments Limited

SSIL/ The Company/Resulting Shahlon Silk Industries Limited

Company/ Transferee Company

BSE BSE Limited

Capilal or Share Capilal Share Capital of the Company

CDSL Central Depository Services (India) Limited

CIN Corporate Identification Number

Chairman Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah

Transferor Undertaking Means and includes;

i All the assets and properties of FFL. whether real, langible or intangible, present
or future, actual or contingent, or whether recorded in the books or not, as on the
comumencement of the Appointed Date;

ii. All debts, Liabilities, duties and obligations of FFL. whether fixed, contingent or
absolute, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date;

iil. Without prejudice to the generality of point (1) and point (ii) above, the Transferor
Undertaking shall mean and include:

iv. all the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable, real or personal,
fixed assets, in possession or reversion, corporeal or incorporeal, tangible or
intangible, present or contingent assets including stock, investments, insurance
policies, claims, powers, authorities, allotments, approvals, registrations,
contracts, engagements, arrangements, rights, titles, interests, benefits,
advantages, lease-hold rights, tenancy rights, permits, authorisations, quota rights,
including reserves, provisions, funds, contributions (including to any provident
fund, employee state insurance, gratuity fund or any other schemes or benefits for
employees), utilities, electricity, telephone, data, water and other service
connections, books, records (including employee records and files), files, papers,
engineering and process information, computer programimes along with licenses,
drawings, backup copies, websites, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales
and advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers,
customer credit information, customer pricing infonmation, and other records,
whether m physical form or electronic fonm, benefits of agreements, contracts and
arrangements, powers, authorities, balances with all regulatory authorities,
liberties, advantages, casements and all the riglit, title, interest, goodwill, reserves,
provisions, advances, receivables, funds, cash, bank balances, accounts, earnest
moneys/ security deposits and all other rights, claims and powers, of whatsoever
nature and wheresoever situated belonging to or in the possession of or granted in
favour of or enjoyed by FFL as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and
all earnest money and/or deposits including security deposits paid by FEL as on
the commencement of the Appointed Date and all other rights, obligations,
benefits available under any rules, regulations, statutes including direct and
indirect tax laws, central goods and services tax, state goods and services tax and
particutarly Sales Tax benefits, advance taxes, self-assessment ax, tax deducted
at source, CENVAT benefits, import and export benefits and custom duty
benefits, MAT credit, tax deferrals, accumulated tax losses, unabsorbed tax
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depreciation of FFL;

v, any license fee with any Governmental Authority that may have been paid by
FFL:

vi. all intellectual property rights including trademarks, brands, domain names, trade
names and the goodwill associated therewith, patent rights copyrights and other
industrial designs and intellectual properiies and rights of any nature whatsoever
including know-how assignments and grants in respect thereof of FFL;

vii.all employees of FFL;

and in each case, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and as modified

and altered from time to time till the Effective Date.

Depositories Act

The Depositories Act, 1996 and amendments thereto

Depository

A Depository registered with SEBI under the SEBI {Depositories & Participanis}
Regulations, 1996 as amended from Lime to time.

Designated Stock Exchange/ DSE

The designated stock exchange shall be the BSE Limited

Directors

[irectors on the Board of Shahlon Silk Industries Limited

DIN Director ldentification Number

Dp Depository Participant

EGM Extra-Ordinary General Meeting

EPS Earnings Per Share i

Equity Share(s} or Share(s)

The Equity Share of the Company having a face value of Rs.10/- each fully paid
unless otherwise specified in the context thereof.

Equity Shareholder Holder of Equity Shares of the Company

FDI Foreign Direct Investment

FEMA Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1959

FERA Foreign Exchange Regulation Act, 1973

FT Financial Institutions

FII(s) Foreign nstitutional Investors registered with SEBY under applicable laws

Financial Year/Fiscal/FY

Period of twelve months ended March 31 of that particular year, unless otherwise
stated

GOl Government of India
NCLT WNattonal Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench
HUF Hindu Undivided Family

Industrial Policy

The industrial policy and guidelines issued thereunder by the Ministry of Industry,
Government of India, from time to time

PO Initial Public Offer
Investor(s) Shall mean the holder(s) of Equity Shares of the Company as on the Record Date.
Indian GAAP Generally accepted accounting principles in India

Information Memorandum/IM

This document as filed with the Stock Exchanges

IT Act /Income Tax

The Income Tax Act, 1961 and amendments thereto

ITAT

Income Tax Appellate Tribunal

MCA,

Ministry of Corporate Affairs

Memorandum/Memorandum of
Association

Memorandum of Association of the Company

Mn Million

NAV Net Asset Value

NR Non Resident

NRI(s) Non Resident Indian(s)

NSDL National Securities Depository Limited
NSE National Siock Exchange of India Limited
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OCB

Overseas Corporate Body

Promoter(s)

MR. JAYANTILAL RAICHAND SHAH
MR. DHIRAJLAL RAICHAND SHAH
MR. ARVIND RAICHAND SHAH

- MR. NITIN RAICHAND SHAH.

£ Ly —

Promoter Group

Pravinchandra Raychand Chheda, Jayantilal Raichand Shah Karta of
Raichand K. Shah Huf, Jayantilal Raichand Shah Karta of Jayantilal R. Shah
Huf, Pravinchandra Raychand Chheda Karta of Pravinchandra R. Chheda
Huf, Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Karta of Dhirajlal R. Shah Huf, Mahendra
Raichand Shah Karta of Mahendra R. Shah Huf, Arvind Raichand Shah
Karta of Arvind R. Shah Huf, Nitin Raichand Shah Karta of Nitin R. Shah
Huf, Dipan Fayantilal Shah Karta of Dipan J. Shah Huf, Dhirajlal R. Shah
Nominee of Lotus Marketing, Mahendra Raichand Shah, Dipan Jayantilal
Shah, Kanchan Dhirajlal Shah, Harsh Mahendra Shah, Damyanti Jayantilal
Shah, Meena Mahendra Shah, Avani Arvind Shah, Sonal Dipan Shah, Dhruv
Arvind Shah. Jenil Dipan Shah, Ravi Mahendra Shah, Biren Jayantilal
Chheda. Biren Jayantilal Chheda Karta of Biren Jayntilal Shah- Huf. Minaxi
Nitin Shah, Smita Biren Chheda, Lewellyn Jeseph Rego, Anant Zaverchand
Gada, Jayaben Jineshbhai Shah, Jinesh Fulchandbhai Shah, Dhaval Jinesh
Shah, Bhavini Dhaval Shah, Suresh Somchand Shah, R Rohan, R Varun,
Dinesh Michael Rego.

PAN Permanent Account Number
P/E Ralio Price Earnings Ratio

RBI The Reserve Bank of India
Record Date Record Date is 14™ June, 2019

Repistered Office of SSIL

91, GI1DC,, Khatodara, B/H :'Sub—Jail, Ring Road, Surat- 395002, Gujarat

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/

Registrars

Bigshare Services Private Limited

ROC

Registrar of Companies, State of Gujarat.

Scheme or Scheme of Merger

Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Fairdeal Filaments Limited by Shahlon Silk
Industries Limited under Sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 and their
respective Shareholders and Creditors, sanctioned for both Transferor Company and
Resulting Company by Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench vide Order dated 10"
May, 2019, The Certified copy of NCLT Order received by the Company on 30"
May, 2019 The Scheme of Merger became effective from 1% June, 2019 which was
filed with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad on 1¥ June, 2019 after obtaining
all statutory approvals as envisaged in the Scheme.

SCRA Securities Contract (Regulation) Act, 1956, as amended
SCRR Securities Contract Regulation (Rules), 1957 and amendments thereto
SEBI Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia

SEBI Act, 1992

Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 and amendments thereto

SEBI (ICDR) Regulations

Securities of Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capifal and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulations 2018 as amended.

SEBI (LODR) Regulations

Securities of Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015

S1A Secretariat of Industrial Assistance
SICA Sicl Industrial Companies (Special Provisions) Act, 1985
Stock Exchange(s) Shall refer to the BSE where the Equity Shares of the Transferor Company 1s

presently listed

Takeover Code

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeover) Regutations, 1997 and amendments thereto

Wealth Tax Act

The Wealth Tax Act, [957 and amendments thereto
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Glossary of Company / Industry related Terms:

Terms . Description

POY Partially Oriented Yam
FFY Polyester Filament Yarn
PTY Polyester Texnurized Yarn
FDY Fully Drawn Yarn

1DY Industrial Drawn Yarn
SDY Spin Drawn Yarn

DTY Drawn Twisted Yamn

CURRECNY OF PRESENTATION

In this Information Memorandum, all references to “Rs.” or “INR” refer to Rupees, the lawful currency of India; reference Lo one gender alse
refers to another gender and the words “Lakh™ or “Lac” means “One hundred thousand” and the word “million” means “Ten Lakhs” and the
word “Crore” means 10 million”. Any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of the amounts listed are due to rounding off,

CERTAIN CONVENTIONS; USE OF MARKET DATA

Unless stated otherwise, the financial data in this Information Memorandum is derived from our resrated financial statements. The Fiscal vear
commences on April 1 and ends on 31"March of each year and unless otherwise stated, references to a particular fiscal vear are to the twelve
morith period ended March 31 of that year. In this [nformation Memorandum, any discrepancies in any table between the total and the sums of
the amounts listed are due to rounding off. All references to “India” contained in this Information Memorandum are to the Republic of India. All
references to “Rupees™ or “Rs.” are to Indian Rupees, the official curcency of the Republic of India, For additienal definitions, please see the
section (itled “Definitions, Abbreviations and Industry Related Terms” of this Information Memaorandum,

Unless stated otherwise, Industry data used throughout this Information Memorandum has been obtained from published data and industoy
publications, [ndustry publications generally state Lhat the information contained in those publications has been obtained from sources believed
to be reliable, but that their accuracy and completeness are not guaranteed and their reliability cannot be assured. Although we believe that
industry data used in this Information Memorandum is reliable, it has not been independently verified. The information mcluded in this
Information Memorandum about various other Companies is based on their respective Annual Reports and information made available by the
respective companies.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS
This [nformation Memorandum may contain words or phrases such as ~will”, “aim”, “will likely result”. “believe”, “expect”, “will continue”,
“anticipate”, “estimate”, “intend”, “plan”, contemplate”, “seck to”, “fisture”, “objective”, “goal”, “project”, “should”, “will pursue’ and similar
expressions or variations of such expressions, that are “forward looking statements”. Similarly, statements that describe our objectives, plans or
goals also are forward-looking statements. Actual results may differ materially from those suggested by the forward looking statements due to
risks or uncertainties associated with our expectations with respect to, but not limited to:

< General economic and business conditions m India and other countries,
< Regulatory changes and our ability to respond to them;

2

< Our ability to successfully implement our strategy, growth and expansion plans,

2,

%+ Technological changes;

%+ Qur exposure to market risks, general economic and political conditions in India, which have an impact on our business
activities or investments:

«+ The monetary and fiscal policies of India, inflation, deflation, unanticipated turbulence in interest rates, foreign

exchange rates, equity prices or other rates or prices, the performance of the financial markets in India and globally;

<+ Changes in domestic and foreign laws, regulations and taxes and changes in competition in our industry.
For further discussion of factors that could cause our actual resuits to differ, please see the section titled “Risk Factors™ of this Information
Memorandum. By their nature, ¢ertain marleet risk disclosures are only estimates and could be materially different from what actually occurs in

the future. As a result, aciual future gains or losses could materially differ from those that have been estimated.

We do not have any obligation to, and do not intend to, update or otherwise revise any statements reflecting circunstances arising after the date
hereof or to reflect the occurrence of underlying events. even if the underlying assumptions do not materialize.

6|.Page
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RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTIONS THEREOQOF

This is onfy a summary. [nvestors should read the following summary with the risk factors mentioned and more detailed
information about ws and owr financial siatements included elsewhere in this information memorandum. Unless specified or
quantified in the relevant risk factors below, we are not in a position to quaniify the financials or other implications on any of the
risk described in this section. The numbering of the risk factors has been done to fucilitate ease of reading and reference and
does not in ary manrer indicate the importance of one risk over another.

An investment in equity shares invoives a high degree of risk. Investors should carefully consider all of the information in this
Information Memorandum, including the risks and uncertainties described below, before making an investment in our Equity
Shares. Occurrence of any of the following risks as well as the other risks and unceriainties discussed in this [nformation
Memorandum could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations and could cause
the trading price of our Equity Shares to decline, which could result in the loss to the investor.

INTERNAL RISK FACTORS & RISKS RELATED TQ BUSINESS:

(W]

Availability of finance

Availability of credit or financing is a major factor which can have a direct bearing on the performance of the Company.
Tightening of credit norms by the financers due to economic conditions can have an adverse effect on the performance of the
Company.

Our Company depends on its senior management team and the loss of team members may adversely affect its
business.

Our Company maintains conducive work environment and provides adequate motivation to perform. However senior
management team members or key personnel may choose to leave the organisation in which case operations of our Company
may be affected. However in such eventuality we will promptly fill the vacancy through either fresh recruitment or internal
promaotion.

Changes in technology may render our current technologies obsolete or require us to make substantial capital
investments

The industry in which we operate is subject to significant changes in technology. To maintain the compelitiveness of our
business, we need to keep pace with technological developments and changing standards. If we are unable to adequately
respond to the technological changes and the technologies currently employed by us become obsolete. our business, financial
condition and results of operations may be materially and adversely affected. In addition, the cost of implementing new
technologies and upgrading our plants to keep pace with technological developments may be significant and may adversely
affect our results of operations.

Our business may be affected by certain disruptions.

Industrial disruptions, work stoppages, labour disputes, refurbishments, installation of new plants etc. can result in production
losses, which may adversely affect our profitability. Production may fall below historic or estimated levels as a result of these
causes,

Failure to keep abreast with the latest trends in technology may adversely affect our cost competitiveness and may
affect our financial condition adversely.

Our Company cannot assure that it would successfully implement new technology effectively or adapt to emerging industry
standards. If our Company is unable to upgrade itself due to technical. financial, legal and/or other reasons to adapt in timely
manner to the changing market conditions, its business, financial performance could be adversely affected.

If we are unable to implement our growth strategies in a timely manner, our business and results of operations could
be adversely affected.

The success of our business wiil depend greatly on our ability to etfectively implement our business and growth strategy. Our
growth strategy may place significant demands on our management and other resources. Our growth strategies involve risks

7|Page
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and difficulties, many of which are bevond our control and accordingly there can be no assurance that we will be able to
complete our plans on schedule or without incurring additional expenditures or at all. There can be no assurance that we will
be able to execute our strategy on time and within the estimated budget in the future. If we are unable to implement our
business and growth strategy, this may have an adverse effect on our business, financial condition and results of operations.

We may not be sufficiently protected or insured against losses that we may incur or claims that we may face against
us.

Although we atcempt to limjt and mitigate our liability for damages arising from negligent acts, errers or omissions through
contractual provisions and/or insurance policies. the limitations of liability set forth in our contracts and/or our insurance
policies may not be enforceable in all instances or may not protect us from liability for damages. A successful assertion of
one or more large claims against us could adversely affect the results of our operations. We have not insured ourselves
against exposure to certain risks and events such as workmen’s compensation, loss of profit, etc. which may lead to financial
liability/adverse consequences for us. Further, even where we have availed of insurance cover, we may not be able to
successfully assert our claims for any liability or loss under the said insurance policies.

The basic raw material for manufacturing Company’s product is Partially Oriented Yarn (POY), Fully Drawn Yarn {FDY),
Polyester Filament Yarns (PFY), etc. Fluctuating prices of raw material is a big concern for the industry which may strain the
profitability margins of the Company. '

Limited/ Low bargaining power in the customer ruléd market. Limited pricing flexibility.

Availability of skilled manpower is a concern. Our business is labour oriented business, our operations could be adversely
affected by work stoppages or increased wage demands by our employees or any other kind of disputes with our employees.

. We may be seriously affected by delays In the collection of receivables from our clients and may not be able to recover

adequately on our claims.

Our business requires high working capital. In case there are insufficient cash flows io meet our requirement or our inability
to arrange the same from other sources, there may be an adverse impact on the results of our operations.

External Risk Factors:

14.

15.

16.

. Competition in the Indusiry

The Company operates in a competitive scenario comprising of Indian and multinational plavers resulting in a stiff
competition from these players.

Political instability or changes in the Government may delay the liberalization ot the Indian economy and adversely affect
economic conditions in [ndia generally, which may impact our business, financial results and results of operations

Legal and Compliance Risk

We are subject to extensive regulation by S8EBI, Steck Exchanges, RBI and other market regulators in India. Govt. of [ndia
New laws/rules and changes in any law and application of current laws/rules could affect the manner of operations and
profitability.

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence

Terrorist attacks and other acts of violence or war, including those involving India, the United States, the United Kingdom or
other countries may adversely affect Indian and worldwide financial markets. These acts may result in loss of business
confidence and have other consequences that could adversely affect our business, results of operations and financial
condition. [ncreased volatility in the financial markets can have an adverse impact on the economies of India and other
countries, including economic recession.




17

18.

19.

SHAHLON SILK INDUTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Natural calamities could have a negative impact on the Indian economy and cause our business to suffer.

India has experienced natural calamities such as earthquakes, Tsunami, floods and droughts in the past few years. The extent
and severity of these natural disasters determine their impact on the Indian economy. Unforeseen circumstances, such as
prolonged spells of below normal rainfall and other natural calamities, could have a negative impact on the Indian economy,
especially on the rural areas, which could adversely atfect our business, financial condition, results of operation and the price
of our Equity Shares.

After this listing, the prices of the Company’s equity shares may be volatile, or an active trading market for the
Company’s equity shares may not develop.

There has been no public market for the Company s equity shares till now and the prices of the Company’s equity shares may
fluctuate after this listing. There can be no assurance that an active trading market for the equity shares will develop or be
sustained after this listing. The Company’s share price could be volatile. Further, the price at which the Equity Shares are
initially traded may not correspond to the prices at which the Equity Shares will trade in the market subsequent to the listing
of Equity Shares.

Any future issuance of Equity Shares may dilute prospective investors® shareholding and sales of our Equity Shares
by major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity Shares.

Any [uture equity issuances by us may lead to the dilution of investors® shareholdings in our Company. Any future equity
issuances by us or sales of our Equity Shares by major shareholders may adversely affect the trading price of the Equity
Shares. [n addition, any perception by investors that such issuances or sales might occur could also affect the trading price of
our Equity Shares.

. Conditions in the Indian securities market may affect the price or liquidity of the Equity Shares.

The Indian securities markets are smaller than securities market in more developed economies. Indian Stock exchanges in the
past experienced substantial fluctuations in the price of listed securities. These exchanges have also experienced problems
that have affected the market price and liquidity of the securities of Indian companies, such as temporary exchange closures,
broker defaults, settlement delays and strikes by brokers. In addition, the governing bodies of the Indian stock exchange
have from time to time restricted securities from trading, limited price movements and restricted margin requirements.
Further, disputes have occuited on occasions between listed companies and the Indian Stock Exchanges and other regulatory
bodies that, in some cases, have had a negative effect on market sentiment. 1f similar problems occur in the future, the
market price and liquidity of the Equity Shares could be adversely atfected.

. There may be restrictions on daily movement in the price of the Equity Shares, which may adversely affect a

Shareholder’s ability to sell, or the price at wbich it can sell, Equity Shares at a particular point in time.

Upon listing and trading of the Equity Shares, we may be subject to a daily circuit breaker imposed by all stock exchanges in
India, which may not allow transactions beyond certain volatility in the price of the Equity Shares. These Circuit breakers
are generally imposed by SEBI on Indian Stock Exchanges. The percentage limii on our ¢ircuit breaker may be set by the
stock exchanges based on the historical volatility in the price and trading volume of the Equity Shares. The stock exchange
may not inform us of the percentage limit of the circuit breaker from time to time and many change it without our knowledge.
This circuit breaker effectively limits the upward and downward movements in the price of the Equity Shares. As a result of
this circuit breaker, there can he no assurance regarding the ability of shareholders to sell the Equity Shares or the price at
which shareholders may be able to sell their Equity Shares.




SHAHLON SILK INDUTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

3. INDUSTRY AND BUSINESS OVERVIEW:;
L INTRODUCTION

This is only a summary. Investors should read the following summary together with the Risk Factors mentioned and the more
detalled information about us and our financial results included elsewhere in this Information Memorandum. The information
presented in this section has been extracted from publicly available documents and industry publications.

Industry Overview:

India’s textiles sector is one of the oldest industries in Indian economy dating back several centuries. Even today, textiles sector is
one of the largest contributors to India’s exports with approximately 13 per cent of total exports. The textiles industry is labour
intensive and is one of the largest employers. The industry realized export earnings worth US$ 37.74 billion in 2017-18. The
industry is the second largest employer after agriculture, providing employment about 105 million people directly and indirectly.
The Indian Textile Industry contributes approximately 2 per cent to India’s Gross Domestic Product {GDP), and 14 per cent to
overall Index of [ndustrial Production (II1P).

The textile industry plays a pivotal role through its contribution to industrial output. employment generation, and the export
earnings of the country. The textile industry has a capacity to produce a versatile spread of products appropriate for varied market
segments, both domestic and the export markets.

In spite of let of challenges faced in international scenario in terms of trade, and the policy changes of many countries, India is
still in a position to retain the stability of the currency, this shows that the Economy is becoming stronger and vibrant to take the
challenges whatever may come in future. Raw material prices fluctuate in line with international prices and will continue to have
an impact on the company’s pertormance as raw materials constitute significant component of net sales.

FY 2017-18 marked a significant economic measure by the government: The Goods and Services Tax (GST) was implemented
from July, 2017 as the nation moved to ‘one nation-one tax’. The reform measure has helped India move into the Top 100 Club in
World Bank's 'Global Ease of Doing Business’ rankings.

India’s economy picked up some pace in FY 2017-18 and the gross domestic product growth was better than FY 2016-17. The
structural reform of The Goods and Services Tax (GST} within a year of demonetisation is expected to provide a boost to the
economic growth and investments in the long run.

With an improving business ecosystem, stable macroeconomic indicators and a liberal FDI regime, foreign capital inflow has
provided impetus to the domestic economy. According to World Bank’s Global Economic Prospects veport. India’s GDP is
expected to rise to 7.4% in FY 2018-19 and 7.8% in FY 2019-20.

The Government has been overall supportive in encouraging textile Industry [ndia, Textiles and garment industry has been
included in list of 23 sectors of ‘Make in India’ initiative of the Government of India. With the right Government policies we
believe that the Indian Textile Tndustry is well poised to benefit from the large opportunity offered in the domestic and exporl
market. The Indian government has come up with a number of export promotion policies for the textiles sector. It has also allowed
100 per cent FDI in the Indian textiles sector under the automatic route.

Business Review:

SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED is engaged in manufacturing of grey fabric on water jet looms, air jet looms &
rapier looms along with all types of yvarn preparatory activities like Sizing, Texturizing, Yam Dyeing, Twisting, Crape, Ply yarn
etc. The Company is a marketing agent of Reliance Industries Limited for yarn products. The Company has also installed
windmill having capacity of 1.25MW, another one having capacity of 0.6MW and one more having capacity of 2.1MW for
captive power consumption

FAIRDEAL FILAMENTS LIMITED is engaged in manufacturing of fabric on water jet looms along with all types of yarn

preparatory activities like Sizing, Texturizing, Twisting, Crape etc. The Company is a marketing agent of Reliance Industries
Limited for yarn products. The Company has also installed windmill having capacity of 0.6MW for captive power consumplion.
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(A Public Company Incorporated on 2 April, 2008 under the Companies Act, 1956}

Registered Office:91, G.1.D.C., Khatodara, B/H.: Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat- 395002, Gujarat
Corporate Office: 3 Floor Dawer Chambers, Nr. Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat — 395002,Gujaral, India
Tel No.: 91 261 2635351-53 &357 / +91 261 4190200/291; Email id: info/gishahlon.com
Website: www.shahlon.com ; CIN:U17120GI2008PLC053464

Shahlon Silk Industries Limited was originatly incorporated as Shahlon Silk Mills Private Limited on 2°¢ April. 2008. The name
of the Company was changed from Shahlon Sille Mills Private Limited to Shahlon Silk Industries Private Limited vide fresh
Certificate of Incorporation dated December 03, 2013. The name of the Company has been changed from Shahlon Silk Industries
Private Limited to Shahlon Silk Industries Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated August 10, 2018 consequent to
conversion from Private Company to Public Company.

Board of Directors as on the date of filing of the Information Memorandum

Sr. No. - " Name Desigh on >

1 Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah Whole-time Director / Executive Promoter
DIN: 00010487 Director

2 Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Executive Chairman / Executive Promoter
DIN: 00010480 Director

3 Mr. Arvind Raichand Shah Managing Director/Executive Promoter
DIN: 00010483 Director

4 Ms. Richa Manoj Goval Independent Woman Director
DIN: 00139889 ‘

5 Mr. Rajendra Kundanlal Desai Independent Director
DIN: 00198139

G Mr. Vaibhav Jayantbhai Mehta Independent Director
DIN: 08484567

For further details of the Board of the Company, please refer to Page No 50 of this Information Memorandum.

Authority for listing:

The Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad vide its order dated 10" May, 2019 has approved the Scheme of Merger by Absorption of
Fairdeal Filaments Limited (“Transferor Company/ “FFL™) by Shahlon Silk Industries Limited (“Transferce Company”/
“Resulting Company™ “SSIL”) and their respective shareholders & creditors. In accordance with the Scheme, the entire
Undertaking of Fairdeal Filaments Limited shall stand transferred to and vested with the Company w.e.f. April 01, 2018 (the
appointed date under the Scheme) pursuant to Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 20[3. In accordance with the said
scheme, the Equity shares of the Company to be issued pursuant to the Scheme as well as existing shares of Transferee Company
shall be listed and admitted to trading on BSE Limited (BSE). Sucb listing and admission for trading is not automatic and will be
subject to fulfillment by the Company of listing criteria of BSE for such issues and also subject to such other terms and conditions
as may be prescribed by BSE at the time of the application by the Company seecking listing. The Coinpany has received
exemption from the strict enforcement of the requirement of Rule 19(2) (b) of the SCRR for the purpose of listing of shares of the
company from SEBI vide its letter No. CFD/DILIVADM/RK/27157/2019 dated October 15, 2019. The Company has received
warning letter from SEBI vide its letter No. CFD/DILII/OW/27159/2019 dated Oetober 15, 2019 regarding delay in completing
the formalities for commencing trading within 60 days of receipt of Hon ble NCLT order. The Company shall be careful in future
to avoid recurrence of such lapses.

Eligibility Criterion:

There being no initial public offering or rights issue, the eligibility criteria in terms of Chapter 111 of SEBI Regulations does not
become applicable. However, SEBI has vide its SEBI Circular no. CFDYDIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017, relaxed the
applicability of provisions of Regulation 19(2) {b) of the Securities Contract (Regulations) Rules, 1957. The Company has
submitted its Information Meémorandum, containing information about itself, making disclosure in line with the disclosure
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requirement for public issues, as applicable to BSE for making ihe ‘said Information Memorandum available to public through
their websites viz. www.bseindia.com and www.shahlon.com

The Company has published an advertisement in the newspapers containing its details in line with the details required as in terms
of SEBI Circular no. CFDV/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10. 2017. The advertisement has been published in “Business
Standard” in English all editions, “Gujarat Guardian® in Gujarati Surat edition & “Business Standard” in Hindi all editions
on 21/10/2019.

Prohibition by SEBI

The Company, its directors, its promoters, other companies promoted by the promoters and companies with which the Company’s
directors are associated as directors have not been prohibited from accessing the capital markets under any order or direction
passed by SEBL.

General Disclaimer from the SSIL

The Company accepts no responsibility for statement made otherwise than in the Information Memorandum or in the
advertisements to be published in terms of SEBI Circular no. CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10. 2017or any other
material issued by or at the instance of the Company and anyone placing reliance on any other source of informatien would be
doing so at his or her own risk. All information shall be made available by the Company to the public and investors at large and
no selective or additional information would be available for a section of the investors in any manner.

Disclaimer — BSE

The BSE has vide its letter no. DCS/AMAL/SD/R37/1339/2018-19 dated November 19, 2018, approved the Scheme of
Amalgamation filed by Fairdeal Filaments Limited under Regulation 37 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and by virtue of that
approval, the BSE’s hame is in¢luded in this [nformation Memorandum as one of the Stock Exchanges on which the Company’s
securities are proposed to be listed. As required, a copy of this Information Memorandum has been submitted to BSE.

The BSE does not in any manner:
% Warrant, certifv or endorse the correctness or compieteness of any of the contents of this [nformation Memorandum; or
»  Warrani that this Company’s securities will be listed or will continue to be listed on the BSE; or
7 Take any responsibility for the tinancial or other soundness of this Company; and

It should not for any reason be deemed or construed to mean that this Information Memorandum has been cleared or approved by
the BSE.

Every person who desires to apply for or otherwise acquires any securities of this Company may do so pursuant to independent
inquiry. investigation and analysis and shall not haye any claim against the BSE whatsoever by reason of any loss which may be
suffered by such person consequent to or in connection with such subscription/acquisition whether by reason of anything stated or
omitted to be stated herein or for any other reason whatsoever,

Filing
This Information Memorandum has been filed with BSE.

Listing

Applications will be made to BSE for permission to deal in and for an official quotation of the Equity Shares of the Company.
The Company has nominated BSE as the Designated Stock Exchange for the aforesaid listing of the shares. The Company has
taken steps for completion of necessary formalities for listing and commencement of trading at all the Stock Exchanges
mentioned above.

Demat Credit
The Company has executed Tri-partite Agreements with the Depositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL for admitting its securities in
demat form and have been allotted ISIN — INE0G52001018.

Expert Opinions
Save as stated elsewhere in this Information Memorandum, the Cempany has not obtained any expert opinions.

Dispatch of share certificates
Upon allotment of Shares to eligible shareholders on 17

th

June, 2019pursuant to the Scheme, the Company dispatched share
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certificates to those shareholders who were holding shares in Fairdeal Filaments Limited in physical form, as on the Record Date
i.e. 14" June, 2019

Previous rights and public issues
The Company has not made any previous public or rights issue since incorporation.

Commission and brokerage on previous issues
Since the Company has not issued shares to the public in the past, no sum has been paid or is payable as commission ot brokerage
for subscribing to or procuring or agreeing to procure subscription for any of the Equity Shares since its inception.

This is for the first time the Company is getting listed on the Stock Exchange.

Promise vis-a-vis performance
Not Applicable, since this is the first time the Company is getting listed on the Stock Exchanges.

Qutstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares and other instruments
There are no outstanding debentures or bonds and redeemable preference shares and other instruments issued by the Company.

Stock Market Data for Equity shares of the Company
Equity shares of the Company are not listed on any stock exchanges. The Company is seeking approval for listing of its shares
through this Information Memorandum.

Disposal of Investor Grievances

Bigshare Services Private Limited is the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Company to accept the documents/ requests/
complaints from the investors/ shareholders of the Company. Further, the Company has appointed Mr. Hitesh Garmora. Company
Secretary as the Compliance Officer for addressing the Investor Grievance in coordination with Registrar and Transfer Agents
and he may be contacted in case of any preblems at the following address:

Compliance Officer

Name: Mr. Hitesh Garmora, {Vice President Finance and Company Secretary)

Address:3rd Floor Dawer Chambers. Nr. Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat — 395002, Gujarat. India
Tel: +91-0261-4190200

E-mail: hitesh.garmorat@shahlon.com

Statutory Auditors:

Name: M/s. Rasesh Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No, : 108671W

Address:O-1, 1st Floor, Silver Palm Building, Beside Kadampalli Society, Timaliyawad, Nanpura, Surat — 393001, Gujarat,
[ndia.

Tel: 0261- 246 0689 & 4027016

E-mail: infoiraseshca.com

Contact Person: CA Mehul Shah

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

Name: Bigshare Services Private Limited

SEBI Regn. No.: INROCOO01385

Address: A/802, Samudra Complex, Near Klassic Gold Hotel, Girish Cold Drinks, Off C.G. Read, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad -
380009, Gujarat

Contact No.: +91 - 79 — 40392571

Contact Person: Mr. Ramesh Nair, Branch Head

E-mail 1D: bssahdigbigshareonline.com

Website: www.bigshareonline.com

Advisors to the Company:

Name: Rajani Associates

Address: Krishna Chambers, 59, New Marine Lines, Churchgate, Mumbai 400020, India
Phone No.: {91-22} 4096 1000
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Email Id: ashish(@rajaniassociates.nct
Contact Person: Mr. Ashish Pacwani

Name: Devesh Pathak & Associates, Practising Company Secretaries

Address: First Floor, 51, Udvognagar Society, N1. Ayurvedic College, Outside Panigate, Vadodara- 390019
Phone No.: 0263-2562173, 0265-2362158

Email Id: maildeveshpathaki@rediftinail.com, maildpathak/yahoe.co.in

Contact Person: Mr. Devesh Pathak

Bankers to the Company
Name: The Cosmos Co-Operative Bank Limited

Address: Surat Branch. U-G-2, Meridian Tower, Nr. Apple Hospital, Udhana Darwaja, Surat — 395002, Gujarat.

Tek +91-261-2365449
Email: ketan gandhiticosmosbanlk.in
Contact Person: Mr. Ketan Gandhi

Name: Bank of Baroda

Address: Zampa Bazar Branch, Surat .
Tel: +91-261-2423303, 2492403

Email: ZAMP AB(@bankofbaroda.com
Contact Person: Mr. Subodh Kumar Das

Name: ICICI Bank Ltd.

Address: 9th Floor, IMC House, | Opp. Parimal Garden, Ambawadi, Ahmedabad - 380 006 Gujarat.
Tel: +91 79 - 66323766

Email: jignesh.gandhif@icicibank.com

Contact Person: Mr. Jignesh Gandhi

14|?age




SHAHLON SILK INDUTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

4. CAPITAL STRUCTURE - SHARE CAPITAL

A. SHARE CAPITAL OF SSIL PRE-SCHEME OF MERGER

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (RS.)
Authorised Share Capital
1.20,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 12.00,00,G00

Total 12,00,00,000

Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
1,11,52,250 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up* 11,15,22,500
Tatal 11,15,22,500

B. SHARE CAPITAL OF SSIL POST--SCHEME OF MERGER

PARTICULARS AMOUNT (RS.)
Authorised Share Capital

3,20.00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 32.00,00,000
Total 32,00,00,000

Issued , Subscribed and Paid-up Share Capital
1,78,60.490 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up* 17,86,04,900
Total 17,86,04,900

* 16,000 (0.1425) Equity Shares of Shafilon Silk Industries Limited held bv Fairdeal Filaments Limited are cancelled on
account of cross holding.

Notes to Capital Structure:

1. The authorized share capital of the Company at the time of [ncorporation was Rs. 15.00,000 divided into 1,50.000 Equity
Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

2. The authorized share capital of the Company was increased from Rs. [5,00,000 to Rs. 50,00,00¢ divided into 3,00,0600
Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at its Extra Ovdinary General Meeting held on 13® April, 2008,

3. The authorized share capital of the Company was further increased from Rs. 50,00,000 to Rs. 73,00,000 divided intc
7,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 1 5 March, 2012.

4. The authorized share capital of the Company was further increzsed Rs. 75,00,000 to Rs. 5,00,00,000 divided into
50,00.000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement approved by Hon’ble High Court of
Gujarat at Ahmedabad vide its order dated 1¥ August, 2014.

5. However, the authorized share capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 5,00,00,0000/- to Rs. 12,00,00,000/-
divided inte 1,20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/~ each at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 24" February,
2018.

6. Prior to the Allotment of Equity Shares as per the Scheme, the issued, subscribed and paid up capital of the Company
was Rs. 11,15,22,300 divided into 1,11,52,2350 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

7. As per Clause 16.1 of the Scheme, the Authorized Share Capital of FFL is transferred to and combined with the
Authorized Share Capital of SSIL. Hence, the Authorized Share Capital of SSIL shall be Rs. 32,00,00,000/- consisting of
3,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

8. As per Clause 8.1 of the Scheme, the Company has, on 17™ June, 2019 issued and allotted 67,24.240 Equity Shares of
the face value of Rs. 10/- each to the members of Fairdeal Filaments in the ratio of 1 : 0.90 (i.e. | Equity Share of Rs.
10/= each credited as fully paid up in SSIL for every 0.90 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each fully paid held by them in FFL)
whose name appears in the Register of Member of FFL on the Record Date i.e. as on 14" June, 2019. Fractional Shares
which has arose to any shareholder on account of Share Exchange ratio pursuant to allotment of Equity Shares of the
Shahlon Silk Industries Limited to the shareholders of Fairdeal Filaments Limited. such sharcholder has been allotted
one Tully paid share instead of any such fractional entitlement as per Clause 8.9 and 8.10 of the Scheme of Merger by
Absorption of Fairdeal Filaments Limited by Shahlon Silk Industries Limited.
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Holding of specified securities

1.
2.

-
J.

Name of Listed Entity: Shahlon Sill Industries Limited (The Company is proposed fo be listed)
Scrip Code/Name of Scrip/Class of Security: N.A./ N.A./ Equily Shares
Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1)(a)/Reg. 31{1 Xb)/Reg 31 (1))

. Ifunder 31{I%b) then indicate the report for Quarter ending:

b.  Ifunder 31{1)(c) then indicate date of allotment/extinguishwment: 17" June, 2019

Declaration: The Listed entity is required to subinit the following declaralion to the extent ¢f submission of Information:-

Particnlars Yes* No*
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? - No
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued ary Convertible Securities or Warrants? - No
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipis are issued? - No
4 Whether the Listed Enlity has 2ny shares in locked-in? -- No
3 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or ofherwise encumbered? - No

# If the Listed Entily se)ects the option “No” for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares, No of shares pledged

or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed at the time of dissemination on the Stock Exchange website. Also wherever there is “No” declared by Listed Entity in above table the

values will be considered as ‘Zero” by default on submission of the format of holding of specified securities.
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Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securitics

Cutego Cutegory of shareholder Nos| No.of | No. No. of | Total nos. | Sharehol Number of Voting Rights held in No. of | Shareholding Nimber of Number of Number
¥ [¢1]] cof | fullypaid | of | shares shares | ding asa each class of securrifies Shares ,asa % Locked in Shares pledged or |of equity
[¢1] sha | ap equity \Partly| wnderlyf|  held % of (7X) Underlping| assuming full shares otherwise shares

refi | shares \|paid-| np VI = | fotal no. Ouistandin | conversion of encumbered lreld
olde held up | Deposit } (IV)HT) | of shares E converiible A1) (XHID) it
s (IV)  lequity| oryRece | + {calculate No of Vofing Rights Total |convertible |secarities {as a | No. Asa No.{a) As a | demater
(1 share| ipis V) d as per - as ¢ | securities | percentage of | f(a) % of % of | ialized
5 [(2)] SCRR, CI:.s_? C’:f Toral % of |(inclading | diluted share total fotal | form
held 1957) i ;, (A+B+| Warrants) capital) Shure shar | (XIV)
V) (virg <) (X} s o5
As a % of | D= (VI HX) held held
(A+B+ Asa % of ( (b}
c2) {(A+B+C2)
(A) | Promoter & Promoter Group | 39 | 17152250 - - 17182250 10000 | 11152250 - | 11152230 1060.00 - 160.00 - - 0038230
(BY | Public - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(C) | Non Promoter- Non Public - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(C1) | Shares underlying DRs - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(C2) | Shares held by - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Employee
Trusts
Total 30 | 1115225¢| - - 11152250 10000 | f1152256| - | 11152250 l1oo.00 - 100.00 - - G038250
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‘Table 11 - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

[Category & Nare Of The PAN (TH Nos [Noof fully [Part Neof [Toialnos. Shareb Number of Voting Rights held in each Mool  Shareholdi [Number of E\‘umber of umber
Shareholders (1) of  Ipaid-up shares held olding  class of securifies (I1X) shares ng,asa®% [Locked in hares [ equity
shar lequity VII) = 1s 0 % Underl jassuming  hares (XII) pledged or hares
ehol  whares held IVH{VH{ Pl total lving tull ptherwise held in
der [1V) V1) no. of jOutsta  foaversion ercumbared  deamaterili
1IT) Bhares( nding  pf X1 ed  form
ealeula | Mo of Vofing Rights Total ponvert convertible | No | Asa | No. | Asa [XIV)
ted as Class eg, Cla | Total asa  [ible » securities . % (@) %
per ¥ s Y% ol Becuriti (asa @) | of of
SCRR, eg’ Total [s percentnge total fotal
1957) v Vatin [Includ (of diluted shar shar
Asa % g ng share es es
1 Right &Varra capital) held held
A+DH+ s ) (X} (XD=(VID) () 1))
(°2) FHX) asa
VI % of
A+B+ C2)
(1) | Indian
(a) | Individuals/H.U.F 27 | 10696750 | O 0 10696750 | 93.92 | 10696750 | © 10696750 | 9592 | 0 0.00 0 0.00 | O 0.00 | 9038250
Pravinchandra Raychand AATPC2604B 295000 0 0 295000 265 295000 0 295000 2,65 0 0.00 0 0ao |0 0,00 | 295000
Chheda
Jayantilal Raichand Shah AAFHS8043C 324000 ¢ 0 324000 291 324000 0 324000 29 0 0.00 0 0.00 o 0.00 | 324000
Karta of Raichand K. Shah
Huf
Jayantilal Raichand Shah AAFHSBO44F 275250 0 ¢ 275250 2.47 2752350 0 275250 2.47 0 (.00 0 000 [0 0.00 | 275250
Karta of Jayantilal R. Shah
Huf
Pravinchandra Raychand AADHSTIT20) 175000 0 ( 175000 1.57 173000 0 175000 1.57 0 0.00 0 000 |0 000 | -
Chheda Karta of Chheda
Pravinchandra Raychand Huf
Dhirajlal Raichand Shah AATHS0502G 172750 0 0 172750 1.53 72750 4} 172750 .55 0 0.00 4] 00oo |0 0.00 170750
Karta of Dhirajlal R. Shah .
Huf
Mahendra Raichand Shah AADHS7105M 290250 0 0 290250 2.60 290250 0 260250 2.60 0] 0.00 0 0on | o 0.00 | 290230
Karta of Mahendra R. Shah
Huf
Arvind Raichand Shah Karta | AAFHS7738L 210250 0 0 210250 1.89 210250 0 210250 1.89 4] 6.00 0 000 |0 0.00 | 210250
of Arvind R. Shah Huf
Witin Raichand Shah Karta of | AADHS7106] 195250 0 0 195250 1.75 195250 0 195250 1.75 0 0.00 0 000 10 ooo | -
Nitin R. Shah Huf
Dipan Jayantilal Shah Karta AAFHSGRIS(R 135250 0 0 135250 1.21 135250 1] 135230 1.21 0 0.00 0 coo | o 0.00 135250
of Dipan J. Shah Huf
Dhirajlal R. Shah ANMATLS315P 402500 0 0 402500 3.61 4025600 0 402500 3.61 i} .00 0 coe |0 0.00 | -
Nominee of Lotus Marketing
Arvind Raichand Shah AFHPS5480FE 662735 0 0 662735 5.94 662735 0 662735 5.94 0 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00 | 662735
Mahendra Raichand Shah AFHPS5284E 1124475 0 {1 1124475 10.08 1124475 o] 1124475 1008 0 0.00 i} 000 | o 0.00 1124475
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Jayantilal Raichand Shah AFHPS52355D 1199750 0 0 1199750 1076 | 1199750 0 1199750 076 | © 0.00 0 000 [0 0.00 | 1199750
Nitin Raichand Shah ACIPS3899K 1561700 0 o 1561700 1400 | 1361700 0 1561700 1400 | G 0.00 0 000 (0 0.00 | 1561200
Dipan Jayantilzl Shah ACIPS3897H 906810 0 ¢ 906810 813 906810 0 906810 813 0 0.00 0 000 |0 0.00 | 906810
Dhirajlal Raichand $hah ACIPS38%98) 978535 0 o 78535 8.77 978535 ¢ 978535 8§77 0 0.00 0 000 |0 D00 | 978535
Kanchan Dhirajlal Shab ACIPS3896G 140750 ] 0 140750 1.26 140750 o] 146750 1.26 0 0.00 0 000 |0 000 |-
Harsh Mahendra Shah BMDPS4031H 209125 0 0 209125 1.88 200125 0 209123 1.88 0 0.00 i 000 |0 000 | -
Darmnyanti Jayantilal Shah AFHPS3330R 105750 0 ¢ 105750 0.95 105750 G 105750 0.05 0 0.00 0] 0.00 4 0ou 105730
Meena Mahendra Shah AFHPS5282C 168500 0 0 168500 1.51 168500 0 168500 1.51 0 0.00 0 000 |0 0.00 | 168500
Avani Arvind Shah ACIPS3895F 321250 0 0 321250 2.88 321250 0 321250 2.88 0 0.00 & 000 |0 000 | -
Sonal Dipan Shah ATLZPS1074L 131625 0 0 131625 1.18 131625 0 131625 1.18 0 0.00 ¢ 000 | O 0.00 | 131623
Dhrav Arvind Shah DANPS4893F 240465 0 0 240495 2.16 240495 0 240495 216 0 Q.00 0 000 |0 0.00 | 240493
Jenil Dipan Shah LGUPSIA77L 2125 Y] 0 2123 0.02 2125 0 2123 0.02 0 0.00 ¥ 000 |0 000 | -
Ravi Mahendra Shah FZOPS5544B o625 0 0 99625 0.89 99623 0 99625 0.89 0 0.00 0 0.00 | 0 0.00 | 99625
Biren Jayantilal Chheda Karta [AABHBS5926K 210000 0 0 210000 1.88 210000 0 210000 1.8 0 0.00 0 000 | 0 0.00 | - |
of Biren Jayntilal Shah- Huf
Minaxi Nitin Shah ACIPS3900M 158000 0 0 758000 142 158000 1} 158000 1.42 0 0.00 0 000 | O 0.00 138000
(b) | Cental/State Government(S) - - 0 0 0 1] 0.00 )] 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 )] 000 | -
(cy 7 Financial Institations/Banks - - 0 0 0 I 0.00 0 0 0 0 G 0 1] 0 000 | -
(d) Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate - 1 16060 0 0 16000 0.14 16000 0 160660 0.14 0 0.00 0 0.00 | O 000 | -
Fairdeal Filaments Ltd. AAACF3804A 16000 0 0 16000 (14 16000 0 16000 0.14 0 .00 0 000 |0 0.00 | -
Suab- Total (A)(1) - 28 10712750 | 0 1} 10712750 | 96.06 10712750 | © 10712750 | 96.06 0 000 0 0.00 | 0.00 [ 0.00 | 9038250
(2} | Foreign
(2) | Individuals (Non-Resident - 2 439300 0 0 439500 3.94 439500 0 439500 3.94 0 (.00 0 0.00 |} 0.00 | 000 | -
Individuals/ Foreign
Indivichials)
Biren Javantilal Chheda ACVPS5660B 255000 0 0 255000 2.29 255000 0 255000 2.29 0 6.00 a 0G0 |0 000 | -
Smita Biren Chheda ACIPS3%01L 184500 ¥ 0 184500 1.65 184500 0 184500 1.65 0 0.00 0 000 |0 0.00 | -
(b) | Government - 0 0 0 0 000 1] 0 0 0 000 |-
(c) | Institutions - 0 0 0 ] 0.00 0 0 ] 000 | -
(d) Foreign Portfilio Investor - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 000 | -
(&) | Any Other (Specify) - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 ] 0on | -
A) Bodies Corporate -
Sub- Total (AX2) - 2| 435300 0 435500 304 | 439500 D | 439500 394 |0 0.00 0 |06 [0 0.00 | -
Total Shareholding OF - 30 | 11152250 | 0 0 152250 | 100.0 | 11152250 | O 11152250 | 1600 | © 0.00 1} 0.00 | O 0.00 | 9038250
Promoter And Promoter 1] 0
Group (A)=(ANI}HANZ)
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Table 11 - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

PAN
(1)

Category & Name of the
Shareholders

@

Nos. of
shareh
oliler

No. of
Sully paid
up

Partly
paid-up
edqeity

Nos. of
shares
underlying

Sharehiol
ding %
calculate d

Total nos.
shares held
¥ii=

Number of Voring Rights
keld in erch class of
securities

MNe. of
Shares
Underlying

Totnd
shareholdin g
asa%

Number of
Locked in
shares

Number of
Shares pledged
or otherwise

Number of
equity

i

equity
share
§ hreld

(;

shares
held

(¥

Diepository
Receipts
v

IV+V+Vl

{5 per
SCRR,
1957
As a % of
(A+R+C2)
Vit

(1X)

Total as
a%of
Total
Voting
rights

No of Voting
Rights
Class [Class
X Y

Tot
ol

Quistanding
convertibie
securities
(including
Warrants)

x)

assurming
full
comversion
of
convertible
securities
{as i
percentage
af dilited share
cepital)
{Xt)

(XD

encrimbered
(XIHi)

shares held
in
dematerialized

No.
(n)

|As a
% of
total

held
(]

IShared a

INo.
No
fapplic

Asa %
of total
share
s held
(Not
applic
abie)
(b}

ble

)
(i)

Sform
(X

L

[nstitotions

a)

Mutual Funds/

b)

\Venture Capital Funds

)

Allenate
[nvestment Funds

d)

Foreign Venture Capital
[nvestors

Foreign Portfolie Investors|

Financial
Institutions/ Banks

[nsurance Companies

Provident Funds/ Pension
Fuids

Any Other (specily)

Sub-Total (BX1)

Central Government/
State Government(s)/
President of India

Sub-Tolal (B)(2)

y| Non-institutions

Y| Individuals —

i. Individoal
shareholders holding
nominal share capital
up to Rs. 2 lakhs.

ii. Individual
shareholders holding
nomnal share capital
in excess of Rs. 2

lakhs.

P
D
M
o
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(b) | NBFCs registered with - - - - N
RBI .
(¢) | Employee Trusts - - - ~ _

(dy| Overseas Depositories - - - - - N
{helding DRs) (balancing|
figure)
(&) | Any Other (specify) - A - - N
Sub-Total (B)(3) - - - . -

Total Public - - - - - .
Shareholding (B)=

(BYI)+HB)2)HB)(3) :
Details of the sharcholders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholdling (No. and %)

Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/imclaimed suspense accounl, voting righis which are frozen ele.
Note:

1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s).

2y  The above format needs to be disclosed along with the name of following persons:- Institutions/Non Enstitutions holding nrore than 1% of total number of shares.

3) W.r.t the information pertaining to Depository Receipts, the same may be disclosed in the respective columns te the extent nfosmation available and the balance to be disclosed as held by custodian,
Table |V - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public sharelolder
Category & Name of the PAN | No.aof | No. Partly Nos. of | Total no. | Shareho| Number of Voting Rights eld| No. of Total Number of Number of Number
Shareholders (If) | sharel| of paid-up | shares shares | Iding % in each class of securifies Shares shareholdin g, Locked in STares of equity
L]} older | fully equity tndderlyi held calenla [{2¢] Underlpi as a % shares pledged or shares
[FEIL] paid | shares ng te d as ng essuming (A1) otherwise held
up held Deposit | IV+V+Y per Outstandi Juil encumbered in
equit v ory I SCRR, ng conversion (XIIT) dematert
¥ Receipt 1957 | ° Noof Voring Tofal | comvertibl of No | Asa | No. Asa alized
share 5 Asa% Rights asa % [ convertible . %af | (No % of form
5 (Vi of Cliss | Class | Tot af securitfes | securifies (as total | tappl| total Xr)
held {A+B8+ X Y wl Total | (includin percentage Shar | iea share (Noi
v C2) Voting r of diluted share es ble sheld | Applica
(VIIT) rights | Warrant capital) held ) (Not ble)
s} XD applic
X} able)
(1) | Custodian/DR Holder - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
(2) | Employee Benefit - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
Trust (under SEBI (Share
based Employee Benefit)
Regulations, 2014)
Total Nen-Promoter Non - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
Public Shareholding (C=
(OIHCRD)
Note

1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s).
2)  The above format needs fo disclose name of all holders holding more than 1% of total number of shares .
3y W.rt the information pertaining to Depository Receipls. the same may be disclosed in the respective columns to the extent information available,
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B. Shareholding Pattern of the Transferee Company post allotment of shares pursuant to Scheme of Amalgamation (Post Allotment)
Holding of specified securities
1. Name of Listed Fatity: Shahlon Silk Industries Limited (The Company is proposed to be listed)
2. Scrip Code/Name of Serip/Class of Security: N.A /N A / Equity Shares
3. Share Holding Pattern Filed under: Reg. 31(1)a)/Reg. 31(1)(b¥Reg.31(1)(c)
a. Ifunder 31(1)(b) then indicale the report for Quarter ending;

b.  Tfunder 31(1)(c) then indicate date of allotmenlextinguishmert; 1 7™ June, 2019

4. Declaration: The Listed entity is required to submit the following declaration to the extent of submission of informaticn:-

Particulars Yes* No#*
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? - No
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertihle Securities or Warrants? - No
3 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? e No
4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? . Yes -
5 Whether anv shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encuimberad? e No

* If the Listed Entity selects the option "Mo’ for the questions above, the columns for the partly paid up shares, Outstanding Convertible Securities/Warrants, depository receipts, locked-in shares. No of shares pledged
or otherwise encumbered by promoters, as applicable, shall not be displayed al the time of dissemination on the Slock Exchange website. Also wherever there is “No’ declared by Lisied Entity in above able (he
values will be considered as “Zero’ by default on submission of the format of holding of specified securities,
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Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Cuteg Cutegory of shareholder Nos. | No. of fiully | No. | No. | Total nos. | Sharehol| Number of Voling Rights held in each No. of | Shareholding Nuniber of Number of | Number of
oy () of paid up of | of |shares held | ding as « class of securities Shares ,asa% Locked in shares|  Shares equity
@ share equity Partl| shar| (VI = % of (T%) Underlyi | assuming full (XIm pledged or | shares held

holder| shares held| y es | dAV)3+(+ | roral no. ng conversion of oifrervise in
s (I IV paid-| unde (Vi) of shures Cutstand| converfible encunmbere | demateriali
up | rivin (calculat ing securities (ns 4 (XD zed form
equif| g ed as per No of Voting Rights Tolal as | COnvert | apercentuge No.  |4sa | No. | Asa| GBIV
j’Shﬂ Dep SCRR, a % af ble ofrlilured o Uf (“) o Of
res | osito 1957 |Class eg: X Ce[“.s‘f Total (A+B+ securitie | share f‘apitﬂl) () total fotal
held | 1y (Vi) & o s (Xi)= Shar shard
(V3 | Rece Asa % (tncludin| (VID+X) As e s hel
I:pfS' Uf k4 a% Of held (b)
(vl (A+B+C Warrant | (A+B+C2) ()
2) s} (X)
(A) Promoter & Promoter Group 39 12971691 0 12971591 72.63 1297169 0 12971691 72.63 0.00 11136250 [§5.85 0 11216788
(B) | Public 2988 | 4888799 0- 1888799 27.37 | 4888799 0 4888799 27.37 0.00 0 p.o0 0 4610855
(C) | Nou Promoter- Non ublic - - - - - - - - - - - - L - -
(C1) | Shares nnderlying DRs - - - - - - - - - - - - F - -
(C2) | Shares held by Employee - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Trusis
Total 3027 | 17860490 0 0 17860490 100,00 | 17860490 [ O 17860490 100.00 1] 0.00 11136250 62.35 i) 16527643
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Table 11 - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Premeter Group

Category & Name of the PAN (1) No Noeof |Partl {Noof | Total Share Number of Voting Rights beld in LNo of | Shareholdi Number of Numher | Number
shareholders (1) 5§ fully ¥ share nos. holdin each class of securities (IX) hares | ng,asa % | Locked in shares | of shares | of equifty
of | paid-up | paid- s shares gasa Under | assuming (XIL) pledged shares
sh | equity np | mude held % of lying Tall or held in
ar | shares equit | rlyin | (VI = total Quist | conversion otherwise |dematerili
el | held (IV) ¥ z (IV)+(¥) | no. of andin of epcumba | zed form
old share | Depo +(VI) shares g convertibl red (X1V)
er s held | sifory (ealeul conve | e securities (XITD)
(I (¥) 1| Recei ated as No of Yoting Rights Total |rtible (asn No.{a} | Asa | No.j Asa
I pts Per  (Flisseg: 1Class | Total as A scn_:uri perct_antagl.- Y of | (a)| % of
(VD) SCRR, X eg Y % of | ties of diluted total total
1957) Total |(Inclu share shares share|
Asa Votiu | ding capital) held s held
% of g |Warr [ (XD=(VII) (b} (b)
(A+B~+ Rights |ants) | +(X)asa
C2) 00 % of
(VIIT) {A+B+(2)
(1) [ndian
(a} [Individuals/ ILLLF 36| 12522413 1] 0| 12522413 70.11| 12522413 0 12522413 70.11 i} 0.00| 10696750 85.42 0, 0.00] 11907010
1 Pravinchanclra Raychand Chhecda | AATPC2604B 407223 0 0| 407223 2.28 407223 0 407223 | 228 0 000 205000 | 7244 0| 0.00 407223
2 Jayantilal Raichand Shah Karta AAFHS8043C 324000 0 0 324000 1.81 324000 G| 324000 | 1.8] 0 0.00| 324000 | l0C.00[ 0] 0.00 324000
of Raichand K. Shah HUF
3 Jayantilal Raichand Shah Karta AAFHSRO44F 273250 0 0] 275250 1.534 275250 ol 275250 | 154 0 000 275250 | 10000 0] Q00| 273230
of Jayantilal R. Shah HUF
4 Pravinchandra Raychand Chheda | AADHS7112Q 175000 0 0 175000 098 |} 175000 v 175000 | 0.98 0 0.00 175000 | 100.00 0| 0.00 175000
Karta of Chheda Pravinchandra
Raychand HUF
3 Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Karta of | AATJHS0502G 172750 ¢ 0] 172750 0.97 172750 G 172730 | 097 0 000 172750 | LoC.OCG[ ©] 000 172750
Dhirajlal R, Shah FIUF :
6 Mahendra Raichand Shah Karta [ AADHS7105M 290250 0 0| 290250 1.63 290250 0| 290250 | 1.63 0 000 290230 |lco00| O Q.00 290250
of Mahendra R. Shah HUF
7 Arvind Raichand Sheb Karta of AAFHSTTS8L 210250 0 0] 210250 1.18 210250 G 210250 | 118 0 0.00| 210250 | 100,00 ©| 0.00 210250
Arvind R, Shah HUF
8 Nitin Raichand Shah Karta of AADHSTIOO0N 195250 0 0 195250 1.09 195250 0] 195230 109 0 0.00 185250 | 100.00 0| 0.00 193250
Nitin R. Shah HUF
9 Dipan Javantilal Shah Karta of AAFHSHE805G 135250 0 0] 133250 0.76 135250 0| 133250 | 076 0 000 135250 |100.00| ©| Q.00 135250
Dipan J. Shah HUF
10 Dhirajlaf R. Shah AAAFLG315P 402500 0 0| 402500 225 402500 0 402500 | 225 & 0.00| 402500 | 160.00 0| 0.00 0
Mominee of Lotus Marketing
11 Arvind Raichand Shah AFHPS5480F 707180 0 0| 707180 395 707180 Gl 707180 | 396 0 0.00| 662735 | 93.72( 0| Q.00 707180
12 | Mahendra Raichand Shah AFFIPS5284E 1280031 0 0| 1280031 7.17 | 1280031 0| 1280031 | 7.17 0 0.00) 1124475 | R7.85( 0| 0.00| 1280031
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13 Jayantilal Raichand Shah AFHPS3235D 1344195 0 0| 1344195 7.53 1344195 0 1344195 7.53 0 0.00 1199750 | 89,25 0] 0.00[ 1344195
14 | Nitin Raichand Shah ACIPS3899K 1717256 0 0 1717256 D61 | 1717256 0 1717236 | 9.61 0 0.00| 1561700 | 9094 @] 0.00| 1717256
15 Dipan Jayantilal Shah ACIPS3897H 1031033 0 0| 1031033 577 1031033 0] 1031033 577 0 0.00 906810 | B795 0| 000 1031033
16 | Dhirajlal Raichand Shah ACIPS38%8] 1122980 0 0| 1122980 629 | 1122980 O] 1122980 | 6.29 0 0.00| 978535 | 87.14( 0] 000 1122980
17 | Kanchan Dhirajlal Shah ACIPS3896G 279839 0 0| 279839 1.57 279839 O 279839 | 1.57 0 000| [4C750 | 5030] O 0.00] 275839
18 Harsh Mahendra Shah BMDPS40311 331714 0 0 331714 1.86 331714 0 331714 1.86 0 0.00 209123 | 63.04 0| 0.00 331714
19 Damyanti Jayantilal Shah ATHPS3330R 188862 0 0 188862 1.06 188862 4} 188862 106 Q 0.00 105750 | 5599 0| 0.00 1 BE862
20 Meena Mahendra Shah AFHPS5282C 343767 4] 0 343767 1.92 343767 D 343767 1.92 0 0.00 168500 | 49.02 0l 0.00 343767
2] Avani Arvind Shah ACTPS3895F 486862 0 0| 486862 273 486862 0| 486862 | 273 0 6.00 321250 | 6598 O] C.00] 486862
22 | Sonal Dipan Shah ALZPS1074L, 153748 0 (] 153748 0.86 153748 0 133748 | 0.86 0 0.00) 131625 | 8561 ¢ 0.00 153748
23 | Dhruv Arvind Shah DANPS4893F 262718 0 0] 262718 1.47 262718 0| 262718 | 147 0 0.00f 240495 | 91.54( Q) 000 26271R
24 | lenil Dipan Shah LGUPS1677L 2125 0 0 21235 0.01 2125 0 2125 | 001 0 0.00 2125 |100.00f ¢ 0.00 0
25 | Ravi Mahendra Shah FZOPS3544B 99625 o] 0 99625 0.56 99625 0 99625 | 056 0 0.00 99625 [ 100.00| 0 0.00 99625
26 Minaxi Nitin Shah ACIPS3900M 2732356 0 0 275256 1.53 273256 0 273256 1.53 0 0.00 158000 | 57.82 0| 0.00 273256
27 Lewellyn Joseph Rego AAEPR3830C 46443 0 0 46445 0.26 46445 4] 46445 0.26 0 0.00 0 0.00 0| 0.00 46445
2B Anant Zaverchand Gada AAWPGG6061B 24087 0 4] 24087 0.13 24087 4] 24087 013 0 0.00 0 000 0| 0.00 24087
29 Jayaben Jineshbhai Shah AGNPS8762N 9778 0 o 9778 0.05 9778 0 9778 | 0.05 0 0.00 0 0.00] 0] 000 9778
30 Jinesh Fulchandbhai Shah ACINPS8768G 7823 0 0 7823 0.04 7823 0 7823 | 0.04 0 0.00 0 0.00] 0 0.00 7823
31 Dhaval Jinesh Shah AMIPS9143A 5989 0 8] 5989 0.03 5989 0 5989 [ 0.03 0 0.00 0 0,00 0| 000 5989
32 Bhavini Dhaval Shah ALZPS1075D 3606 G 4} 3606 0.02 3606 0 3806 | (.02 0 0.00 0 0.00| 0f 0.00 3606
33 Suresh Semchand Shah AAKDPST7689B 993 0 8 593 0.01 993 0 993 | 0.01 0 0.00 0 000 0f 000 933
34 R Rohan AGZPR3144F 380 0 0 389 0.00 | 389 0 389 | 0.00 0 0.00 0 0.00] 0| 0.00 0
35 R Varun ALGPI3270M 389 0 0 389 0.00 389 0 389 | 000 0 0.00 ¢ 000 0O 0.00 o
36 Biren Jayantilal Chheda Karta of | AABHBS5926K 210000 0 0] 210000 118 210000 0] 210000 | 1.18 0 000 21000¢ [100.00f o 0.00 €
Biren Jayntilal Shah- HUF
(by [Cental/State Government(s} - - 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 0 0 01 G 000 -
{c) [Financial Instifutions/Banks - - 0 0 [\ 1} 0.00 1] 1] 0 Q 0} 0 0.00 -
{(d) |Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate - 0 0 0 0 0.00 of 000y 0| G.o00 -
Sub- Tatal (A)(1) 36| 12522413 4] 0| 12522413 F0.I1( 12522413 0 12522413 70.11 [i] 0.00| 10696750| 85.4210.00| 0.00| F1907010
(2) [Foreign
(a} [individuals (Non-Resident - 3 449278 1] 1] 449278 2.52 449278 1} 449278 2,52 0 0.00 439500 97.82[0.00] 0.00 9778
Individuals/ Foreign Individuals)
1 Dinesh Michael Rego AABPRR571L 9778 0 0 9778 0.05 9778 4} 9778 0.035 0 0.00 0] 0.0010.00( 0.00 9778
2 Biren Javantila] Chheda ACVPS5660B 255000 0 0 255000 1.43 255000 8] 255000 143 0 0.00 o o0.00 O 0.00 0
3 Smita Biren Chheda ACIPS3901L 184500 0 o] 184500 1.03 184500 0 184500 103 o] 0.00 0 0006 of 000 0
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(b). |Governmenl 0 0 0 0 0.00 0 a 1} 1} 0 ] 0 o 0] 0.00 0
(c) [nstitutions . 4} 1] 1] 0 0.00 0 0 1] 1] 0 0 1] 1] o[ 0.00 0
(d) [Foreign Portfolic Investor o] 0 1] 0 .00 0 ] 1] 1] 1] 0 1] 0 0| 0.00 0
) Bodies Corporate
Sub- Total (A)2) 3 449278 0 0 449278 2.52 449278 0 449278, 2.52 1] 0 439500 97.82 0 0 9778
[Total Shareholding of Promoter 391 12971691 0 0| 12971691 72.63| 12971691 0] 1297169) | 7263 0 000 11136250 8585 0| D.OD| E1916788
nd Promoter Groop (A)=(A)}1)}+ '
ANZ) ‘ )
. Pursuant to Scheme of Merger sanctioned by National Company Law Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench vide order dated 1Gth May, 2019, 16,000 (0.14%) Equity Shares held by Fairdeal Filaments Limited in Shahlon Silk
Tndustries 1td_ is cancelled on account of cross holding.
Table III - Statemenl showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder
Caregory & Name of the PAN Nos. of|Ne. of fully | Partly |Nos. of| Total nes. [Shareholl Number of Voring Righis held in each | No. of L Toral Numnber of | Number of | Number of
Sharehelders (I} shereft| poldup | patd-up | shares shares held | ding % class of securities Skares |shereholdin | Locked in Shares equity
(i) older eqitity equity |underly) YIl=  |colclate (IX) Underly | g, asa% shares pledped or shares held
(IHf) |shares held| shares | ing |IV+V+V1 | d as per ing nssuming (X otherwise inr de-
() held  |Deposit SCRR, Cheistan full encumbered  |materiolized
") ary 1937 As ding | conversion (X1 SJornt
Recelpf (;i "/;3'9.?; No of Voting Rights Total as “0’; ;f’ﬁ 0); " No. | dAsa| No. |dsa% | (XIV}
s +BF , a%of | bl |comvertible | o | eior (No |oftotal
vy 2) Class X C[;lfs Total Tc:mf securiti | securifies @ total t.{rpp- s{;ares
Vil Yoting | & | (usa Shareficable) held
rights |(includi | percentage sheld| (@ | (Not
ng of dituted ) applic
Warran | sharve able)
1s) capital) (B)
X} X1
(1) (Institntions
(a) [Mutual Funds/ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(b) |Venture Capital Funds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
c} JAlternate [nvestment Funds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
(d) [Fersign Venture Capital Investors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - R
(e) |Foereign Portfolio Investors - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
() [Financial Instimrions/ Banks - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - _
£) [Insurance Companies - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
() |Provident Funds/ Pension Funds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Sub-Total (B)(1) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
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(2)| Central Government/ State - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Government(s)/ President of
India
Sub-Total (B)2) - - - - - - - - - - R - - - - -

(3)| Non-institutions - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

(a)| Individvals — .

i- Individual shareholders 2840 | 1028088 0 0 1028088 5.76 | 1028088 0 1028088 5.76 4] ¢} 0 0 827148
holding nominal share capital

up to Rs. 2 lakhs.

il. Individual shareho!ders 24 2822263 0 0 2822263 | 15.80 | 2823263 0 2822263 15.80 0 0 0 0 2822263
holding nominal share capitel

in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs.

1 | Aatur Harshad Mehta AFNPM1935L 805556 0 0 805556 4.51 803556 0 805556 4.51 0 0 0 0 805536

2 | Saralkumar Kizhepata Menon |ALMPK6208M 801085 0 0 801085 449 | 801083 0 801085 4.49 Q 0 0 0 801085

3 | Sangeetha S AlIPS3739F 168278 i 0 168278 0.94 168278 0 168278 0.94 0 (.00 0 0 168278

4 | Rakesh Narendra Shah AAEPSS476N 166667 0 0 166667 0.93 166667 0 166667 0.93 0 0.00 0 0 166667

5 | Afiab Emrahim Patel AABPPI4ZIT 166667 0 0 166667 093 166667 0 166667 093 0 (.00 0 0 166667

6 | Anmol Shekhar Athalye BROPAS560SF 83(79 0 0 83179 0.47 83179 0 83179 0.47 0 0.00 0 0 83179

7 | Himesh Amratlal Shah AHKPSE804K 79284 0 0 76284 0.44 76284 0 79284 044 0 0.00 0 0 79284

(b}l NBECs registered with RBI - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

()| Employee Trusiy - - - - - - - . - - - - - - - .

{d)| Overseas Depositorias (holding - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
DRs; (balancing figure)

(e)| Any Other (specify) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
NRI - 25 586168 0 a 5BO16E 328 586168 0 586168 328 0 ¥ 0 0 517353
Hindu Undivided Families - 58 169151 4] 0 169151 0.95 169151 0 169151 0.93 0 0 0 0 169131
Bodies Corporate - 40 185864 0 0 185864 1.04 185864 0 185864 1.04 0 4] 0 0 177673
Investor Education And - 1 97263 0 0 97265 Q.54 97265 0 97265 0.54 0 0 0 0 97265
Protection Fund Authority
Ministry of Corporate Affairs
Sub-Tetal (BY3) - 2988 | 4388799 0 0 4888799 | 2737 | 4888799 0 4R88799 | 2737 - - - - 4610855
Total Public Shareholding - 2988 | 4888799 0 0 4888799 | 27.37 | 4888799 0 4888799 | 27.37 - - - - 4610855
(B)= (B)()HB)C)+ (B)(3)
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Table 1V - Statemenl showing sharehoiding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public sharcholder

Crtegory & Name of the PAN | No. | Neo. of | Parify | Nos. of Total no. Sharehol | Number of Voting Righis held Ne. of Torud Nuniber Number of | Numbe
Shareholders [ed)] of Sully paid- | shares | shares held | ding % in each class of securities Shares shareholdin | of Locked Shares rof
¢ shar | poid up anderivi (vViI= calculate Ix) Underlvin g, a5 % in shares pledged or equity
ehol up equity ng IV+V+ V) | o as per z Assuming (X1I) otherwise shares
der | equity | Share | Deposit SCRR, Outstandi Jull encumbered | held in
(1D | shares| sheld ory 1937 As a ng conversion {XIH) demalte
hefd v Receipts % of | Noof Voting Rights Total | convertibl of N dsua| No| Asa | rinlfzed
(117 (VD (A+B+C2 as &% e convertible | o, %of | (Not| %of | Jorm
M of securities | securifies (s total | appt| total (X7
VI} | Class | Class | Tot | Total | {includin | apercentage Star | icab| shares | (Not
X ¥ al | Voting g of dilnted es | le) | held | Applica
rights | Warrants) share held {Not ble)
{X) capitad) applic
(X7 able)
(1 Custodian/DR Holder - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
{2) Name of DR Holder (if avaliable) - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
(2) | Employee Benefit Trust (under - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
SEBI (Share based Employee
Benefit) Regulations, 2014)
Total Non Promoter- Non - - - - - - - - - - - - - - NA -
Public Shareholding (Cy=
{CYIHCHZ

There kas been no change in the Sharelolding Paftern from 17 June, 2019 (i.e. the date of Alloment) to the date of this Information Memorandum.

I. The Company or its directors, its prometers have not entered into any buyback, standby or a similar arrangement to purchase equily shares of the company from any
person.

2. There will be no further issue of capital whether by way of issue of bonus shares, preferential allotment, rights issue or in any manner during the period commencing
from the date of approval of the scheme by the Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad till listing of Equity Shaves to be allotted as per the Scheme.

3. There shall be only one denomination for the Equity Shares of the Company, subject to applicable regulations and Company shall comply with such disclosure and
accounting norms specified by SEBI from time to time.

4. The Company has 3027 members as on date of filing the Information Memorandum.

5. The Promoters’ Shares shall be locked-in to the extent twenty percent of the post-merger paid-up Capital of Shahlon Silk Industries Limited i.e. 35,72,130 Equity Shares
of Shahlon Silk Industries Limited shall be locked-in for a period of three years from the date of listing of the Shares and the remaining 75,64,120 Equity shares shali be
locked-in for a period of one year from the date of listing of the shares of Shahlon Silk Industries Limited as specified as per the SEBI Circular no.
CFD/DIL3/CIR/2017/21 dated March 10, 2017 and CFD/DIL3/CIR/2018/2 dated January 3, 2018,
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5. OBJECTS AND RATIONALE OF THE SCHEME

Profile of the Transferor Company:

Fairdeal Filaments Limited was originally incorporated as a Fairdeal Filaments Private Limited Company
under the provisions of the Companies Aet, 1956 on 15" May, 1990 in the State of Gujarat. The name of
the Transferor Company was changed from Fairdeal Filaments Private Limited to Fairdeal Filaments
Limited consequent to conversion from Private Company to Public Company and a fresh certificate of
incorporation was issucd consequent to the change of name on 1% March, 1994, The registered office of
the Transferor Company is situated at 3" Floor, Dawer Chambers, Near Sub-Jail Ring Road, Surat-
395002, Gujarat. ‘

Fairdeal Filaments Limited is a listed company listed on BSE. The Details of the transferor Company is as under:

ISIN number- INE719D01011.

CIN No of : L171 10GT1990PLC013771
Tel: 0261-4190200

Fax: 0261-2635530

Emai! 1d: infor@shahlon.com

Website: www.shahlon.com

L pd —

o

The Transferor Company is primarily engaged in the businesses of Manutfacturing of grey fabric on water jet
looms along with all types of yarn preparatory facilities like sizing, texturizing, twisting, crape, etc. The

Transferor Company is also engaged in an agency with Reliance Industries Limited for sale of yarn.

Brief Financials of Transferor Company:

{Rs. In Lacs)
EY. . o FYL F.Y. - EX.
2018-1% T 2017-18 2016-17 2015-16
= (Audited) (Audited) _(Audited) |- - {Audited)
Equity Share Capital 605.00 605.00 605.00 605.00
Reserve and Surplus 1.536.63 1444 .64 1245.54 1163.15 1148.92
Carried Tforward losses - - - - -
Net worth 2,161.63 2049.64 1850.54 1768.15 1698.92
Miscellaneous - - - - -
Expenditure
Secured loans 3639.16 3824.64 3007.05 2915.16 2584.61
Unsecured loans 829.32 822.58 925.63 174925 1321.67
Fixed Assels 1590.69 1780.84 1920.27 1776.97 1252.00
Net Current Assets* 114980 1219.99 248.41 1083.72 779.75
Income from 21,908.93 21866.32 20446.17 19307.56 18703.91
Operation
Total Income 21,951.64 21872.71 20451.27 19312.50 18709.05
Total Expenditure 21,693.95 21606.92 20263.03 19071.07 18397.35
Profit/(Loss) Before 257.69 265.80 188.25 241.43 311.70
tax
Profit/(Loss) After 206.98 201.25 176.02 170.86 211.83
Tax
Cash Profit 460.07 466.82 435.36 358.11 381.72
Earnings Per Share (7) 3.38 3.33 2.9 2.82 5.78

* Net Current assets has been calculated including current maturity of long term debt and secured working capital
loans in current liabilities which has also been considered in secured loans above.
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SCHEME OF MERGER

A,

Background

1.

pu—

[¥5]

i

10.

The Scheme provides that the Transtercr Company shall stand merged with and be vested in the
Transferee Company, as a going concern, without any further act or instrument and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 together with all the properties, assels,
rights, liabilities, benelils and interest therein.

Rationale for the Merger

FFL and SSIL, belonging to the same group of management, are largelv engaged in the similar kind of
business activilies i.e. manufacturing of fabric on water jet lcoms. In addition to above, SSIL is also
invelved in manufacturing of fabric on air jet looms and rapier looms, which will be beneficial to the
merged entity in diversifying its product portfolio pursuant to the Scheme coming into effect,

FFL and SSIL both carry out yamn preparatory facilities like sizing, texturising, twisting, crape, etc.

FFL and SSIL both are the agents for Reliance Industries Limited in relation to sale of yarn product and
thus, business of FFL and SSIL are complementary in nature and consolidation of business will be
beneficial for both the companies and their shareholders.

Economies of scale will play a bigger role as the consolidated entity’s operational efficiency will
increase, which will in turn allow the merged entity to compete on a larger scale in the industry, thus
benefiting the merged entity and the shareholders.

The amalgamation will enable the merged entity to build up a diversified product portfolio.

As on March 31. 2018, SSIL has a net worth of Rs.61.71,32,000 {Rupees sixty one crores seventy one
lakhs thirty two thousand) and FFL has a net worth of Rs.19,16,98,000 (Rupees nineteen crores sixteen
lakhs ninety eight thousand). The combined entity will have net worth of around Rs.80.63.90,000
{Rupees eighty crores sixty five {akhs ninety thousand) which will enable the merged entity with more
negotiation power for debt finance considering its size and financial strength further the merged entity
will have option of equity financing.

This merger will provide an opportunity to leverage assets and build a stronger sustainable business. It
will provide an opportunity to fully leverage stronger asset capabilities, experience. expertise and
infrastructure of both the companies and thus increased ability for promotion of business activities as
well as for fund raising as may be required for business development.

Manufacturing of grey fabric and texturizing / various yarn value addition activities of FFL and SSIL
are located at Block number 297 /298 of Limodara Patiya. Village: Karanj. Taluka Mandvi, District:
Surat and both the companies share the common entrance gate. At Fairdeal Textile Park, Village:
Mahuvej, Taluka Mangrol, District: Surat. SSIL has manufacturing facilities for manufacturing of
various yarns, grey fabric at Block no. 692/A and FFL has its proposed factory site also located just
adjacent to SSIL on Block number 692/A. Both the companies have their administrative office located
at 3™ Floor Dawer Chambers, Nr. Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat which is partly owned by FFL and partly
by SSIL. As major of the manufacturing sites of FFL are adjacent to/together with SSIL, this merger
would lead to synergic benefits, efficiency of operations and management, rapid growth of the entity,
optimum utilization of its resources and minimization of the administrative and operative costs.

The merger will result in a value creation for the shareholders and stakeholders of FFL and SSIL as the
combined amalgamated company will have improved efficiency, market share, financial structure,
larger cash flows and stronger consolidated revenue and profitability.

The merger of FFL with SSIL would result in consolidation of business activities of both the companies
and will facilitate effective management of investments and synergies in operation.

. There is no likelihood that any shareholder or creditor or employee of FFL and SSIL would be

prejudiced as a result of the Scheme. Thus, the merger is in the interest of the shareholders, creditors
and all other stakeholders of the companies and is not prejudicial to the interests of the concerned
shareholders, creditors or the public at large.
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SALIENT FEATURES OF THE SCHEME PERTAINING MERGER BY ABSORPTION OF

FAIDEAL FILAMENTS LIMITED BY SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED
The salient features of the Scheme are as follows:

a.

The Scheme envisages Merger by Absorption of Fairdea! Filaments lelted (“Transferor Company’’} into
Shahlon Silk Industries Limited (Transferee Company”/ “Resulting Company™). under Section 230 to 232 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 on a going concern basis
the manner provided for in the Scheme.

The “Appointed Date” means April 01, 2018 or such other date as the relevant Adjudicating Body (ies) may
direct or {ix, for the purpose of this Scheme.

The *‘Effective Date”means the last of the dates on which the certified copies of the Order(s) of the
Adjudicating Body, are filed with the Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad.

All references in this Scheme to the date of "coming into effect of the/this Scheme” or "Effectiveness of the
Scheme” or "Scheme taking effect” shall mean the Effective Date.

The “Record Date”means the date to be fixed by the Board of Directors of 8SIL for the purpose of reckoning
name of the equity shareholders of FFL, who shall be entitled to receive the New Shares to be issued by SSIL
and for any other purpose as provided in this Scheme.

"Transferor Undertaking" means and includes:

i.  All the assets and properties of FFL, whether real, tangible or intangible, present or future, actual or
contingent, or whether recorded in the books or not, as on the commencement of the Appeinted Date:

ii. All debts, liabiiities, duties and obligations of FFL, whether fixed, contingent or absolute, as on the
commencement of the Appointed Date;

iii. Without prejudice to the generality of point (e) (i} and point (e} (ii) above, the Transferor Undertaking
shall mean and include:

iv. all the assets and properties, whether movable or immovable, real or personal, fixed assets, in possession
or reversion, corporeal or incorpereal, tangible or intangible, present or contingent assets including stock,
investments, insurance policies, claims, powers, authorities, allotments, approvals, registrations. contracts,
engagements, arrangements, rights, titles, interests, benefits, advantages. lease-hold rights, tenancy rights,
permits, authorisations, quota rights, including reserves, provisions, funds, contributions {including to any
provident fund, employee state insurance, gratuity fund or any other schemes or benetits for employees),
utilities, electricity, telephone, data, water and other service connections, books, records (including
employee records and files), files, papers, engineering and process information, computer programmes
along with licenses, drawings, backup copies, websites, manuals, data, catalogues, quotations, sales and
advertising materials, lists of present and former customers and suppliers, customer credit information,
customer pricing information, and other records, whether in physical form or electronic form, benefits of
agreements, contracts and arrangements, powers, authorities, balances with all regulatory authorities,
liberties, advantages, easements and all the right, title, interest, goodwill, reserves, provisions, advances,
receivables, funds, cash, bank balances, accounts, earnest moneys/ security deposits and all other rights,
claims and powers, of whatsoever nature and wheresoever situated belonging to or in the possession of or
granted in favour of or enjoyed by FFL as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and all earnest
money and/or deposits including security deposits paid by FFL as on the commencement of the Appointed
Date and all other rights, obligations, benefits available under any rules, regulations, statutes including
direct and indirect tax laws, central goods and services tax, state goods and services tax and particularly
Sales Tax benefits, advance taxes, self-assessment tax, tax deducted at source, CENVAT benefits, import
and export benefits and custom duty benefits, MAT credit, tax deferrals, accumulated tax losses,
unabsorbed tax depreciation of FFL;

v. any license fee with any Governmental Authority that may have been paid by FFL;

vi. all intellectual property rights including trademarks, brands, domain names, (rade pames and the goodwill
associated therewith, patent rights copyrights and other industrial designs and intellectual properties and
rights of any nature whatsoever including know-how assignments and grants in respect thereof of FFL;

vii. all employees of FFL;

viil. and in each case, as on the commencement of the Appointed Date and as modified and altered from time
to time tilt the Effective Date.
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Upon the Scheme coming inte effect and without any further act or deed cnthe part of SSIL, SSIL will, in
consideration of transfer and vesting of FFL into SSIL in terms of this Scheme. issue 67,22,222 (Sixty seven
lakhs tweniy two thousand iwe hundred twenty two only) equity shares of Rs. 10 each (the "New Shares") to
the registered fully paid-up equity shareholders ot FFL in the ratio of 1:0.90, i.e. 1 {one) equity share of Rs.10
each credited as fully paid up in SSIL for every 0.90 (zero point ninefy) equity share of Rs.10 each fully paid
up held by them in FFL (the "New Shares Entitlement Ratio"). The New Shares will be issued in the New
Shares Entitlement Ratio to registered fully paid-up equity shareholders of FFL whose names are recorded in
the register of equity shareholders of FFL, on the Record Date.

If. after applying the New Shares Entitlement Ratio, a person eligible to receive equity shares of SSIL as
menticned in point f, becomes entitled to receive any fractional equity shares of SSIL, such person shall be
entitled to receive one fully paid share instead of any such fractional entitlement.

Pursuant to point g. above, the total number of shares that will be issued o equity shareholders of FFL, may
vary from the total number of shares of SSIL to be issued as set forth in point f. as above.

FFL, legally and beneficially, owns 16,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each of SSIL thereby aggregating to 0.14%
of the total issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of SSIL.

As part of the Scheme. upon the Scheme coming into eftect, all the equity shares of SSIL held by FFL being,
16,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each of SSIL, shall stand cancelled and extinguished on and from the Effective
Date as an integral part of the Scheme and accordingly, the Share Certificates in respect of the aforesaid equity
share in SSIL held by FFL shall also stand cancelled and shall be deemed to be cancelled without any further
act or deed.

Accordingly. upon the Scheme coming into effect and after taking into effect issue and allotment of New
Shares, the issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of SSIL shall stand reduced from the sum of Rs.
17,87.44.720 divided into 1,78,74,472 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10 each fully paid to Rs.
17.85,84.720 divided into 1,78,58,472 equity shares of the face value of Rs.10 each fully paid to give effect to
cancellation of equity shares held by FFL in SSIL.

The shares allotted pursuant to the Scheme shall remain frozen in the depositories system until listing/ trading
permission is given by the designated stock exchange i.e. BSE Limited.

There shall be no change in the sharecholding pattern or control in SSIL between the Record Date and the
listing of the shares of SSIL by the relevant stock exchanges in terms of this Scheme.

Subsequent to the sanction of the Scheme, SSIL will make an application for listing of its equity shares,
including, the New Shares on the siock exchange in which the shares of FFL are listed, in pursuance to the
relevant regulations including, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2013 read with the SEBI Circulars.

On the Scheme coming into effect, all the employees of FFL in service on such date shall be deemed to have
become employees of SSIL with effect from the Effective Date without any break in their service and on the
basis of continuity of service and the terms and conditions of their employment with SSIL shall not be less
favourable than those applicable to them with reference to FFL on the Effective Date. The positior, rank and
designation of the employees would however be decided by SSIL. Any salary, compensation, fringe benefits,
perquisites and other kind of consideration given by FFL from the Appointed Date till the Effective Date will
be deemed to have been paid by SSIL.

In so far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or any other Special Fund created or existing for the benefit of
ihe employees of FFL are concerned, upon the Scheme coming into effect, SSIL shall, stand substituted for
FFL for all putposes whatsoever in relation to the administration or operation of such Fund or Funds or in
relation to the obligation to make coniributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the provisions
thereof as per the terms provided in the respective Trusl Deeds, if any, to the end and intent that all rights,
duties, powers and obligations of FFL. in relation to such Fund or Funds shall become those of SSIL and all the
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rights, duties and benefits of the employees employed in FFL under such Furds and Trusts shall be protected,
subject to the provisions of law for the time being in force. The contributions made by FFL in respect of its
employess to such Fund or Funds for any period subsequent to the Appointed Date shall be deemed to be
contributions made by SSIL. It is clarified that the services of the employees of FFL will be treated as having
been continuous for the purpose of the said Fund or Funds. -

FFL shall also be entitled, pending the sanction of the Scheme. to apply to the Central Government, State
Government, and all other agencies, departments and statutory authorities concerned, including Securities &
Exchange Board of [ndia (SEBI) and BSE Ltd. wherever necessary for such consents, approval and sanctions
which SSIL may require including the registration, approvals, exemptions, reliefs, etc., as may be required to
be granted under any law for time being in force for carrying on business by SSIL.

SEQUENCE OF EVENTS OF SCHEME OF ARRANGEMENT:

L.

13.

14.

Board of Directors of the Transferor Company and Transferee Company approved the Schems of Arrangement at
its meeting held on 22™ August, 2018 respectively.

Letter of approval received from BSE granting In-Principle approval for listing of Equity Shares pursuant to
Scheme dated [9" November, 2018.

Application filed with Hon’ble NCLT. Ahmedabad Bench on 21% December, 2018 for Convening Shareholders®
and Creditors’ meeting ot'the Transferor Company.

Application filed with Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench on 21¥ December, 2018 for Convening Shareholders’
and Creditors” meeting of the Transferee Company.

The Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench issued order on 24™ January. 2019 for convening Shareholders’ meeting on
11" March, 2019 and convening Creditors’ Meeting on 12" March, 2019 of the Transferer Company. The Certified
copy of the NCLT Order was received by the Transferor Company on 29™ January, 2019.

The Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench issued arder on 24™ January, 2019 for convening Sharcholders’ meeting on
1t March, 2019 and convening Creditors™ Meeting on 12" March, 2019 of the Transferee Company. The Certitfied
copy of the NCLT Order was received by the Transferee Company on 29" January, 2019.

The Transferor and Transferee Company held Shareholders’ meeting on 11" March, 2019.

The Transferor and Transferee Company held Creditors’ meeting on 12% March, 2019.

The Transferor and the Transferee Company had filed petition with the NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench on I* April,
2019.

. The NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench issued orders to Transferor and Transferee Company fixing date for hearing on 1™

May, 2019 subsequently final hearing scheduled on 3" May, 2019.

. The Scheme of Merger sanctioned by the Hon’ble NCLT, Ahmedabad Bench vide Order dated 10% May, 2019 for

Transferor and Transferee Company. The Certified copy of NCLT Order received by the Transferor and Transferee
Company on 30 May, 2019. The Copy of NCLT order filed with the Registrar of Companies, Gujarat, on 1* June,
2019 by Transferor and Transferese Company.

. Effective Date being the date of filing of Copy of NCLT Order with the Registrar of Companies being 1 June,

2019.

In-principle approval for listing of 1,78,60,490 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ of the Company received from BSE
Limited vide their letter no. DCS/AMAL/SV/AP/1577/2019-20 dated September 17, 2019.

The approval from SEBI received vide Letter No. CFD/DILIFADM/RK/27157/2019 dated October 15, 2019
granting relaxation from the strict enforcement of the requirement of Rule 19{2) (b) of the SCRR for the purpose of
listing of shares of the Resulting Company.
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O-1, Ist Floor, Silver Falm Bldg.,

RQSGSh ShOh ; Timaliyawed, Nonpura, Surat,
& FAssociates chartersd Accountants | Fhone : 2160489, 4027016
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_ STATEMENT OF POSSIELE TAX BENEFITS
AVAILABLE TO SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED AND ITS SHAREHOLDERS UNDER THE
APPLICABLE TAX LAWS IN INDIA

To,
The Board of Dlrectors
Shahlon Sitk industries Ltd, (Formerly Shahlon Sitk Industries Pvt. Lid,)

91, GIDC Khatodaia,
Behind Sub Jalil,
Ring Road,

Surat 355 002

Dear Sirs,

Subject: Statement of possible tax henefits available to Company and Shareholders of Shahlon Sllk
Indvstrles Lid. {*the Company'}

We hereby report thut the enclosed Annexure prepared by the Company, states the possible special tax
benefits available to the Company and to the shareholders of the Company under the income-tax Act, 1961
{the “IT Act”) as amended by the Finance Act, 2018 {i.e., applicable for financial year 2018-19), relevant fo
the assessment year 1019-20) presently in force in Indlz as un.the signing date, Several of these banafits
- are deliendeﬂt on the Company ar [ts shareholders fulfilling the conditions prescribed under the relevant
provisions of the |T Act. Hence, the abllity of the Company or Its shareholders to derive the special tax
benefits is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions, which is based on business imperatives the Company

- may{ace in the future and accardingly, the Compeny or its shareholders may or may not choase ta fulfll.

The benefits discussed in the enciosed Annexure cover the special tak benefits available to the Company
and shargholders. Further, the preparation of the enclosed Annexure and its contents is the tasponsibility
of the Managemant. We were informed that, thls statement is only intended to provide general
Infarmation to the investors and is neither designed nor intended to be a substitute for prafessional tax
advlee. |n view of the individual mature of the tax tonsequences and the changing tax laws, each Investar is

atvised to consult his or her own tax consultant with respect te the specific tax implications. The company
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C-1, 1st Floor, Siker Palm Bldg.,
,ﬂQSGSh Sth Timaliyerwad, Nanpura, Surat.
& Associates chartersd Accountants

Phone : 2460689, 4027014

Email ; infe@raseshea.com

[

Purposes {Revised 2016) {the ‘Guidance Note') [ssued by the Insiitute of Chartered Accountants of India
{1CAr'). The Guidance Note requires that we comply with ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued
by the ICAL

- The company has complied with the relevant applicable reguirements of the Standard on Quality Control
{3QcC} 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financizal information, and

Cther Assurance and Related Services Erpagemants.

We do not express any opinfon or provide any assurance as to whether:
- The Cornpany or its shareholders will continue 1o abtain these benefits 1n future; or

- The condltians prescribed for avalling the banefits have been f would be mat with,

The contents of the enclogsed Staternent are based on information, explanations and reprasentations

obtained from the Company and on the basis of understanding of their business activities and aperatlans.

The views expressed herein are based on the facts and assumptions Indicated ta us. No assurance is given
that the revenue authorlties £ courts will concur with the views expressed herain. Vews are hased on the
exlsting provisions of aw ard Its Interpretation, which are subject to change from thne to time. We do not
assume responsibllity to update the vlews consequent to such changes. We shall not be Hable to the
Caompany for any claims, Iiahllltles.ur expenses relating to this assignment excapt to the extent of fees
relating to this assignment. We will not be liable to any other person for any declsion taken on the basls of

informatlon contained in this statement.

The enclosed annexure is intended for your information and for inclusion in the Information Memorandum
- in connection with the proposed issue of equity shares pursuant to merger of Fairdeal Filaments Ltd. and s

not to be used, referred to or distributed for any other purpose without prior written consent.

Pags 2 of 15

Virtugl CHfice Assistant @ www raseshoa.com




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

1 O-1, 13t Hoor, Silver Polm Bldg.,
HQSGSh Sth % Timaliyawad, Nanpura, Surat,
& HSSOCICIIZGS Chartered Accountants 5 Phone : 2450689, 4027016

E-mail ; infoliraseshea.com

For Basesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
{FIrm Reglstration Na. 108671W}

EQ g f Lt
. L]
CA Rasesh B. Shah
Partner

Place: Surat
Date: 17™ June, 2019

Page 3 of 15

Yirtual Gffice Assistant @ www. raseshca.com




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

i -1, st Flnar, Silver Palm Bldg.,
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& ﬁSSOCICItBS Charterad Accountants Phone : 2260689, 4027016
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Anngxure

STATEMENT OF POSSIELE TAX BENEFITS AVAILABLE T COMPANY AND SHAREHQLDERS OF SHAHLON
SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED:

Qutlined below are the possible tax benefits avaitable to the Company and the Sharsholders under the
current direct tax laws in force In Indla {i.e. applicable for the Financial Year 2018-19 relevant to the
assessment year 2015-20). Several of these benefits are dependent on the Company or its Sharehalders
fuliilling the canditions prescribed undar the relevant tax |aws. Hence, the ahility of the Company or its
Sharehoiders to derive the tax henefits is dependent upon fulfilling such conditions, which are based on
business imperative it faces in the future, it may or may not choose to fulfill.

This statement is anly intended to provide the tax beneflts to the Company and its Shareholders in a
general and summary manner and does not purport to be a complete analysls or listing of all the
provisions or possible tax consequences of the subscription, purchase, ownership or disposal etc. of
shares. In view of the Individual nature of tax consequence and the changing tax [aws, each investor s
advised to consult his/her own tax advisor with respect to specific 1ax implications arlsingout.

GENERAL TAX BEMEFITS:
1. UNDER THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 {HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS THE IT ACT):

BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE COMPANY UNDER THE IT ACT

A} Depreciation:

‘The Company I entltled to claim depreciation on specified tanglble and intangible assets owned
by it and used for the purpose of ts business under Section 32 of the IT Act. In casa an asset is put
to use for less than 180 days during a previous year, the company would be entitled to claim
deprectation at half the prescribed rates of depreciation.

Further, subject to fulfillment of conditlons prescribed in section 32{1}{iia} of the IT Act, the
Company will be entitled to claim accelerated depreclation of 20 per cent of the actual cost of
certain new machinery or plant which has been acquired and installed after 315t March, 2005 . If,
hawever, the assets are put to use for less than 180 days In the year in which they are acquired,
the rate of accelerated deprecintion will be 1C per cent.

Unabsorbed Depreciation, if any, for an assessment year can be carried forward withaut any time
limit-and set off against any head of income in the sybsequent assessment years as per sect!un 32
of the IT Act,

B) Intra-head set off of losses
Paged of 15
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ﬁOS@_S_h Sth , Timaliyawad, Nenpura, Surat.
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& Associates chanered Accountants ! FPhone : 2460689, 4027016

As per section 70 of the L.T. Act, the company s entitled to intra-head set-off of lass in an
assessment year in the followlng tmanner:

{a} Loss from a source agalnst Income from another source within the same head of income
{except loss under the head ‘capital galn')
{b} Shart term capital lass against capital gain fwhether short term or long term)
{c) Long term capital loss agalnst long term capital gains

As per section 71{1) and 71(2] of the |.T. Act, the company is entitled to inter-head ‘set-off* of loss

- {other than eapital gains) against any other head of income for that assessment year. As per
section 71(3) of the Act, the company is not enfitled to ‘set-off loss under the head ‘Capltal Gains'
against income under any other head,

As per section 72{1] of the [.T. Act, the company is entitled to ‘set-off brought forward business
loss, not being loss sustained in a speculation business, against business Income in subsequent
years. In accordance with the provisions of sectlon 72{2} of the L.T. Act, such losses can be carried
forward for eight assessment years.

€} MAT Credit:

As per Section 115JAA(1A) of the Act, the company 13 eligible to claim credit for Minimum
Alternate Tax ("MAT™) paid for any assessment year commencing on or after April 1, 2006 against
normal income-tax payable in subsaquert assessinent years.

MAT credit shall be allowed for any assessment year to the extent of difference betwesn the tax
payable as per the narmal provisions of the Act and the tax pald under section 115/B for that
assessment year. Such MAT credit is avallable for set-off upto 15 years succeeding the assessment
year in which the MAT cred(t arlses.

At the time of bringing out the amendments t¢ the MAT provisions for Ind AS compltant
companies, it was clarified in the Finance Bill, 2017, that adjustments under section 1158 of the
Act are required to be made in the net profit before OCI, The profit before 0Cl will first be
adjusted for ltems which are specified in the exlisting provisions of section 1158 of the Act and
thereafter, adjustments shall be made for transition amount, If any. Book profit will be
[ncreasedfdecreased by all amounts credited fdebited to OCI that will rot be reclassifled to profit
ar [oss, except for certain specified sxclusions. :

D} CAPITAL GAINS:
Long Term Capital Gain (LTCG)

As per the provisions of section 2{294A) of the |.T. Act, read with sectfon 2{82A) of the |.T. Act, a
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listed equity share is treated as a long term capital asset If the same is held for more than 12
maonths immediataly preceding the date of its transfer.

In respect of any other capital assats, LTCG means capital gain arising from the transfer of an
asset, held by an assessee for more than 36 manths.

Section 1124 provides for tax.on long-term capital gains {LTCG} arising on transfer of the following
assets —

* Equity shares in a company listed in a recognized stock exchange;
« LInit of an equity orlented fund;
» Unit of a business trust.

The LTCG exceeding INR 1 Lakh fram the transfer of these assets made on or after 01 April 2018
woauld be taxed at the rate of 10 percent.

This section would apply to the above assets if they are held for a period of more than 12 months
Immediately before the date of transfer and the Securities Transactlon Tax {STT} Is paid at the
time of acquisition and transfer in case of equity shares and at the time of transfer in case of
others.

Further, as per provisions of the LT. Act, the benafit of Inflation indexation of the cost of
acyuisition would not be available for computing LTCE for these assets. The cost of acquisition of
the assets shall be determined in accordance with the provisions of section 55 of the I.T. Act,

As per provisions of section 112 of the |.T. Act, LTCG {other than LTCG which are chargeable to tax
under section 112A of the |.T, Act as mentioned above) are subject to tax at the rate of 20% with
Indexation benefits, However, In ase of Iisted securities {ather than unit), the amount of such tax
would be imlted to 10% (plus applicable surcharge and cess), without Indexztion benefit, at the
option of the assessee,

LTCG arlsing orn transfer of equity shares of a company or units of an equity oriented fund {as
defined which has been set up under 3 scheme of a mutual fund specified under Section 10 {23D)}
sre exempt fram tax under Section 10{38} of the Act provided the transaction is chargeable to
securities transaction tax (STT). However, the sald exemption wil! not be avallable to the Company
while computing the book profit and Income-tax payable under section 115J8. Income by way of
lorg term capital gain exempt u/fs 10{38} is to he taken inta account In mmputmg the Book profit
and incorne tax payable under section 1158 of the Act.

As per section 48 of the Act and subject to the conditions specifiad In that sectlon, LTCG arising on
transfer of capltal assets, other than bonds and debentures {excluding capital indexed bonds

“Issued by the Government} and depreciable assets, is to be cornputed by deducting the indexed
cost of acquisition and indexed cost of impravement from the full value of consideration.
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Short Term Capltal Gain [STCG)

As per provisions of section 1114 of the L.T. Act, Short Term Capital Gain {STCG) arlsing on sale of
equity shares or units of equity orlented mutual fund which has been set up under a scheme of a

- mutual fund specified under section 10{230} or a unit of a business trust, are subject to tax at the

rate of 15% provided the transaction is chargeable to STT.
Where such transaction js not chargeable i 57T or STCG arjsing from any other capltat asset is
taxable at the normal rate of tax applicable to the company {plus applicable surcharge and cess).

(n respect of any other capftal assets, STCG means capital galn arlsing from the transfer of an
asset, held by an assessee for 36 months or less.

As per section 5Q of the |.T, Act, whara a capital asset is forming part of a block of asset in respect
of which depreclation has been allowed under the L.T. Act, caplta.l gains shall be computed in the
following manner:

{a) Where full value of consideration on account of transfer of any asset forming part of block
of assef, as reduced by expenditure incurred whally or esclusively in connection with
transfer, exceeds the written down value of block of assets and actual cost of assats
acqulred during the year, such excess shall be deemed to be short term capital gains and
taxed accordingly. '

(b} Where any hlock of assets ceases tr exist, for the reason that all the asses In that block are
transferred, the difference betwean the conslderation arising on result of transfer and the

- written down value of block of assets and the actual cost of assets acquired during the year,
shall be deemed to be short term capltal galns/ (losses) and taxed accordingly.

Dividenels
As per the provisions of section 10(34) read with section 115-0 of the I.T. Act, dividend {both
interim and final), if any, received by the company on Its Investments in shares of another

domestic company s exempt fram tax.

Any amount declared, distributed or paid by the company to shareholders by way of dividends on

- or after 1 April 2003, whether out of current er accumulated profits, shall be charged to additional

Income tax Le.dividend distribution tax (herelnafter referred 1o ag ‘DDT} at the rate of 15 percent
{plus -applicable surcharge and cess) under section 115-0 of the LT. Act. For rempving the
cascading effect of dividend distribution tax, the following dividends received by a domestic
company shall be reduced from the amount of dividend declared, distributed or paid by it

{a) dividend received from a forelgn subsidiary on which income-tax has been paid by the
domestic company under section 115BBD of the 1.T. Act.
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{b) dividend received from a domestic subsidiary if the subsidlary bas paid tax on such
dividend under section 115-0 of the |, T, Act.

In view of the amendment brought in by Finance (No.2} I.T. Act, 2004, for the purpose of
determining the tax on distributed profits payable in accordence with section 115-0 of the |.T. Act,
the amount of dividend needs to be increased to such amount as would, after reduction of tax on
suchIncreased amount at the specified rate, be equal to the net distributed profits.

As per the provisions of section 115BBD of the |.T. Act, dividend recelived by Indian company from -
a specifled forelgn company {i.e. a foreign campany In which the Indian company holds 26% or
mare of the equity share capltal) would be taxable at the concessional rate of 15% an gross basis
{excluding surcharge and education cess).

Income received in respect of units of 2 mutual fund specified under Sectlon 10{23D) of the Act
{other than Income arising from transfer of such units) shal be exempt from tax under Section
10{35) of the Act.

The dividend income which is exempt is also excluded from the computation of book profits for
the purpose of levy of minimum altermate tax under section 11518 of the 1.T. Act.

As per provisions of section 14A of the LT. Act, expenditure incurred to earn an exernot income is
nat allowed as deduction while determining taxable income,

F} Qther Provisions

+ Book Ingome on transfer of [nvestment In a company 1s to be taken into account while
determining book profits in accordance with pravisions of section 115J8 of the L.T. Act.

* No deduction under Chapter VIA is allowed from Income which is chargeable to tax under sectlon
1114 ar sectlon 112 or section 112A,

» As per Section 54EC of the Act, capital gains arising from the transfer of a lang term capltal asset
{being land or bullding or both) shall be exempt from capltal gains tax if such capital gains are
invested within a period of six months after the date of such transfer in specified bands subject to
the conditions special therein, '

As per the LT, Act, long-term spetified asset for making any investment under section S4EC shall
mean:

{} on or after the 1st day of April, 2007 but before the 1st day of April, 2018, any bond,
redeemable after three years and issued pn or after the 1st day of April, 2007 but before
the 1st day of April, 2018;
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{ii} on or after the st day of April, 2018, any hond, redeemable after five years and Issued
on ot after the 1st day of April, 2018,

if anly part of the capltal gains is reinvested, the exemption shall be propartionately avaliable.
However, if the new boruls are transferred or convarted into money within three years from the
date of their acqulsition, the amaunt so exempted shall be taxable as Capital Gains n the year of
transferfconversion. As per this section, the investment in the Long Term Specified Asset cannot
exceed 50 lakh rupees.

» Sectlon 80-1A of the IT Act provides for deduction of profits and gains derived by an undertaking
or an enterprise from any business referred to in sub-sectlon {4} in accordance with and subject
to the prowislons of this section. The deduction specified shall be an amount equal to hundred
per cent for ten consecutive assessment yezr out of 15 years beginning from the year In which
undertaking starts operations The sald deduction is subject to the provisions and conditions
comained In Sectlon BOIA,

= As per Section 350, where an zssessee, being an Indian company or a person [other than a
company) wha Is resident in India, Incurs, after the 31st day of March, 1970, any expenditure
specified in sub-section [2),— |

{i} before the commencement of hls business, or

(I} after the commencement of his business, in connection with the extension of his
undertaking ar in connection with his setting up a new unlt,

the assesses shall, In accordance with and subject to the provisions af this section, be allowed a
deduction of an amaount equal to one-tenth of such expendlture for each of the ten successive
previous years beginning with the previous year in which the business commences.

Further Section 35D(5] deals with the provision for amalgamating companies as follows:

Where the undertaking of an indian company which is entitled to the deduetion under sub-section
~ {1} is transferred, before the explry of the period of ten years specified in sub-section {1), to

another Indian company In a scheme of amalgamation,—

{i} no deduction shall be admissible under sub-section {1) in the case of the amalgamating
company for the previous year in which the amalgamation takes place; and

{ii) the pravislons of this sectfon shall, as far as may be, apply to the amalgamated company

s they would have applied to the amalgamating company If the amalgamation had not
taken place. .
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»  As per provislons of section BOG of tha LT. Act, the company is entitled to claim deduction of a
_specified amount in respect of eligible donatians, subject to the fulfilment of the conditions
specifled in that section. '

+ As par the provisions of section 90, for taxes on income pald in Foreign Cauntries with which
India has entered Inte Double Taxation Avoidance Agreements (Tax Treaties from
projectsfactivities undertaken thereat], the company will be entitled to the deduction from the
India income-tax of a sum calculated an such doubly taxed income to the extent of taxes paid in
Foreign Countries. Further, the company as a tax resident of India would be entitled to the
benefits of such Tax Treaties in respect of income derived by it in foreign countrias. in such cases
the provislons of the Income tax Act shall apply to the extent they are more beneficial to the
company. Section 91 of the 1.T. Act provides for unllateral relief in respect of taxes paid in foreign
cauntries.

HENEFITS AVAILABLE TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COMPANY:

Resident Members

Al Dividends:

: - .. Dividend (both Interim and final), if any, received by the resident Shareholders from 2 Demestic
Company shall be exempt from tax under Section 10{34) read with Sectior 1150 of the Act.
However, the Finance Act 2016 has intreduced section I1SBBDA which provides that the aggregate
of dividends received by a specifled assessee resldent In India from domestic campanies In excess

- of INR 10 lakh will be taxed at 10 percent on a gross basis and no deduction will be available for
any expenditure agalnst such Income,

Furiher, section 94{7) of the |.T. Act provides that losses arising from the saleftransfer of shares
purchased within a period of three months prior to the record date and sold/ iransferred within
three months after such daies, will be disallowed to the extent dividend incame on such shares is
cialmed as tex exempt, if any. '

. _Further, as per pravislons of section 144 of the |.T. Act, expenditure incurred to earn an exempt
Income ks not allowed as deduction while determining the taxable Income

] Capital gains:
" Benefits outlined in Point () in henefits to Company above are also applicable to resident

Sharebolders. In addltion to the same, the fallowing bernefits also available to a resldent
shareholder being an individual or a HUF.




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM
{01, 13t Fleor, Silver Palm Bidg.,

I
RQS@Sh ShC’lh | Timaliyawad, Nanpura, Surat.
& Associates charered Accountants t Phona : 2460689, 4027016

E-mail : info@raseshca.com

As per Section S4F of the Act, LTCG arising from transfer of shares shall be exernpt from tax if net
consideration from such transfer Is utilized within 2 period of one year before, or two years after
the date of transfer, for purchase of 2 new residential house, or for construciion of residential
house within three years from the date of transfer and subject ta conditions and to the extent
specified therein.

Mon-Resident Members
A) Dividend Income;

Dividend (both interim and final), If any, received by the non-resident Shareholders from a
Dornestic Company shall be exempt from tax under Sectlon 10(32) read with Sectlon 1150 of the
Act,

B) Capital galns:

Benefits outlined in Point (D) in benefits to Company above are also avallable to & non-resident
shareholder except that as per first proviso to Section 48 of the Act, the capital galns arising on
transfer of shares of an Indian Company need to be computed by copverting the cost of
acquisltion, expenditure incurred in connection with such transfer and full value: of the
cohsidaratlon received or accrulng as-a result of the transfer, into the same foreign currancy in
which the shares were criginally purchased. The resultant galns therzafter need to be reconyerted
inte Indlan currency. The conversion needs to be at the prescribed rates prevalling on datas
stipulated. Further, the benefit of indexation as provided in second provise to section 48 is not
available ta non-resident Shareholders.

(w] Tax Traaty Benefits:
As per Saction 90 of the Act, the sharsholder can ¢lalm rellef in respect of doubls taxation, if any,

as per the provision of the applicable double taxation avoldance agresment enterad into by the
Govaernmant of Indla with the country of residence of the nan-resident investar.

Speclal pravisions in case of non-resident Indlans In respect of Income f LTCS from specified foreign
exchange assets under Chapter XlI-A of the Act.

‘Nen-Resldent indian {NRI} means & citizen of India or 2 person of Indian origin who is not a
resident, Person is deemed to be of Indian arigin If he, or either of his parents or any of his
grandparents, were born In undividedindia.

Specifled forelgn  exchange assets Include shares of an Indian company which s
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acquired/purchased/subscribed by NRI in convertible foreignexchange,

As per section 115E of the Act, income (other than dividend which is exempt under Section
10{34)) from investments and LTCG fother than gain exempt under section 10{38)) from assets

- {other than specified foreign exchange assets) shall be taxable @ 20% {plus applicable Surcharge
and Cess). No deduction In respect of any expenditure or allowance or deductions under chapter
VI-A shall be allowed from suchincome,

As per section 115E of the Act, LTCG arising from transfer of specified foreign exchénge assars
shall be taxable @ 10% (plus applicable Surcharge and Cess).

As-per section 115F of the Act, LTCG arising on transfer of a forelgn exchange asset shall be
exempt in case net consideration fram such transfer is investad in the specifled assets or savings
vertificates within six months from the date of such transfer, subject to the extent and canditians
specified in that section.

As per section 115G of the Act, in case total income of a NR) consists only of income/LTCG from
such forelgn exchange asset/specified asset and tax thereon has been deducted at source n
accordance with the Act, then, It shall not be necessary for a NRI to flle return of income under
Section 139(1) of the Act.

As per section 115H of the Act, where a person wha is a3 NR| in any previous year, becomes
assessable as a resident in India in respect of the total income of any subsaquent year, he may
furnish a declaration In writing to the assessing officer, along with his return of Income under
secfion 139 of the Act fer the assessment year In which he is first assessable as a resident, to the
effect that the provisions of the chapter XIl-A shall continue to apply to him in relation to

- Investment Income derived from the specified assets for that year and subsequent years until
such assets are transferrad ar converted Into monay,

As per section 1151 of the Act, the NRI can opt not be governed by the provisions of chapter XI1-A
for any assessment, year by furnishing return of Income for that assessment yvear under section
132 of the Act, declaring therein that the provisions of this chapter shall not apply, in which case
the other provisions of the incame tax act shallapply.

BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO FOREIGN INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS {FIIS}

A) Dlvidend Income:

As per the-bruuisiuns of section 10{34) of the L.T. Act, dividend iboth interim and final}, If any,
- referred to [n section 135-0 of the 1.7. Act, received by the shareholder from a domestic company
is exempt from tax.
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B) Caphtal Galns:

In Finance Act {(Mo,2), 2014 it was provided that any securities held by a Fil which has invested in
such securltles In accordance:with the regulations made under the Securities and Exchange Board
af Indla Act, 1992 would be capital asset. Consequently, the incame arlsing to a Fil from
transactions in sacuritles would always be in the nature of capitat gain,

Long term Capltal gain . :

* In accordance with section 115AD, Flis will be taxed at 10 percent {plus applicable surcharge and
cess) on long-term capltal gains {computed without indexation of cost and foreign exchange
fluctuation], if STT i not payable on tha transfer of the shares,

Section 112A provides for tax an |ong term capital gains arising on transfer of the following
assets-

{1} Equity shares in a company lsted in a recognized stack exchange;

{1} Unitaf an equity oriented fund;

(iiit Un’t of 5 business trust.

The LTCG exceeding INR 1 Lakh from the transfer of these assets made on or after 15t April 2018
will be taxed at 10 percent.

The sectlon would apply to the above assets If they are held for 2 pericd of mere than 12 months
immediately befare the date of transfer; and the Securltles Transaction Tax {STT}is paid at the
time of acquisition and transfer, In case of equity shares and at the time of transfer In case of
others,

As per Sectlon 115AD of the Act, income {other than income by way of dividends referred to
Section 1150) received In respect of securities [other than units referred to In Section 115A8)
shall be taxable at the rate of 20% (plus applicable Surcharge and Cess). Mo deduction in respect
of any expenditurefallpwance shall be allowed from suchingame,

- LTCG arising on transfer of a long term capital asset, being an egqulty share in a company or a unit
of an equlty oriented Fund, where such transaction 1s chargeable to 5TT is exempt from tax under
Section 10{38) of the Act.

Short Term Capital Gains:

. 5TCG arising on transfer of securities where such transaction is chargeable to STT, skall be
taxable at the rate of 15% (plus applicable Surcharga and Cess) as per section 111A of the Act. if
the provisions of sectlon 111A are not applicable to the short term capital gains, then the tax will
be charged at the nommal tax rate applicable to Flis licahle surcharge and cess), as
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applicable.

Benefit of exemption under Section S4EC of the Act shall be available as qutlined In Polnt {F) of
Benefits to Company abave. '

(m} Tax Treaty Beneflts:

In accordance with the provisions of sectlon 80 of the I.T. Act, Flls belng non-residents will be

- entitled to choose the provisions of L.T. Act or the provislons of tax treaty entered into by india
with other foreigh countries, whichever are more beneficlal, while deciding taxability in India
{subject to furnishing of Tax Residency Certificate & Information in the Farm 10F as prescribad
vide Matification 57 of 2013 dated August 1, 2013}, However, It may be noted that Tax Authorities
may ask for other Information and supperting dacuments if required. -

BENEFITS AVAILABLE TO MUTUAL FUNDS

As per the provisions of Section 10(23D} of the Act, any Income of mutual funds registered under
the Securities and Exchange Board of Indla, Act, 1952 or Regulations made there under, mutual
+ funds set up by public sector banks or public financial institutions and mutual funds autharized by
- -the Reserve Bank of India, would be exempt from Income-tax, subject to the prescribed
conditians,

2. WEALTH TAX ACT, 1957
Shares in a company, held by a sharehalder ara not treated as an asset within the meaning of
Section 2{ea) of the Wealth Tax Act, 1957, hence, wealih tax is not applicable on shares held in a
company.

3. GIFT TAX ACT, 1958

Gift tax is not leviable in respect of any gifts made on or after October 1, 1998. Therefore, any gt
of share will not attract gift tax.

MNatas:
a) . - All the above benefits are as per the current tax law relevant for the Assessment Year 2019-20
{cansidering the amendments made by Finance Act, 2018} and will be available only to the

soleffirst named holder In case the shares are held by joint holders.

B)- In view of the individual nature of tax consequences, each investor is advised to consult his/her
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own tax advisor with respect to specific tax consequences.

In respect of non-resident Investors, the tax rates and the consequent taxation mentioned above
shall be further subject to any beneflts available ynder the relevant Double Tax Avoidance
Agreement (DTAA), If any, between (ndia and the country of residence of the non-resident
investor, :

The above Statement of Possible Direct Tax Benefits sets out the provisions of law in a summary
manner only and is not a complete analysis or listing of all potential tax consequences of the
purchase, cwnership and disposal of Equity Shares held as Investment (and not as stock in trade).
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COMPANY HISTORY & MANAGEMENT - ABOUT SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Shahlon Silk Industries Limited was originally incorporated as Shahlon Silk Mills Private Limited on 2™ April, 2008,
The name of the Company was changed from Shahlon Silk Mills Private Limited to Shahlon Silk Industries Private
Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated December 03, 2013. The name of the Company has been changed -
from Shahlon Silk Industries Private Limited to Shahlon Silk Indusiries Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation
dated August 10, 2018 consequent to conversion from Private Company to Public Company.

The Registered Office of the Company is at 91, G.1.D.C., Khatodara, B/H.: Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat- 395002 Gujarat.

Main Object of the Company:
The objects for which the “SSIL” has been established are set out in its Memorandum of Association. The main objects
are set out hereunder:

1.

2.

4.

5.

To carry on the business of spinning, weaving, twisting, texturising, crimping, sizing, printing, processing, dyeing,
knitting and to carry on all activities connected with converting any kind of yarn into final products.

To carmry on business comprising all activities connected with manufacture of all kinds of cloth from any type of
yarns.

To carry on business as manutacturers of and dealers in all kinds of man-made and synthetic fibres.

To carry on business of bleaching, connected with any kind of fibre, fabrics such as art silk, silk, cotton, wood, jute,
synthetic varn sand other kinds of yarns.

Totake over the running business of partnership tirm M/s. Sheh Silk Corporation under Part- IX.

Change in Memorandum and Articles of Association since the Company’s inception

1.

2

The authorized share capital of the Company was increased from Rs. [3,00,000 to Rs. 50,00,000 divided into
5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 15" April, 2008.

The authorized share capital ¢f the Cempany was further increased from Rs. 50,00.000 to Rs. 75,00.000 divided into
7.50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 15" March, 2012.

The name of the Company was changed from Shahlon Silk Mills Private Limited to Shahlon Silk Industries Private
Limited vide fresh Certificate of Incorporation dated December 03, 2013.

The authorized share capital of the Company was further increased from Rs. 75,00.000 to Rs. 5.00,00,000 divided
into 50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each pursuant to the Scheme of Arrangement approved by Hon’ble High
Court of Gujarat at Ahmedabad vide its order dated 1* August, 2014.

The Company adopted new set of Articles of Association pursuant to Companies Act, 2013 at its Extra Ordinary
General Meeting held on May 11, 2015.

The authorized share capital of the Company has been increased from Rs. 3,00,00,0000/- to Rs. 12,00,00,000/-
divided into 1,20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at its Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 24 February,
2018.

The name of Company was changed from Shahlon Silk Industries Private Limited to “Shahlon Silk Industries
Limited” consequent to conversion from Private Company to Public Company vide fresh Certificate of
Incorporation dated August 10, 2018,

As per order dated 10® May, 2019 of NCLT, Ahmedabad for Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Fairdeal
Filaments Limited (FFL/ Transferor Company) with Shahlon Silk Industries Limited (SSIL/ Transferee Company),
the Authorized Share Capital of FFL Is transferred to and combined with the Authorized Share Capital of SSIL.
Hence, the Authorized Share Capital of SSIL shall be Rs. 32,00,00.000/- consisting of 3,20,00,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10/- each.

As per order dated 10" May. 2019 of NCLT, Ahmedabad for Scheme of Merger by Absorption of Fairdeal
Filaments Limited (FFL/ Transferor Company) with Shahlon Silk Industries Limited (SSIL/ Transferee Company),
the name of the Transferee Company will be changed from Shahlon Silk Industries Limited to “Shahlon Limited” or
any other name as approved by Ministry of Corperate Affairs.
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Subsidiaries of the Company:
The Company has no subsidiary company as on date of this Information Memorandum.

Details of listing and Highest & Lowest Market Price during the preceding Six Months:
Not Applicable

Shareholders” Agreement
There is no separate agreement executed between any shareholder and the Company.

Strategic / Financial Partners and Other Material Contracts
The Company does not have any strategic/ financial partners or has not entered any material contracts other than in

ordinary course of business.

9. BOARD OF DIRECTORS & MANAGEMENT:

The overall management is vested in the Board of Directors. comprised of qualified and experienced persons. The Board

MR. DHIRAJLALRAICHAND SHA

Executive

03/09/2018

i. Surat Mega

Textile

S/0: MR.IRAICHAND KANJI SHAH Chairman / Processing Park
AGE: 64 YEARS Executive Association
ADDRESS: S-135, SOMESHWARA Promoter ii.Shahlon Envirocare
ENCLAVE, UDHANAMAGDAILLA . Private Limited
ROAD, VESU. SURAT- 395007, | Director iii. Fairdeal Eco Infra
GUJARAT Private Limited
OCCUPATION: BUSINESS v, Fairdeal Textile
DOB: 18/02/1955 Park Private Limited
DIN: 00010480 v.Sayan  Textile Park
PAN: ACIPS3898] Private Limited
vi. The Synthetic and
Rayon Textiles Export
Promotion Council
Mr. ARVIND RAICHAND SHAH Managing 03/09/2018 Nil

8/0: MR. RAICHAND KANJI SHAH
AGE: 60 YEARS
ADDRESS: 202, SONERI APARTMENT,

Director/Exec
utive

NEAR CHINMAY HOSPITAL, NEAR | |romoter

FORUM APARTMENT, GHOD DOD | Directer

ROAD, SURAT- 3935007, GUJARAT

OCCUPATION: BUSINESS

DOB: 28/07/1958

DIN: 00010483

PAN: AFHPS5480E

MR. NITIN RAICHAND SHAH Whole-time 03/09/2018 i. Autotech Non-Wovens
S/0: MR. RAICHAND KANJI SHAH Director / Private Limited

AGE: 58 YEARS Executive ii. Shahlon Envirocare
ADDRESS: 9, DEEP MANGAL SOCIETY, | Promoter Private Limited

NEAR NARMAD LIBRARY, | Director iii, Fairdeal Textile Park
ATHWALINES, SURAT- 3935007, Private Limited
GUJARAT

OCCUPATION: BUSINESS
DOB: 13/01/1961

DIN: 00010487

PAN: ACIPS3899K
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MS. RICHA MANOJ GOYAL

D/OQ: MR, SURESH NATHMALJT KEDIA -
AGE: 44 YEARS

ADDRESS: 501, PRAKRUTI
APARTMENT, OPPOSITE UMA
BHAVAN, BHATAR ROAD, ALTHAN.
SURAT- 395017, GUIARAT
OCCUPATION: PROFESSIONAL

DOB: 08/01/1975

DIN: 00159889

PAN: AELPG9958C

Independent
Woman
Director

03/09/2018

i. Shree Ambaji Fibres
Private Limited

MR. RAJENDRA KUNDANLAL DESATQ
8/0: KUNDANLAL BHIMBHAI DESAI
AGE: 68 YEARS

ADDRESS: 4/B, SHANTI KUNJ
SOCIETY, NEAR L.B. CINEMA, SURAT
MUNICIPAL. CORP, BHATAR ROAD.
SURAT- 395001, GUJIARAT
OCCUPATION: PROFESSIONAL

DOB: 27/03/1951

DIN: 00198139

PAN: ABGPD9675H

Independent
Director

03/09/2018

i. Mehar Synthetics
Private Limited

ii. Nikon Synthetics Private
Limited

MR. VAIBHAV JAYANTBHAI MEHTA
5/0: JAYANTBHAI NARSIDAS MEHTA
AGE: 43 YEARS

ADDRESS:B/[/401, [SHAN RESIDENCY,
NEAR [SHAN BUNGLOWS, NEAR
C.G.ROAD CHANDKHEDA, MANSA,
GANDHINAGAR- 382424
OCCUPATION: PROFESSIONAL

DOB: 20/08/1976

DIN: 08484367

PAN: AEWPM4035M

Independent
Director

17/06/2019

MR, SATISH HARGOVINDDAS SHAH
S/0: MR. HARGOVINDDAS
CHHOTELAL SHAH

AGE: 49 YEARS

ADDRESS: 47, KASTURBA MAHILA
SOC., PALANPURPATIA, RANDER
ROAD, SURAT - 393009

OCCUPATION: SERVICE

DOB: 07/02/1970

PAN: AEDPS2251]

Chief
Financial
Officer
(CFO)

01/10/2019

Nil

Brief Profile of the Board of Directors and Management:

L.

Mr. Satish Hargovinddas Shah (CFO & KMP)

He is a Commerce graduate and Diploma in Financial Management and has an experience of around 30 years in the area of
accounts. He is also having experience in the area of costing, MIS, Income Tax, Goods and Service tax etc..

2. Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah (Executive Chairmain / Executive Promoter Director)
He is a Commerce Graduate and has vast experience of around 34 years in the textile business, He is involved in finance and
overall administration of the organization. He has been awarded “outstanding business person™ in the year 2013-14 by the
South Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry. He is associated as trustee with South Gujarat Rural Development Trust
which has completed various rural developments in Mangrol Taluka, Dist. Surat. He has involvement with various business
associations or government departments:
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¥ Chairman of Technology Upgradation and modernization committee of South Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and
[ndustry.

» Member Regional Advisory committee of excise.

> Past president of South Gujarat Texturisers Weltare Association, Surat

¥ Past member of development council for textile industries, (Ministry of Commerce and Industry- Government

of India)

.

> Past member of textile working group of Gujarat State government.

3. Mr. Arvind Raichand Shah (Managing Director/Executive Promoter Director)

He is a Science Graduate and has vast experience of around 34 years in the textile business. He is involved in product
development, exploration of new business opportunities, and head of marketing function in the organization. He manages team
of experienced marketing managers who are generally textile engineers & MBA in marketing.

4. Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah (Whole-time Director / Executive Promoter Director)
He is a cominerce graduate having vast experience of around 34 years in textile business. Presently, he looks afier technical and
product development function in the Company. He manages team of qualified technical persons.

5. Ms. Richa Manoj Goyal (Independent Woman Director) :

She is a Law graduate and fellow member of the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. She is a proprietor at renowned
legal firm of Company Secretaries — M/s. Richa Goyal and Associates working in areas of GST, Intellectual Property and
Corporate Laws.

6. Mr. Rajendra Kundanlal Desai (/ndependent Director)
He is a qualified Chartered Accountant with an experience of more than 30 years in field of project finance, audit, accounts and
taxation. He provides valuable inputs in the matter of future planning and better compliance with corporate governance norms.

7. Mr. Vaibhav Jayantbhai Mehta (Independent Director)

He is a Textile Technology Engineer having rich experience of 24 years in Textile industries. He possess sound technical
knowledge in the area of weaving, yarn sourcing and fabric developments, He serves in various capacities in big players in
textile industry. '

Corperate Governance

The regulations of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) {LODR) Regulations, 2015 to be entered into with
the Stock Exchanges with respect to Corporate Governance will be applicable to the Company immediately upon the listing of
its Equity Shares on the Stock Exchange. However, the Company is compliant with the provisions of Corporate Governance of
SEBI {(LODR) Regulations, 2015 and the details are as follows:

a. Composition of Board of Directors

Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah Whole-time Director / Executive Promoter Director
Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Executive Chairman / Executive Promoter Director
Mr. Arvind Raichand Shah Managing Director/Executive Promoter Director
Ms. Richa Manoj Goyal IndependentWoman Director

Mr. Rajendra Kundanlal Desai Independent Director

Mr. Vaibhav Jayantbhai Mehta Independent Director

Mr. Satish Hargovinddas Shah CFO(KMP)

Mr. Hitesh Kantilal Garmora Company Secretary

I). Composition of Audit Committee

[

8 2 : B 14 £
Mr. Rajendra Kundanlal Desai Chairperson
Ms. Richa Manoj Goyal Member
Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Member
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Mr. Rajendra Kundanlal Desal Chairperson
Ms. Richa Manoj Goyal Member
Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Member

s Relationship Committ
W@S 3 b i B

o

Chairme;n
Mr. Arvind Raichand Shah Member
Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Member

Change in Board of Directors since the Company’s Inception:

i 0 WO At 2 B Al
MAHENDRA RAICHAND SHAH 02/04/2008 20/10/2018
DIPAN JAYANTILAL SHAH (02/04/2008 20/10/2018
NITIN RAICHAND SHAH 02/04/2008 30/12/2015
JAYANTILAL RAICHAND SHAH 03/04/2008 20/10/2018
DHIRAJLAL RAICHAND SHAH 01/05/2008 20/05/2008
HARSH MAHENDRA SHAH 01/12/2009 01/12/2010
HARSH MAHENDRA SHAH 01/09/2011 30/03/2013
DHIRAJLAL RAICHAND SHAH 05/09/2018 -
ARVIND RAICHANDSHAH 03/09/2018 -
NITIN RAICHAND SHAH 03/09/2018 -
RICHA MANOJ GOYAL 03/09/2018 -
RAJENDRA KUNDANLAL DESAI 03/09/2018 -
VAIBHAV JAYANTBHAI MEHTA 17/06/2019 -

Management:

The Company is managed, controlled and directed by the Board of Directors.

Employees: :

Upon effectiveness of the Scheme. all the employees of FFL in service on Effective date shall become employees of SSIL
with effect trom the Effective Date without any break in their service and on the basis of continuity of service and the
terms and conditions of their employment with SSIL shall not be less favourable than those applicable to them with
reference to FFL on the Effective Date. The position, rank and designation of the employees would however be decided
by SSIL. Any salary, compensation, fringe benefits, perquisites and other kind of censideration given by FFL from the
Appointed Date till the Effective Date will be paid by SSiL.

In so far as the Provident Fund, Gratuity Fund or any other Special Fund created or existing for the benefit of the
employees of FFL are concerned. upon the Scheme coming into effect, SSIL shall, stand substituted for FFL for all
purposes whatsoever in relation to the administration or operation of such Fund or Funds or in relation to the obligation to
make contributions to the said Fund or Funds in accordance with the provisions thereof as per the terms provided in the
respective Trust Deeds, if any, to the end and intent that all rights, duties, powers and obligations of FFL in refation to
such Fund or Funds shall becoine those of SSIL and all the rights, duties and benefits of the employees employed in FFL
under such Funds and Trusts shall be protected, subject to the provisions of law for the time being in force. The
contributions made by FFL in respect of its employees to such Fund or Funds for any period subsequent to the Appointed
Date shall be deemed to be contributions made by SSIL. It is clarified that the services of the employees of FFL will be
treated as having been continuous for the purpose of the said Fund or Funds.

[0, PROMOTER AND GROUP COMPANIES:

1. Mr. Jayantilal Raichand Shah aged 71 years s/o Raichand Kanji Shah having PAN AFHPS5255D is a
Commerce Graduate and has an experience of around 30 years in the field of textiles. Presently, he is involved
in making key policy decisions and also providing guidance and vision for future plans of the Group. He is
managing accounting and legal functions of the Shahlon Group.

2. Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah aged 64 years s/o Raichand Kanji Shah having PAN ACIPS3898) is a
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finance and overall administration of the organization: He has been awarded “outstanding business person™ in

the year 2013-14 by the South Gujarat Chamber of Commerce and Industry. He is associated as trustee with

South Gujarat Rural Development Trust which has completed various rural developments in MangrolTaluka, ;

Dist. Surat. He has involvement with various business associations or government departments:

¥ Chairman of Techrology Upgradation and modernization committee of South Gujarat Chamber of

Commerce and Tndustry.

Member Regional Advisory committee of excise.

Past president of South Gujarat Texturisers Welfare Association, Surat

Past member of development council for textile industries. (Ministry of Commerce and Industry-
Government of India)

»  Past member of textile working group of Gujarat State government.

3. Mr. Arvind Raichand Shah aged 60 years s/o Raichand Kanji Shah having PAN AFHPS5480E is a Science
Graduate and has vast experience of around 34 years in the textile business. He is involved in product
development, expleration of new business opportunities, and head of marketing function in the organization.
He manages (eam of experienced marketing managers who are generally textile engineers & MBA in
marketing.

4, Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah aged 58 vears s/o Raichand Kanji Shah having PAN ACIPS3899K is a commerce
graduate having vast experience of around 34 years in textile business. Presently, he looks after technical and
product development function in the Company. He manages team of qualified technical persons.

A

Other than above, the following persons/ entities belong to Promoter Group of the Company:

Pravinchandra Raychand Chheda. Jayantilal Raichand Shah Karta of Raichand K. Shah Huf, Jayantilal Raichand
Shah Karta of Jayantilal R. Shah Huf, Pravinchandra Raychand Chheda Karta of Pravinchandra R. Chheda Huf,
Dhirajlal Raichand Shah Karta of Dhirajlal R, Shah Huf, Mahendra Raichand Shah Karta of Mahendra R. Shah
Huf, Arvind Raichand Shah Karta of Arvind R. Shah Huf, Nitin Raichand Shah Karta of Nitin R. Shah Huf. Dipan
Jayantilal Shah Karta of Dipan J. Shah Huf. Dhirajlal R. Shah Nominee of Lotus Marketing, Mahendra Raichand
Shah, Dipan Jayantilal Shah. Kanchan Dhirajlal Shah, Harsh Mahendra Shah. Damyanti Jayantilal Shah, Meena
Mahendra Shah, Avani Arvind Shah, Sonal Dipan Shah, Dhruv Arvind Shah, Jenil Dipan Shah, Ravi Mahendra
Shah, Biren Jayantilal Chheda, Biren Jayantilal Chheda Karta of Biren Jayntilal Shah- Huf, Minaxi Nitin Shah.
Smita Biren Chheda, Lewellyn Joseph Rego, Anant Zaverchand Gada, Jayaben Jineshbhai Shah, Jinesh
Fulchandbhai Shah, Dhaval Jinesh Shah. Bhavini Dhaval Shah, Suresh Somchand Shah. R Rohan, R Varun.
Dinesh Michael Rego.

DETAILS OF 1TS OTHER GROUP COMPANIES INCLUDING THEIR CAPITAL STRUCTURE AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

i Fairdeal Textile Park Private Limited:
Date of | DOI: 14" December, 2005,
Incorporation, Address: 3rd Floor Dawer Chambers, Nr. Sub-Jail, Ring Road, Surat — 395002,
Registered Gujarat, India and
Address and CIN CIN: U45300GJ2005PTC047282
Business Activity Operating and developing Textile Park- Special purpose vehicle company
Board of the Sr. No. Name DIN
Directors as on 1. Mr. Dhirajlal Raichand Shah 00010480
date 2. Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah 00010487
3. Mr. Vimal Guiabchand Chheda 00218975
4. Mr. NavinchandraVadilal Mody 00221887
3. Mr, Keshav G. Arora 013461351
6. Mr. Niranjan Pramodrai Desai 01967635
7. Mr, Umneshkumar Vishnubhai Shroff 03193717
8. Mr. Saurabh Kumar Sinha 03360253
9. Mr. Saahil Vinay Dudhaiya 07556242
Shareholding Category of Shareholder Total no. of shares %
Pattern as on date Promoter 4103990 100
Public - -
Total 4103990 100
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Financial Particulars F.Y. 2018-19 (Audited)
Statements {(Ami. in Rs)
Equity Share Capital 41039900
Networth 18851821
Total Revenue 53640815
Profit/(Loss) After Tax (20818778)
ii. Autotech Non-Wovens Private Limited
Date of [ DOL 7" May. 1991,
Incorporation, Address: D/1003, Pratishtha Towers Sarela Wadi Ghod-Dod Road, Surat- 395007,
Registered Gujarat, India and
Address and CIN CIN: U17214GI1991PTC015596
Business Activity Manufacture of non-woven fabrics
Board of  the Sr. No. Name DIN
Directors as on 1. Mr. Mahendra Raichand Shah 00009862
date 2. Mr. Nitin Raichand Shah 00010487
3. Mr, Ankil Hemantbhai Desai 05322695
4. Ms. Savri Desai Ankit 06409380
Sharcholding Category of | Total no. of shares Yo
Pattern as on date Shareholder
Promoter 13150000 100
Public - -
Total 13150000 100
Financial Particulars F.Y. 2018-19 (Audited)
Statements (Amt. in Rs)
Equity Share Capital 131500000
Networth 122023241
Total Revenue 457596074
Profit After Tax {PAT) 1179884
DIVIDEND HISTORY

The Company has not declared any dividend since its inception.
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_ O-1, 11 Floor, Silver Palm Bidg.,
\ Roses_h ShOh e Timaliyawad, Nanpura, Surot.
A\ & Associates chartered Accountants Phone : 2460689, 4027016
E-mail : info@raseshca.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion:

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES
LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement
of Profit and Loss, the Statement of changes in Equity and the Cash Flow statement for the year ended
on that date and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the standalone financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statement give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
“Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019 and its standalone profit
including other comprehensive income, its standalone cash flows and the standalone changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion:

We conducted our audit of the standalone Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) together with the independence requirements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provision of the Act and Rules made
there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
reguirements and the ICA['s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained are
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters:

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significant in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statement as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we
do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. In the audit of the current period, we do not have
observed any key audit matters required to be reported separately.

Virtual Qf;ﬁce Assistant ; wwm}.raseshca.com
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information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The
other information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis,
Board’s Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate:
Governance and Shareholder's information, but does not include the standalone financial statements
and our auditor's repori thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

if, based on the work we have performed, we conciude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial .
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014 and the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provision of the Adt for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting the frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financiat control, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statement, management is responsible for assessing the

- -Company's ability to continue as a geing concern, disclosing ,as applicable, matters related to going

concern and .using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.




Auditor's Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statement:

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india, as specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement. Reasonable assurance is the high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. As a
part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain the
professional scepticism throughout the audit. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give
a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but '
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company has in place an adequate
internal financial control system over financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such
controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the standalone financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we
have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone
financial statements. ‘

Other Matter:

The merger of Fairdeal Filament Limited with Shahlon Silk Industries Limited is a 'Business
combinations of entities under Common controf' within the meaning of Indian Accounting Standard
("Ind- AS") 103 issued by the Central Government u/s. 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

We did not audit the standalone financial statements of erstwhile Fairdeal Filaments Limited (the
“Transferor Company”), whose annual financial statements reflect total assets of Rs. 8310.42 |akhs as
at March 31, 2018, total revenue of Rs. 21,951.64 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2019. These
annual financial statements and other financial information of the Transferor Company only have been
audited by other auditor whose reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our opinion
on the financial statements to the extent they have been derived from such financial statements is
based on such report of other auditor. Our opinion on the financial statements is not modified in
respect of the above matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other
auditor.




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued: by the
Central Government of india in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the “Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to
the extent applicable.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a)

b)

d)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

in our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company
so far as appears from owr examination of those books;

The standalone balance sheet, the standalone statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income, the standalone statement of Changes in Equity and the standalone
statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
accounts. (Refer Note No.: XXIV).

In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) -
Rules, 2014, Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
31, 2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in
“Annexure B”;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rule 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanation given toc us:

. The Company does not have any pending litigation which would materially impact its
Financial position; (Refer Point XV of Notes to Accounts)

ii. The company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which they were any material foreseeable losses under the applicable faw or accounting
standards. :

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts requlred to be transferred to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund by the company.




iv. The disclosures in the standalone financial statements regarding holdings as well as
dealings in specified bank notes during the pericd from 8 November 2016to 30
December 2016 have not been made in these standslone financia! statements since

- they do not pertain to the financial year ended March 31, 2019.

For, Rasesh Shah & Associates

) Chartered Ac¢countants
_ Firm Reg. No.; 108671W

ongy g S
Place: Surat ‘ {Rasesh B. Shah)
Date : 16" August, 2019 Partner

Membership No.: 034217
UDIN:19034217AAAAALBOCS




Annexure — A to the Independent Auditor’s Report:

The Annexure-A referred to in independent Auditor's Report to the members of the Company-on the
financial statements of the company for the year ended March 31, 2019, we report that:

()

(1)

(i)

(Iv)

®

(vi)

(vii)

{a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) According to information and explanations given to us, all the assets have been physically
verified by the management during the year, there is a regufar program of verification which, in
our opinion, Is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. '

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties other than self-constructed immovable property
(buildings), as disciosed in fixed assets to the financial statements, are held in the name of the
company.

(a) According to information and explanations give to us, the management of the company has
conducted physical verification at reasonable intervats of inventories during the period and the
procedure of physical verification of inventories followed by the management is reasonable and
adequate in relation to nature. and size of the company and no material discrepancies have
been noticed during such verification.

(a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company
has not granted any loan secured or unsecured to the companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) As the company has not granted any loan as specified in Paragraph (iii)(a), reporting under
Paragraph (iii)(b} and (iif)(c) of Companies{Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and exptanations given to us, the Company has
not advanced any loan under section 185 and 186 of the Act. However, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to
investments made, guarantee given and security provided.

The company has not accepted deposits during the year and does not have any unclaimed
deposits-as at March 31, 2019 as per the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed thereunder and therefore, the provisions of the clause 3 (v) of the Order
are not applicable to the company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company pursuant to the
Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2014 prescribed by the Central Government
under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the
prescribed cost records have been maintained. We have, however, not made a detailed
examination of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or
complete.

(a) According to the information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company is regular in depositing undisputed
statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax,
Service Tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, VAT, Cess and other Statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities.




{xi)

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, duty of customs,
value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at 31st March, 2019
for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c} According to the information and explanations given to us, there are dues of Income Tax,
Excise Duty have not been deposited as at March 31, 2019 on account of any dispute are given
below:

Natureof .. | Period to which Forum where dispute is pending Amount
Dues dispute relates o under
dispute
Excise Duty AY 2017-18 Central Excise & Service Tax 6.69 Lakhs
Appellate Tribunal
Excise Duty ‘ AY 2018-19 Central Excise & Service Tax 24.63 Lakhs
.| Appellate Tribunal (excluding
. interest)
Penalty on AY 2018-19 Central Excise & Service Tax 2 Lakhs
Excise Duty Appellate Tribunal
Income Tax AY 2012-13 Commissioner of Income Tax 23.59 Lakhs
(Appeals) :
Income Tax AY 2013-14 Commissioner of Income Tax 24,71 Lakhs
(Appeals)

The company has not defaulted in repayment of any loans or borrowings taken from any
financial institution, banks, government or debenture holders during the year. The company has
not issued debentures during the year.

The company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, paragraph (ix} of Order is not
applicable. The term loans/ working capital loans obtained during the year have been applied
for the purpose which they were raised.

According to the information and explanation given to us, no material fraud by the company or
on the company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of seclicn 197 read with ruie Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not
a Nidhi Company in terms of section 406 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph
(xif} of the order is not applicable.




(xiii)

-According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the appficable accounting standards.

(xiv)  According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Consequently,
requirements of clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with them covered ufs. 192 of the Act. Accordingly, paragraph
(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi)  According to the information and explanations given to us the Company is not required to be
registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. '

For, Rasesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No.: 108671W
] R o -
Place: Surat . (Rasesh B. Shah)
Date : 16" August, 2019 - Partner

Membership No.: 034217
UDIN: 19034217AAAAALB008




Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors’ Report

(Referred to .in paragraph 2 (f) under ‘Report on.Other Lega! and Regulatory Requirements’
section of our report to the Members of Shahlon Silk Industries Limited of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over financial reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SHAHLON SILK
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the Company") as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’'s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls:

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘iCAI').
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting {the "Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAIl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and pian and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financiat controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects,

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internat
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
~ financiat controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internat control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidences we have obtained, are sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's in
company.

ial controls system over financial reporting of the




Meaning of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financiat
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2} provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the -
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections: of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
March 31, 2019 based on the internal contro! over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For, Rasesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants
_Firm Reg. No.: 108671W

- Rar-
{Rasesh B. Shah)
Partner
Membership No.: 034217
UDIN:-19034217AAAAALB008

Place: Surat
Date : 16" August, 2019




SHAHLON S51LK INDUSTRIES LTD.
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31/03/2019

(¥ in lakhs)
Nole As al March As at March
PARTICULARS No. 31,2019 31,2018
L |ASSETS ' : L
1)|NON-CURRENT ASSETS
() Property, Pianl and Equipment 1 11,936.49 12,850.14
(b) Capital Wark in Progress 1 61.65 209.31
{r} Intangibla Assats 1 40.05 44.61
{d) Intangible Assels under Development , 1 R - -
(e} Financial Assets - -
{i} Invesiments 2 70.36 70.06
(i) Other Financial Assels 3 16195 15572
{N Other Non-Current Assets 4 . 1,085.5% 93009
Tolal Nan-Currenl Asscts ' . 13,379,100 14,259.94
(2}|CURRENT ASSETS .
© | (a) Tnventories 5 ‘ 5333.95 5,143.85
(b) Financial Assels : . -
(i) Trade Receivables . , ] 11,203.38 10,244 46
(i) Cash & Cash Bquivalanis 7 32,10 k[ rrd
(iii) Bank Balance other than (ii) above 8 .25 .34
{iv} Loans - .
(v} Other Financial Assels - -
{¢) Curreni Tax Asseis (Net) 1549 1280
{d) Other Currenl Assets 9 1,371.04 1,39643
Total Current Asgsats 17.997.20 16,965.65
! TOTAL ASSETS 31,376.30 31,225.59
IL (EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) EQUITY
{a) Equity Share Capitat . . 10 1,115.23 1,11523
(b} Other Equity 3 7.864.21 7,562.90
Tolal Equity 8,979.44 #,678.12
LIABILITIES
(2}{NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
{a) Financia! Liabilities
(t} Borrowings 11 6,753.51 9,146.68
{ii) Other Financia! Liabilities - -
(b) Provisions - -
{€) Deferred Tax Liabilitics (Net} 12 168,48 170.28
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities 13 20425 210.64
Total Nen-Currenl Liabilities 21261 9,527.30
{3}|CURRENT LIABILITIES
(2) Tinancial Liabililies
(i) Borrowings 14 9,781.06 9.867.14
(if) Trade Payables 15 '
- Micro and Smail Enterprises ' ! 2260 2255
- Cthers 3,575,153 1,093.51
{iify Other Financial Liabilities ' - -
(b) Other Current Liabiliktes i 16 1,862,35 2009.8
(¢} Pravisions
{d) Curvent Tax Liabilities (Net) 947 2739
Total Carrent Liabilldes ) 15,270.64 11,0947
TOTAL EQUITY ANE LIABILITIES ) 31,376,30 31,225.59

Notes to Aceounts & Significant Accounting Policies
The Notes No, 1 to 25 are Integrated Farl of these Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date For and on hehalf of the Board

For Nasesh Shah & Associates Shahlon 54k Tudustries Limited

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No: 103671W ‘-’/
Qe Gotn v

CA Rasesh B. Shiah Director Director

Partner .

M.NO. ; 634717 7 R Shof
UDIN: 19034217AA AAALBCOR '

Places Surat Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 16.08.2019




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
' PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31/03/201%

(2 in lakhs})
MNote
PARTICULARS N 2018-1% 2017-18
(15
INCOME
. |Revenue from Operations
Ttevenue Front Operation - 7 53,106.39 52,932,04
Other Inconze 17 97.76 : 5313
.Tnlal Revenue 53,206,14, 52,985.17
11. |EXPENSES
Cost of Mater‘lali Consumed 18 18,480,956 16,574.00
Purchase af Stock-in-trade 22,623.96 24327.71
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-lrade & Work-in-progress C18 {356.56) (20649}
Eraployee Benelits Expenses 20 3372 3,219
Finance Cosls 2 1,830.53 1,692.13
Deprecidlion antt Amortisation Expense . 22 1,453.22 147523
Cther Expenses 23 535446 5,852.75
Total Expenses 52,717.28 52,470.25
ML |Profil before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-11) 188.86 514.93
IV. | Tax Expenses - Current Tax T2 141.56
- Excess provision/shortfall for taxation 556 6.00
- Deferred Tax {1.50) 103.25
Profit for the Perdlod 37299 264.11
Y. |Other Comprehensive Income
{i} Itemns that will not be reclassified to profit orloss - 29.30 0.63)
{ii) Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 995 0.13)
(iil) Jtems that will be reclassified to profit or loss -
{iv) Income kax relating to items that will be reclassified ta profit or loss -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Net of Tax) 19.35 0.51}
V1. [Total Comprehensive Income for the year 35234 263,61
VIL |Barnings Per Equity Share:
(t) Basic 24 334 237
(i) Diluted 134 2.37
‘Notes ka Acconnts & Significant Aceounting Policies
The Notes No. 1 ta 25 are Integrated Part of these Financial Stalements
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Rasesh Shah & Associates Shahlon Silk Industries Limited

Charlered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 109671W ;%
K &3 { '

CA Rasesh B. Shah Director Director

Partner .
M.NOQ. ;034217 é’ ; Qg

UDIN: 19034217AA A AALBOOB 3 K

Place: Surat Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Late: 16.05.2019




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD,

STATEMEMT OF CHANGES [N EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3151 March, 2019

A. FQUITY SHARE CAFITAL

{2 in lakhs)

Balance at the beginning of the reporting
period i.e. 1st April 2018

Changes in equity
share capital during
the year 2018-19

Balance at the end of the
reporting perind 31st March 2039

| 1115.23

-

141523

Fairdeal Flisment Limited (Transferor Company} merged with Shahlon Silk [ndusiries Limited (Transferee Com pany} pursirant to the order of The Nationat Compaiy Law Tribunal on 19.05. 2019,
Consequently, 67,24,240 fully patd equity shares of T 10 each (o Ihe shareholder of Fairdeal Filaments Limited arid 16,080 Shares of T 10/- each io be cancelled held by Fairdeal Filamenls Limited in
the Company has been considered in share pending affotnend.

(2 in lakhs)
B. OTHER EQUITY
Reserve and Surplus
Capital Reserve Revalation Other '
Share Pending. |- Secarities Premium Retained an Surolus Comprehensive Total
Allotment Reserve Eamings Amalgamation P Income
1

As on 31k March, 2018 67062
Balance as at 01.04.2016 67082 J10.86 1,560.18 4421.69 60136 {10.01} 7,462.90
Chinges in accounling policy or prior period errors - - - - - - -
Restaled balance at the begining of the reporting . ) _ R _
period
‘Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 372.99 - - - 37299
Dividends - - (75.63) - . - (75.63)
'Tax on Dividends - - (15 40) - - - (15.40)
Transfer, [o relalned earnings - - 33.81 - (33.81) - b
On Tssue of Bonus Share - - - - - -
{Movement in OCI during the year - - - - - 19.35 19.35
Consequent to business.combination -
:;;“;;1;' the end of the reporting periad 67082 31086 1,893.9 447169 567,55 934 |  7asd7L

Notes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies

The Notes No. 1 ta 25 are Integrated Part of these Financial Statements

As per our Report of even dafe
For Rasesh Shah & Assaciakes
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 108671W

R

CA Rasesh B, Shah

Partner

M.NO. : 034207

UDIN: 19034217AAAAALBOGR
Place: Surat

Date: 16,08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board
Shahlon Silk Industries Limited

Dlirectar

-

Director

= Afhol

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31sl March, 2618

A, EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL

(T in lakhs)

Balance at the beginning of the reporting
period ie. Ist April 2017

Changes in equity
share capital during
the year 2017-18

reporting period 31st March 2018

Balance at the end of the

s

1115.23]

Fairdeal Filamenl Limited (Transferar Campany) merged wilh Shahlen Silk Industries Limiled {Transferee Company} pursuant to the order of The Natlonal Conpany Law Tribunal on 10.05.2019.
Consequenlly, §7,24,240 fully paid equity shares of 10 each o the shareholder of Fairdeal Filaments Limited and 16,000 Shares of ¥ 10/- each lo be cancelied held by Fairdeal Filaments Liniled in
the Company bas been considered in share pending allomsenl.

(% im Takhs)
B, OTHET EQUITY
Reserve and Surplus
. Capital Reserve Revaluation Other
Share Pending { Securities Premium Retained on Suzplus Comprehensive Tonal
Allotment Reserve Earnings Amalgamation P Income

As on 3]sl March, 2017 -
Balanre as al DI,04.2007 786.54 1,720,57 4,509.91 639,30 (5.51) 7,647.02
Amount capitalised on Issue of Borws Shares (475.58) (416.50) {89218}
Changes in accounling policy or prior period errors - - - - - - -
Reslated balance at the begining of the reporting B ~
jperiod B T - - B
Total Comyrehensive Income for the year - - 264,11 - - - 65411
Dividends - - . - - R R
Tax on Dividends - - - - - - -
Transfer Lo refained earhings - - - (38.15) - (38.15)
On Issue of Bonus Share - - - . R -
Mowemend in OCI during the year - - - - - {0.51) (0.51}
Consequent to business combination 67082, (9922} 582.60
Bal L the end of 1i iod
mam the repariing peria 7042 21085 1,568.13 442169 601,36 (oon]  7s62.90

Notes to Accounts & Significant Accounting Policies
The Notes No. 1 to 25 are Integrated Part of these Financial Statements

As per our Report of even date
For Rasesh Shah & Associztes
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No: 108671W

KG‘/L’—-’

CA Rasesh B. Shah

Partner

M.NO. ;034117

UDIN: 19034217TAA A AALBOOS
Place: Surat

Date: 16.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board
Shahlon Sitk Industres Limifed

Director

Director

o Lkl

Company Secretary  Chief Financial Officer




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

Accounting Year: 21819

[CASH FLOW STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE 2{18-2019 2017-2018
BALANCE SHEET FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31" March, 2019 {7 in lakbs) (T i hakhs)
(A) Cash Flow fron) Operating Avfivities :
Met profi( beforeTax and Gxtraordinary [tems 508.2t 514.42
Adjusied For :

. Depreciation 1.453.22 1475.23
Interest Paid \ : 1,830.53 1,692.13
Proportionale Capiial Subsidy on Plant Machitery (6.59) 16.59)
Extra ecdinary flens ({Profit) /loss on sale of assels) (23.15) (10.93)
Operating Prafil before Working Capilal Charges 376222 3,661.26
Adjusled For - )

Trade and olher receivables (B20.81} 855.52
Invenlories (190,10 (1,168.67)
Trade payables & Provisions 2,337.09 {609.72)
{Cesh Genenated From Operatons 5,079.40 2,741.39
Interest Paid on operations {1,561.40) (1,449.07)
Cash flaw before Eutraordinary items 3,498.01 1,292.32
Short Provislon for taxation { Barlrer Year ) {5.56) . (6o
Currenttax (3212 {141.56)
Nel Cash [rom Operating Activilies 3,380.32 11476

(8) Cash Flow from Investing Aclivilies

Purchase of Fixed Assets {440.11) (1,079.50)
Sales of Flxed Assets 5H.54 .87
(Purchase) / Sales of Invesimenis {0.30) 33.60
Capital Subsidy recelved againsi Capital Assels inder TUF - -
Long Tenin Advances (17447 (20.27)
Net Cash used in Investing Activities ' {556.34) (1,093.30)

(C} Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Repayment of Finance / Lease / Loan (Net) (2,392.18% (442,84)
Share capital including share premium - -
Shaort Term Loan / Other Loan (86.12} 474.76
Interest Paid on Term Loan {249.13) [243.07)
Dividend Paid including Dividend Distribution Tax (9L.02) -
Net Cash used in Financial Activites {2,819.45) {211.15)
NET INCREASE IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS (A)+({B)+(C} 4.51 (97,69}
Opening Cash snd Cash Equivelenls 120.70 216,29
Clasing Cash and Cash Equivalenls 125.23 12079
As per our Report of even date For and on behalf of the Board
For Rasesh Shah & Associates Shahlon 5ilk Industries Limited

Chartered Accountants

Tirm Reg, No: 10B671W ‘_r/
kil | , @9&#’» =
Director

CA Rasesh B. Shah Director

Partner

M.NQ. : 034217 ?k f{ g’ﬁi g
UDIN: 19034217AA AA ALEDOE

Place! Surat Company Secrefary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 16.08.2019




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31.03.2019 - (2 in lakhs)
1. PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT
Sk GROSS BLOCK i DEPRECIATION/AMORTISATION NET BLOCK
. PARTICULARS Asat Cyees . As at Upko For the Upto As AE As At
NO- | 01042008 | Addition | Dispesals | 3 oq 5019 | 31032018 | Period Deduct 4 51032009 | 31032009 | 37.03.2018
TANGIBLE ASSETS: -
LEASE-HOLD LAND
fValue of the land is représented in the
T [form of shares allotted by the Lessar in - - - - - - - . - - -
consideratian of the lease rights given to
the Lossex]
2 |Land 2,092.78 - - 200276 - - - - 2,092.78 209278
3 |Tease Hold Land Apparel Park (SEZ) 1.085.69 - - 1,085.59 - - - - 1,085.69 1,085.69
4 |Building 4,012.01 13442 - 4,146.45 1,560.82 BR.77 - 1,849.59 2,996.86 2,451.20
5 [Plant & Machinery 11,006.48 37732 744 11,266.36 5,494,59 856,74 68.7¢ 618259 4,993.77 5,511.88
6 {wind Mill 2,410.30 . - 2,410.30 99884 192.04 - 1,790.90 1,219.48 141147
7 {Natural Gas Based Handset 282 - - 2.82 213 - - - 213 0.70 070
B {Waste Heat Recovery 1.36 - - 136 131 - - 131 0.05 0.05
9 |Office Equipment 18356 10,21 114 192.63 146.23 16.33 075 161,51 082 3733
10 [Compuler 21152 19.95 1.09 23038 191.88 1106 107 2187 - 3852 19.64
11" |Vehicles 385.52 .07 12,69 39250 209.95 842 1218 24619 146,72 175.58
12 |Furniture & Fixtures 11378 449 - 1838 90.96 6.50 EE 9745 20.82 22,82
13 |Beam Pipe 122.04 114 511 128.78 £1,03 234 496 9.7 | 3037 410
SUB-TOTAL [A):-] 2162758 578,33 13747 | 2206874 8,777.74 1daz| | B0 10,132.35 11,936.49 12,850,14
INTANGIBLE ASSETS: -
1 {Computer intangible) & 86.52 644 - 9296 4191 0 - 52,92 40.05 44,61
SUB-TOTAL {B): - 86,52 644 | - 9296 4191 17.01 - 52.92 40.05 el
CRAND TOTAL (A+B)i-|  21,714.40 477 | 137.47 22,161.70 8,819.65 1,453.22 87.70 | 1018517 11,976.54 12,894.75
Tast Year Getall (¢ in lakhs) [ =oes612] 1oman ] 59.72] 7L71440] 733388 ] 151338 - 37| 881565 ] 1289475 | 13,3564 |
Noles:

1.1 Fpr properties pleadge as securities Refer Note No, 11,
1.2 Depreciation on revalued portion of Fixed Assets calculated an written down method over balance useful life of assets, is transferred from revluation reserve to the Profit & Less Amounbing bo T 32,04
takhs (P.Y. T 36.00 {akhs)

1.3 The company has acquired 99 years leasehold right of Flot Nas, Composite Unit 1, Compasite Unit 2. Plat Nos. 3, 4, 5/A & 15, Fairdeal Textile Park, Village: Mahuvej, Taluka: Mangrol, Disk; Surat,
by subscribing to.the shares of Fairdeal Textile Park Pyt Ltd. All the risk and rewards of the leaseheld land has been transferred to the Company . The life of leasehold land has been conslderad
beycond estimate because of the period of lease being 99 years and renewable thereafter gives the Company ownership of the piot in perpetuity. The leasehold land has been recagnised as finance lease
at nil value and the value of shares by virtue of which the Company acquired the leasehoid right has been recognlsed in non-current asset at their historical cost




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notas to financial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2019

[ As at March As 2t March
31,2019 31,2018
NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
31,500 (21,590) Shares of Tairdeal Eco [nfra Pvt. Lid. 315 315
44,280 (44,280) Shares of The Cosmas Co-Op. Bank Ltd. 59.38 .33
Capital Contribution of Shahlon Industries LLP 1.90 1.90
501 Blue Chip Fund 594 5.64
TOTAL 7036 70.06
As at March As af March
31,2019 31,2018
OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS
, Bank Depoasits with more Than 12 months maburiky 51.89 52.59
Agency Depaosits 13007 10314
N TOTAL 18195 155.72
As at March As al March
31,2019 31,2018
OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS (Unsecured and Censidered Good)
Keyman Insurance Premium 3364 29854
3,92,2% (7,54,794) Shares of Fatrdeal Textile Park Pwt, Ltd. (Refer Note 1.3) 380.4% A153.00
1,07,000 (1,07,000) Shares of Shahlon Textile Park PveLtd, 1670 1070
Utilily Deposits 380,70 16746
TOTAL 1,085.59 230.09
As at March As af March
31,2018 aLme .
INVENTORIES
Raw Materials 158719 1,662.77
Work-in-progress 7763 277.64
Finished Goods 2,560.80 2,705.55
Stock- in-trade 558.08 76.75
Consuin able Steres etc. 330.26 421.14
TOTAL 5331.95 5143.85
As al March As at March
31,219 31,2018
TRADE RECEIVABLES (Unsecured and Considered Good)
Trade Receivables
Considered Good 11,203,238 10,344.46
Considered Doubtfu} 412 -
Less. - Allowance for Doubtful Debt (34.12) ~
TOTAL 11,203.38 1034446




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes fa financial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2013

As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
7 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
A} Balince with Banks in Current Arcounts BAD 11.20
a) Balance with Banks in Unpaid Dividend Accounts 1413 14.25
b} Cash tn Hand 16,56 1133
TOTAL 29.10 36.77
As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
8 OTHER BANK BALANCE
Fixed Depusit wilh scheduled Bank 34,25 3n
TOTAL 34.25 3134
As at March As al March
31,2019 31,2018
9 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS (Unsecured and Considered Good)
VAT Reraivables 631 12,51
Prepaid Expensas . .75 17.79
Cenvat Availed - 136
GST Receivables A 22193 280.27
Advances Against Goods ) 146.43 40.99
Interest Subsidy Receivables (Befer Note 9.1} 224.36 201.10
Export Excise Rebate/GST Recelvable 215.29 483.01
Olhers (Refer Note 9.2) 7170 299.45
MAT Credil Entiilement 19.18 56.95
TOTAL 137104 1,396.43

5.1 The Inlerest subsidy claim amounting to ¥ 209.50 Lacs was submiited ko Minisiry of Textile ihrough bank out of which amaount of T 65.14
Lacs has been provided in Ihe books of accounts is pending to be received. Considering the profonged process and resultant uncertainty, Lhe
company had discontineed accounting for further accrual of interest subsidy claim under TUF, following conservakism. However, during the
reposting year, the company has provided for the amount of ¥ 41.00 Lacs cansidering the same being received after the balance sheet date.

9,2 Others includes Loans and Advances given to employees amounting to T 53.06 lakhs (P.Y. T 52.88 lakhs} valued at the actual amount of

ouiflow.
As at March A5 at March
31,2019 31,2018
1¢ EQUITY SHARE CATITAL
Authorised
3,20,00.000 Equity Shares of ¥ 10/- each 3,200.00 3,200.00
(Authorised Share Capltal of T 20,00,00,0600/-divided Into 2,00,00,000 equity shares of T 10/-
each of Fairdes] Filaments Limited merged with the Authorised Share Capikal of T '
12,00,00,000/ - divided into 1,20,00,000 equity shares of ¥ 10/- each of the Company persuant
to the Scheme of Merger w.e.f. 01.06.2019)
TOTAL 3,200,00 3.200.00
Issucd, Subscribed and Fully Paid-up
1,11,52,250 Equity Shares of T 10/ each 1,152 111523
(Y. 1,11,52,250 Equity Shares of T 10/- each) _
TOTAL | 1115.23 1115.23
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Noles fo financial stalement for the year ended 315t MARCH, 2015

List of Shazehalders hokling more than 5% shares in the Company.

NO. OF NC. OF
Sharehalders' Name SIARES SHARES
Mahendra Raichand Sliah
I7W. Meena Mahendra Shah 11,24,475 1124475
% Holding : . 10.08 10.08
Jayantilat Raichand Shah
J/W. Damyanli Jayantilal Shals 11,99,750 11,99,750
% HoldIng, 10.76 1076
Nitin Raichand Shal ’
J/W. Minaxf Nitin Shah 15,61,700 15,671,700
% Holding 14.80 14.00
DipAn Jayantilal Shah
J/W. Sona! Dipan Shah 9,06,81D 906,810
% Helding B13 813
Dhirajlal Raichand Shan
J/W. Kanchan Dhirajlal Shah 6,78,535 9,78,533
* Holding . 8.77 . 8.77
Arvind Raichand Shan
T/W. Avani Arvind Shal 6,062,735 6,62,735
% Holding 594 5.4
* A Reconelliatlon Statement of No. of Outstanding Shares

As a1 March As at March
PARTICULARS 31,2019 31,2018

Tiquity Shares Quistand ing at the beginning of the year 1,11,52,250 2230450 |
Equity Shares Ysswed during the year (Refer Note No. 10.2.a) - 89,21,800
Equity Shares Boughi-back during the year - -
Equity Shares Quistand ing at the end of the year 1,11,52,250 1,11,52,250

1) During the financlal year 209718, the Company has fssued and allotied 89,271,800 fully pald-up Equity Shares of § 10/- each o 1w
existing Sharcholders of the Company 4s on Rtecord Dale belng March 30, 2013; as Banus Shares in lhe ratio of 4 (Four) Equity Bonus
Share for every 1 {One} Equity Shares held.

b) The Company has one class of Shares referred o as Equity Shares having a par value of ¥ 10 each. Each shareholder is entilled to ane
vole per Share held. The Dividend a5 and when proposed by the Board of Directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the
Annual General Meeting.

v} Fairdeal Filament Limited (Transferar Company) merged with Shahlon Silk Industries Limiled {Transferee Company) pursuant to the
order of The NaHonal Company Law Tribunat on 10.05.2019. Consequently, 67,24,240 fully paid equity shares of ¥ 10 each to the
shareholders of Fairdeal Filaments Limiled and 16,000 Shares of ¥ 10/~ each lo be cancelied held by Fairdeal Filanienls Limited in the
Company has been considerad In share pending allotment. '

As at March As at March
31,201% a1,2018
OTHER EQUITY.
Capital Reserve on Amalgamation
Opening Balance 5,092,51 4,509.91
On Amalgamation
Net Assets Acquired - -
Less: Share altotment pending 670.82
Inter Company Investment cancelled / value ol shares issued over sssels acquired
16,000 (16,000) Shares of Shahlon 5ilk Industries Lid. - Cost - (2240)
16,000 {16,000) Shares of Shahlon Silk Industries Lid. - Face value of shares Cancefled - 1.60
- (67.42)
Difference of 1he share capital issued to Shaneholders of FTL against the assets acquired
TOYAL (A) 5,092.51 5092.51
Securities Premium Reserve
Opening Balance 310.86 786.54
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Amounl capitafised on Issue of Bonus Shares - {175.68)
TOTAL (B) 31086 310.46
Revaluation Reserve Accounf
Opening Batance ! 601,36 639.50
Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transier to Prefit and Loss A/C - (36.00)
Less: Reversal during the year [J81) (2.15)
TOTAL (C) 5R755 601.36
Retained Earnings
As per Last Balance Sheet 1,568.18 1,720.57
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year 7299 26411
Add: Deprectation on Fixed Assels Revalualion 3381 -
Less: Amnoon capitallsed on lssue of Bonus Shares - {116.50)
Dividend Paid during the year 75.63 -
Tax on Dividend Pald 1540 -
TOTAL (I 1,§83.96 TI6A 18
Other Comprehensive Income (OC])
As Ver Last Balance Sheel (10.01) (9.51)
Add: Movement in OCt during the year ' . 19.25 0.51)
o TOTAL (F) 534 (10.01)
TOTAL (A+B+C+D+E) TARE | 7,562,090
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SHAHILON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes to financial statement for' the year ended 31st MARCH, 2015

As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
BORROWING
Secured - At amortised cosl
—* {a) Term Loan :
Bank of Baroda (Refer Nole No. 11.2.d ) ne4o 300.54
The Cosmos Co-ap. Bank Lid. (Refer Nate No. 11.2.4} 1,B60.87 291015
Morigage Loan from The Cosmos Co-op. Bank Etd. (Refer Nake Mo, 11.2.b) . 874.05 941.82
* {b] Corporale Loan
Bank of Barada (Refer Note No. 11.2.d) 71070 B45.10
__* [} Vehicle Loan
Vehicle Loan (Refar Nole to. 11.2.c) 31,27 47.12
TOTAL {A) 3,697 94 504774
Unse(umﬂ - Al amn‘rﬁstd cosl
() From Company / Bank / LIC of India . 136711 1AM.H
(b} From Directers / Promoters and their relakives 1,635.05 - 2,674.61
TOTAL (B} 3,056.16 4,098.95
TOTAL (A+B} 6,753.51 9,146.68
11.3 Maturity P'roflle of Term foans/Unsecured loans are set out below :
Makarity Frofile
. 610 Years 2-5Ycars | Non Current Tolal ; Cunrent Total
Long Term Secured Loan 780.73 2,916.61 3,697.34 1,381.83
Long Term Unsecured Loan 3.056.16 - 3,056.16 11529

11.2 Security Details for secured loan
a)

Term Loans Facilities from The Cosmos Co-op, Bank Lid, is secured by Bypothecation ef Raw Makerials, Slock-in-Process, Finished Goods, Book Debts, Plant and Machinery, 1.25
MW Windmill situated st Village: Bhogat, Taluka; Katyanpur, Dist jamnagar, 0.6 MW Windmill situated at Village: Suthari, Taluka; Abdasa, Dist; Kulch, 210 MW Windmill
situated at Village: Valsara, Taiuka: Abdusa, Dist: Kulch AND Equitable Mortgage of Factory Land & Building situated at Block No. 297 & 298, Limadara Patiya, Village: Karanj
Taluka: #andvi, Dist.Surat and Teasehold righls over Land & Buflding situaled at Plot No. 72 to B6, Apparel Park, Sachin [SEZ), Dist: Surat and al Composile Unit 2, Ftot Ne. 3,
Plot No. 4, Plot No. 5/A and Piot No. 15 al Fairdeal Textile Fark, Village: Mahuve], Taluka: Mangrol, Dist.: Surat, Office Premises at T.P. Scheme No.: 6, F.P. No, 233/A, weslern
side of Third Floor, Dawer Chambers, Ring Road, Surat, Property situaled al %1, G.LD.C,, Khalodara, B/h. Sub Jail, Ring Road, Sural , Property situaled at City survey Nondh No:
451/ A of Ward Khalodara, Final Plot Na.: 300, T.P. S5cheme No. 6, Majura-Khatodara, Taluka/Dist: Surat, '

b)

Mortgage Loan facility from The Casmos Co-op. Bank Lid. is secured by Equitable Morigage of Industrial open Land situated ar Plel No. 1, Block No. 75, Piot No. 2, Block Ne, 75,
Plot No. 1/B, Block No, 76, Plot No. 1 te 13, Block No. 81, Plet No. 14 to 21, Block No. BT, Village: Karanj, Taluka: Mandvi, Dist.: Surat AND the said facllity furlher secured by
Equitabie Morigage of Factory Land & Buflding sitwated at Block Ne. 297 & 298, Limadera Patiya, Village: Karanj, Taluka: Mandvi, Dist:Surat and Leasehodd righis over Land &
Buitding situaled at Plol No. 72 to 86, Apparel Fark, Sachin (SEZ}, Disl.: Surat and at Composite Unit 2, Plot No. 3, Plol No, 4, PloL No, 5/A and Plot No. 15 at Fairdeal Texlile
Park, Village: Mahuvej, Taluka: Mangrol, Dist: Surat, Office Premises at T.F. Scheme No.: 6, F.P, No, 233/A, western side of Third Fleor. Dawer Chambers, Ring Road, Surat,
Property sitwated a1 91, G.1.D.C,, Khaledara, Bfh. Sub Jall, Ring Road, Suril, Property situated at City survey Nondh No.: 451/A of Ward Khatedara, Final Flol No.: 300, T-P.
Scheme No. 6, Majura-Knatodara, Taluka/ Dist.: Surat

€) Vehicle Loans are Secured by Hypothecabion of Vehicles

d}

Term Loan and Corparale Loan facilities from Bank of Baroda is secured by Hypothecation of raw malernials, stock-in-process, finished goods, books debis, plant and machinery
and equitable mertgage of faclory land-and building sitwaled al Block ne, 298, Pl no. 2, Block no. 75, Plot no. 2 at Village: Karanf. Taluka: Mandvi, Dist.: Surat and Block no. 141,
Plol sie. 3, Block no. 146, Plot mo. 3/ A & 13, Block ne. 149, Plol no. 12/A & 12/B at Viltage: Mola Borasara, Taluka: Mangrol, Dist. Surat. Facllity further secured by equitable
moelgage of open Indusirlal land sitiated at Plot no: Composite unit-1, Fairdeal Textile Park, Village: Mahuvej, Talukar Mangrol, Dist.: Surak and office premises situated at
eastern side of third Aoor, Dawer Chambers, Ring Road, Suratand hypothecation of Wind mill situated at Village: Sutharl, Taluka: Abdasa, Dist: Kubch.

*Secured / Unsecured Loans of T 1,497.11 lakhs Repayable/ redeemable within one year , which is shown in Other Current Liabilies under Current Maturikies of Long Term
Debts.

Ag at March As at March
31,2009 31,218
DEFERIED TAX LIABILITIES (NET)
Deferred Tax Liability/{Assats) on account of :
Depretiation on Fixed Assets 153.84 260.79 |
Unabsorbed Depreciation . - (75.09)
Provisions for Bad Debts {11,3%) -
Drovision for Bonus (3.76) (11.05)
Provision for Leaye (1a1) (2.35)
Pravision for Grahuity i {17.95) (6.88)
Ind AS adjustmient due lo Falr value of Investments 535 4.85
Delerred Tax Liabilities{Net} TOTAL 168.46 170.28
As st March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES
Capital Subsidy under TUF
Opening Bafance 210,84 21743
Add: Addition duting {he year - -
Less; Proportionate Capital Subsidy transferred te
Profit and Loss Accounl {6.59} . (6.59)
TOTAL 204.25 210.84
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

Motes fo financial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2015

As at March As ar March
31,2019 31,2016

SHORT TERM BORROWING
Secured
Woarking Capilal Loan .
Bank of Baroda Rupee Loan (Refer Nole MNo. 14.1.d) 2,453.73 2311.10
Cosmos Bank Rupee Loan (Refer Nole Ne, 14.1.a) 4,858.67 4,63528
Cosmos Bank PCFC/ PSCFC Loan (Refer Nole No. 14.1.a) 606.52 752,91
Fareign Bills under LC Discounting (Refer Note No. 14.1.b) 61692 953.78
Short Term Laan from State Bank of India (Under Channel Financing} (Refer Nole Na,
1440 444,90 12554
Unsccured
Shott Yerm Loan from ICKCL Bank Lid. (Under Channel Financing) 79532 788,58

TOTAL 9,761,068 9,867.184

14.1 Security Details for secured loan
a}

Waorking capital (Cash credit) facilities from: The Cosnios Co-op. Bank Ltd. is secured by Hypothecation of Raw Materials, Stock-in-Pracess, Finished Goods, Book Debts, Plant and
Meachinery, 1.25 MW Windmll) sitraded a2 Village: Bhogat, Taluka: Kalyanpur, Dlsk Jamnagar, 06 MW Windmill situared at Village: Suthari, Taluka: Abdasa, Dist: Kutch, 2.10
MW Windmill situated at Village: Valsava, Taluka: Abdasa, Dist.: Kulch AND Equitable Marigage of Faclory Land & Buifding situated ai Block No, 297 & 298, Limodara Patiya,
Village: Karanj, Taluka: Mandvi, Dist,:Surat and Leasehold vights ever Land & Building siluated at Plol No. 72 to 86, Apparel Fark, Sachin (SEZ), Dist: Sucal and at Comjrosite
Unit 2, Plot Ne. 3, Plot No. 4, Ploil No. 5/.A and Plot No. 15 at Fairdea} Textile Park, Village: Mahuvej, Taluka: Mangrol, Disl: Surat, Olfice Premises at T.F. Scheme No.: 6, F.P. No.
233/ A, weslern side of Third Floor, Dawer Chambers, Ring Road, Surat, Property situated at 91, G.ID.C, Khatodara, Bf1s, Sub Jail, Ring Road, Surat, Property situated at City
survéy Nondh No.: 4517 A of Ward Khalodara, Final Fiot No.: 300, T.F. Scheme Na. 6, Majurm-Khatodara, Taluka, Dist.: Surat.

by

Fareign Bills under LC Discounling limil is secured by irrevocable Jetter of credit issued by bank.

]

Channel Finance Linvt fron1 Stale Bank of India is secured by hypothecalion over receivables created out of working capital 1imil under e-DFS Scheme for Relinnce agency business
for Palymer & Polyesker products.

d)

Warking capital {Cash credit) facilities from Bank of Barada is secured by Hypothecation of ravw materials, stock-in-process, finished goods, books debis, plant and machinery and
equitable mortgage of factory land and building siluated at Block no. 298, Plot no. Z, Block ne, 76, Plot no. 2 at Village: Karanj, Taluka: Mandvi, Dist.: Surat and Block no, 141, Plat
no. 3, Block no. 146, Plot no. 3/A & 13, Block no. 149, Plot no. 12/A & 12/B at Village: Mota Borasars, Taluka: Mangrol, Dist. Surat Facility further secured by equitahle morigage
of open Industrial land situated at Plot no.: Composile unik-1, Fairdeal Textile Park, Village: Mahuve), Taluka: Mangrol, Dist.: Surat and.office premises siluated al eastern side of

third flaor, Dawer Chambers, Ring Road, Surat and hypothecation of Wind mill situated at Village; Suthari, Taluka: Abdasa, Dist Kulch,

As at March As al March
31,2019 31,2018
TRADE PAYABLES

{a} Micro and Small Enterprises (Refer Footnoles {f} and (if}) 22,60 F255

TOTAL (A) 22.60 2255 §
(b) Other

() For Goods & Other Purchases 2.945.58 569.64

(ii} For Expenses 629,57 523.87

TOTAL (B) 357515 1.093.51

TOTAL (A+B) 3.597.75 1,116.87

Foonoles:

{i) The amount due to Micra and Small Enterprises as defined in the “The Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 20067
has been determined to the exlent such parties have been idenlified en the basis of informaticn coltected by the Management.

(ii} The dlis¢losures refating 1o AMicre and Smail Enterprises are as under:

As at March
31,2019

As at March
31,2018

{a) The principal amounl remaining unpaid 1o supplier as at the end of the accounting year

(L) The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of the accounting
yedr

(c) The anount of interest paid in lerens af Section 16, along with the amount of payment
made lo the supplier beyond Ihe appointed day during the year

(d} The ampunt of interest.due and payable for the year
(e} Theamount of interest accrued and requaining unpaid at the end of he accounting year

{f) The amount of further interesl due and payable even In the succeeding year, until such
date when Lhe inleresl dues as above are actually paid

22.55
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2015

As at March As at March
31,2019 31,2018
OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance From Customers 86.83 88.32
Other Payables - Employees 50.60 44 83
Olher Payables 60,27 59,52
Provision for earned Leave 7.81 73
Provision [or earned Bonus 11.28 .75
. Provision for graluity 53.78 15.57
Current Maturities of Long Term Secured Loan 1,381.83 1,462.39
Current Maturities of Long, Term Unsecared Loan 11529 197.41
Inlerest accrued but not due on borrewings 344 LIRL]
Unglaimed Dividend 1413 1425
Statulory dues lowards TDS/VAT/CS5T/Service Tax elc. 77.09 77.84
: TOTAL 1,962.35 2,009.03
For the year ended | For the year ended
§ Marreh 31,2019 March 31, 2018
REVENUE FROM GPERATIONS
Sale of Products 51.727.66 51,771.1
Add : Job Work Income 175.55 294.97
TOTAL {A) 51,903.11 F2,066.38
Dther Opemling Revenae
Sale of Power/Windmill Energy (Captive Consumption} 582.83 556.90
Profit/ (Loss} on sale of Assets / Investment 23.28 16.09
Dividend 17 0.002
Other Operating Income 78.59 TM.50
Proportionate Capital Subsidy an Plant & Machinery 6.59 6.5%
Factory Shed Rent 1.79 3.08
Commission Income Net 32,82 100.05
Urban Trend income - 7.50
Income/(Loss} from Currency Swap / Bxch, Yariance 1 12812 71.24
TOTAL {B) 1,205.36 865.86
Other Income
Interest 6145 48,71
Godown Rent 36.00 -
Fair value increase in Investment 0.30 442
TOTAL (O} 97,76 5313
TOTAL (A+B+C) 53,206.14 52,985,317

17.1 Proiit/Loss on Translation of v Items are rec

d in Profit dnd Loss account in accordance with para 13.8.1 of Ind AS-21.

17.2 Under Previous GAAT, exclse duty was nelled off against sale of goods. However, under Ind AS, excise duty is inctuded in sale of
goods and is separately presenled as expense on the face of Statement of Profit and Loss. Thus, sale of goods under Ind AS has increased

wilh a corresponding increase {n expenses.

For the year ended| For the year ended
Mfarch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
Raw Malerlal Consumed (Indigencus) 18,243.93 16,284.23
Raw Malerial Consumed {{mported) 237.03 289.78
' TOTAL 18,450.96 16,574.00
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
18.1{Opening Stock 1,662.77 1,245.76
Parchase Indigenous 18,158.60 16,663.43
Purchase Imporied 46.77 327.59
20,068.15 18,236.78 |
Less : Closing Stock 1,587.19 1,66277
TOTAL 18,480.96 16,574.00
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 33, 2019 March 31, 2018
Change in Inventories of Finished Goods, Stock-in-trade & Work-in-progress
FINISHED GOODS
A. Opentng Stock
WIP Goads 277.64 160.57
Finished Goods / Slock in Trade %,78230 2,192.89
TOTAL [A) 3,059 2,351.45
B. Closing Stock
WIT Goods 277.63 27764
Fintslicd Goods / Slock in Trade 3,138.87 2,782.30
' TOTAL {D) JA16.51 3.059.9
INCREASE/DECREASE IN STOCK TOTAL {A-B) (356.56) (706.49)
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

Notes to £imancial statement for the year ended 315t MARCH, 2019

Tor the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 3,113.35 98639
Conlribulion to Frovident & Superananation Fund 101.23 14.51
Group Grauity Premium Exp. (Refer Note No. 20.1 & 20.2) 45.51 54.53
Staff Welfare Expenses 70.62 64,15

TOTAL 333272 3,24991
Gratuity:

The employee gratuity fund is managed by "Life Insurance Corporation of India” & "SB1 Life lnsurance Campany Lid". The preseni value

of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation. The liabillty is fully funded.

Defined Benefit Plan (relatable lo Transféree Company, Refer Note No.: XXV)

Reconciliatlan of uvpening and closing balances of Defined benefit obligaHon

Particulars

Defined Beneflt Gbligation at beginning of lhe year
Add: Current service cost

Interest Cost

Actuarial {Gain)/ Loss

Benefils paid

Deiined Benefir Cbligation at end of the year

fteconciliation of apening and closing balances of fair value of Plan Assels

Pariiculars

GCpening value

Contributiens of Employer

inyestment income on Plan Assels

Actual return on plan assets

Benefits paid

TFair vabue of Flan Assets at end of the year
Actual return on plan assels

Recanciliation of falr value of Assets and Obligations

Particulars

Fair Value of Plan Asseis

Tresent Yalue of Defined Banefit Obligalion

Amount recognized in Balance sheet[Surplus/Deficit}

Expenses recognised during Lhe year

Particulars

In In¢ome Starement

Current Service Cost

Net Interest Cast on Defined Benefit Linbitity/ { Assel )

Net Cost

In Other Comprehensive Income

Actuarial Gain/(Losses) due to defined benefit obligation

Actual return on plan assets excluding expected interest op plan assets
Net Income/ (Expenses) for the year recognized in OC1

Actuarial Assumplions

Particulars

Discount rate {per anqum)

Expected rale of return on plan assets (per annum}
Rate af escalation in Salary(Per annum)

Rate of employee turnever(Fer annum})

2018-19
199.32
e
15.95
(38.97)
{12.00)
195.52

Gratuity {Funded)

2018-18
167.86
6.77
13.43
(6.61)
(12.00
169.45
(6.61)

Gratuily (Funded)

2018-19
16945
195.52

26 07

Gratuity (Funded)
2018-14

2z
252
nn

38.97
(.61}
AL36

Gratuity (Funded)

204819
0.08
0.08
0.05
0.05

201718
%247
w7
13,00
(1231
{3.55)
199.32

Gratulty (Funded)

201748
11286
53.69
16,80
(12.95)
(3.55)
167.86
(12.95)

Gratuity {Fanded)

2017-18
16786
199.32

3147

Gratuity (Funded)
2017-18

W72
.30
35.91

1231
{12.95)
0.63)

Gratulty (Funded)

2017-18
0.0
0.08
0.05
0.05
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD,
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2019

For the year ended| For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXP,
Depreciakton lor the period 1,453.22 1,475.23
TOTAL |- 1,451.22 1475.23
For Lthe year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2038
OTHER EXPENSES
Other Manpfacturing Txpenses
Consumable Siores (Refer Nole No. 23,3 la 235} 145530 1,713.20
Power and Fuel 2,066.48 2,096.03
Repairs - Plant & Machinery 170.78 15194
- Buildings 42,63 51.88
Factory Expense 17453 160.69
Job Charges 10497 97.64
Leave & License Agreement 010 (A ]
Lising Charges 592 6.09
Wind Mill Exp. 18787 185.02
Excise Duty - 12949
TOTAL {A} 4,208.59 462109 |
Windmill Expenses
Lease Rent 14 147
Insurance 1.9 px
Repairs & Malntenance 101.88 B1.38
Prafesslonal Expenses i 0.5%
Term Lodn Inleresl BI.49 98.77
387.87 185.02
Selling & Distribution Expenses
Urban Trend Exp. - 9,06
Tempo Frezght and Oclroi 22047 178.44
Vehicle Repairs & Maintenance 0.67 1.78
Bad Debts M2 -
Advertisement Expense 50.30 55.57
Brokerage Expenses 183,82 192.89
TOTAL (B} 359,33 2714
Alministrative ther PNSES
Rent 44,31 23.61
Insurance 2313 25,77
Directars Remuneration 21538 5158
Direclor's Fees 195 223
Donation * 25.52 169.60
Electricity Expenses .94 | 8.93
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 112.43 10173
Postage and Telephone Expenses 335 33.97
Auditors Remuneration - For Statutory Audit 3.80 6,05
Computer Expenses 239 15,89
Legal and Professional Expenses 9592 96.26
Repair & Mainminance of Furniture & Off. Equip. 1613 20.47
Printing and Stationary Bxpenses 20.89 1575
Genaral Bxpenses 27.54 32.5%
150 9001:2000 Certification Exp. 0.67 0.13
. TOTAL{C) Za6.40 SB.5L
|
TOTAL (A+B+C) 535446 557,75 |

* Donulion for financial year 2018-19 of ¥ 25.52 lakhs {P. Y. ¥ 169.60 lakhs) includes T 22.00 lakhs ( Y. ? 152.51 lakhs } conlvibution

donated to a pelitical party in compliance with section 182 of 1he Companies Act,2013
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Motes to financial statement for the year ended T1at MARCH, 2019

Defined Beaefit Plan (relatzble to Transferor Company, Refer Note No.: XXV) 2018-19 201718
a. Amounds recognized in Balince Shee! are as fotlows:
A Present Value of Defined Beneiit Obligation
- Wholly Funded T35.67 12292
- Wholly Unfunded
135.67 12292 )
Less: Falr Value of Plan Assets 135.67 12292
Amount {0 be recognized as LiabiTity or (Asseis) - -
B, Amounl Reflecied in Balance Sheet
- Liabllity xn 14.5¢
b. Amounis recognized in Profit & Loss Account:
1. Curreni Service Cosl 11.78 18.61
2, Interest Cos| B.AS 741
3. Bxpected Return on Plan Assels 845 7.81
4. Actuarial Losses/{Gains) - -
Total included in * Payments and Bencfits to Employees” .78 BRTX
c Changes in present valge of defined benefit obligation represenbing
) recanciliation of opening & cloging balances thereof are as Follows:
Opening Value of present value af defined benefil obligalion 104.31 81.68
Add : Current service cosl m7e 16.61
Add : Interest Cosi BAS 7.81
Add : Contribution made 1.63 411
' 126,18 112.21
Less : Mottality Charges 2.3 20%
Less : Benefils paid 449 5.80
Less : Current Service Provision
Less : accurad gain/loss {3.06)
Cosing Value of present value of defined benefit obligation 12230 104.31
d Prindpal Actuadal Assumptions al ife Batance Sheet Dale {expressed as
’ Weighted Averages)
Discount Rate (p.a)} LOB 0.08
Expected Rale of Relurn on Assels {p.a.) 0,08 0.08
For the year ended | For the year ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 28
FINANCE COST
Bank Charges 50.67 B0.14
Terns Loan Interest 24903 243,407
Working Capital Interest 3,97 845,42
Interest on Unsecured Loan 38052 33208
Inverest Paid to Suppliers of Goods 96.36 26,35
Bill Discounting Interest 101.72 .18
Interest On Vehicle Finance 7.15 3.80
TOTAL 1,830.53 1,692.13




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Noles to financial statement for the year ended 3ts1 MARCH, 2019

231 Payment to Audiiors as;
- For the year ended| For the year ended
PARTY
RTICULARS March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
{a } As an Audilor {Including Tax Audil Fees) 360 6.05
{b } Capacity in respect of :
(i) Company Law Matler
{if) Taxation Mailer
{iti} Managemenl Services
(iv) In any other mvanner 0.42 038
{v} Reimburseinent of expenses
23,2 Expendilure in foreign currency (On Payment Basis)
For the year ended | For the year ended
PARTICULARS March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
(i) Foreign Travelling Expenses 1318 9.07
(ii) Consuimables Stores .2 148.92
(iiiy Raw Materials 230.76 259,94
(iv) Capital Goads 8 125.57
(v} Export Commission 67.08 72,56
(vi) ExhibiHon Expenses 532 5.05
i ) For the year entded| For the year ended
PACKING MATERIAL March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
233 Opening Stock 29,69 28.57
Furchase Indigenous 33037 35420
Purchase Imporied - -
360.06 39278
TLess : Closing Stock 24.29 29.6%
TOTAL 335.77 363.08
CAL For the year ended | For the year ended
CHEMI &omn March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
224 Opening Stock £8.11 42,85
'Purchase Indlgenous 654,90 89516
Purchase Invported 1.53 | -
764.56 938.02
Less : Closing Stock 31.61 6811
TATAL 732,95 86990
For the year ended| For the year ended
STORES March 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
35 Opening Stock 3397 292,08,
Purchase Indigenous 288 33225
Purchase Imported 47.78 169.05
4,90 793.38
Less ; Closing Stock 263.31 N3Nz
TOTAL 386.58 480,21
23.6 REMITTANCE IN FOREIGN CURRENCY ON ACCOUNT OF DIVIDEND
Remittances by the company In Foreign currencies for dividends (including amount crediled to Non-Resident Exlernal
Accounts):
. For the year ended | For the year ended
g
Perticulars March 31,2019 | March 31,2018
a} No. of Non-resident sharehalders [ G
) No. of Equity Shares of face valve of T 1¢ each held 1,537,070 137170
3] i) Amountof Dividend Paid {Gross) 171 1M
iy Tax Deducted at Soitrce - - -
ilij Year to which dividend relates 2047-18 2016-17




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.
Notes to financial statement for the year ended 315t MARCH, 2019
(? in lakhs)
For the year ended| For the year ended
March 21, 2019 March 31, 2018
24 EARNINGS PER SHARE (EPS)
1. Net Prafit as per Profit and Loss Account
avallable for Equity Sharehclders 729 264.11
2. Weighled average number of equity shapes
far Earning Per Share camputation (Nos.) 11152 113.52
3. Basic Earnings Per Share (in ) 3M 237
4. Dituted Earnings Per Share (in ) 209 148
5. Face value per share - 710 10
25 -~ RELATED PARTIES WHERE COMMON CONTROL EXIST AND TRANSACTION ENTERED INTO: (T in lakhs)
Balance as op Balance as on
.No, i - -
Sr.No MName of the Related Party Nature of Transaclion 2018-1% March 31,2019 2017-18 March 31, 2018
1 Fairdeal Textile Park Pyl Lid. Effluent Treatmenl Charges n.73 629
{Common Control of Key Managerial  |Power Charges
. 028 0.2)
Person) ) {Worker's Hostel)
Maintenance Charges Paid 1249 12.54
Lease Rent paid 143 1.4
Leave & Licence Agreement NIL NIL
(Waorker's Hastel} 39 ‘ 23
Job Charpes 6.08 a3
Sales kY4l : 377
2 Lotus Marketing Sales - 035
(Commen Control of Key Managerial | Interest ncome 17.61 -
Person; -
) Lease Rent Income 41.60 NIL NIL
Capital Goods Purchase - 2.95
Parchase 51.4 3.03
3 Autotech Non-Wovens Pul, Ltd. Sates . 51.54 184.90
(Common Canwrol of Key Managerial  [Job Income 2944 56.09
Person) Interest income - 215
Techrical Service Income - 0.62
Reimbursement of Travelting 0.0 T (.98 lakhs T 71653 lakhs Dr
Expense - h
Furchase - 03
1 Shahlon Induskries LLP Capital Contribution - L9
Sale Income 224,15 -
Job Income 52.78 -
Re-imbursemenl salary recd. 8.9 NI - NIL
iinlerest [ncome 23.99 -
Purchase 13530 -
Job Charges §34.25 -
T M te
5 Shri DR Shah Key Manng_emeni,lDlreclurs S22 R an
(Key Managerial Personnel) Remuneration NIL NIL
Interest on Unsecured Loan 15.58 4.83
Sale of Equity Shares 21,00 -
6 Shri AR. Shah Key Mae i i
ri Rk hah ay Mﬂnagemenl/Dlmlors 5122 222
(Key Maragerial Personnel) Remuneration NIL NiL
Inlerest on Unsecured Loan 1183 443
Sale of Fquity Shares 21.00 ) -
7 Shiri LR. Shahb Key Management/ Direttor's
(Key Managerial Personnel) Remuneration wn .1
Reneuneration as CFO) FIAR] MIL - NIL
Interest on Unsecured Loan 1622 822
Sale of Equity Shares 2100 -
B Shri M.R, Shah Key Management/ Direcior's
(Key Managerial Persoruel) - |Remuneratlon il 60.48
Remuneralion as GM Operations 11 NIL - NIL
Interest on Unsecured Loan 7.17 4.77




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD,
Notes to finaneial statement for the year ended 31st MARCH, 2019

(2 in takhs)

Balanre as or Halance as on
Sr.No. d Part i 2018- -
r.Mo MName of the Related Party Mature of Transaction 018-19 March 31,2019 2017-18 March 31, 7018
¢ Shri D.J. Shah Key Managemen!/Director's
{Key Managerial Personnel) Remuneration/Other Benefits 34.36 5422
Remunrcration as GM Marketing - NIL NIL
Interest on Unsecured Loan 12.84 10.67
Sale of Equity Shares 3,00 -
10 Shri N.R Shah Key Management/Direclor's
{Key Managerlal Personnel} Remuaneration mn )
Remuneralion as Presidenl
NIL NIL
Technical an N 605 ’
Inlerest on Linsacured Loan 7.00 f.d5
Sale of Equity Shares 21.00 -

As per our Report of even date
For Rasesh Shah & Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No.: 108671W

flag e/l
CA Rasesh B. Shah
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M.No. : 034217
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Shahlon Silk Industries L_imited

Directar
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ipany Secrelary Chief Financial Officer




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD, SURAT
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st March, 2019

Significant Accounting Policies;

. Statement of Compliance:
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian Accounting
Standards (‘Ind AS’) notified under the Companies{indian Accounting Standards) Ruies, 2015 as
amended by the Companles (Indian Accounting Standards)(Amendment} Rules, 2016, the

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the merger scheme approved by the NCLT.

.  Basis of preparation and presentation of financial statements:
These financial staternents are prepared in accordance with indian Accounting Standards (ind
AS), under the historical cost convention on the accrual basis except for certain financial

instruments which are measured at fair values:
» Business Combhination (other than business combination under common control)
¢ Certain financial assets and liahilities.
» Assets held for sale —~ Measured at Fair Value less cost to sell
¢ Defined Benefit Plans - Plan Assets. -
e Equity settled share-hased payments.

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”) (to the extend notified) and guidelines
issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI). The Ind AS are prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,

2015 and refevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (T}, which is also its

functional currency.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
1. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and fiabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-

current classification.
a) An asset is treated as current when it is:
i. Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating
cycle

ii. Held primarily for the purpose of trading




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD. SURAT
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st March, 2019

il

Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or Cash or
cash equivalent unless restricted from bheing exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting period.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

b} A liabitity is current when:

It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle
It is held primarily for the purpose of trading
It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or
There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period
The Company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquis?tion of assets for processing and
their realization in cash and cash equivalents. The group has identified twelve months

as its operating cycle.

2. Revenus recognition:

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, taking in

to account contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected

on behalf of the government. Revenue is recognized when the amount of revenue can be

reliably measured and it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company.

Revenue from rendering of service is recognized when the performance of agreed

. contractual task has been completed, if any.

a)

Sale of Goeds and Services:
Revenue is recognized at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the

Company expects to be entitled in exchange for transfe rring the goods or services to a
customer i.e. on transfer of control of the goods or services to the customers. Revenue
from sale of goods or rendering of services is net off indirect taxes, returns and
discounts.

Effective April, 1 2018 the Company has applied Ind AS 115 which replaces ind AS 18 —
Revenue Recognition, '

The Company derives revenue primarily from sale of manufactured goods, traded
goods and related services. Revenue is recognized on satisfaction of performance

obligation upon transfer of control of promised products or serviges to customers in
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an amount that reflects the consideration the company expects to receive in exchange
for thase products or services. '

b} Late Payment Charges / Discount: .
- ‘ Late payment charges / discounts are recognized on the ground of prudence as and

when recovered.

¢} iInterestncome:
Interest Income is recognized on accrual basis.

d} Commission income:
Commission Income is recognized when the services are rendered.
e] Rental Income:

Rental income from property given on rent is recognized in accordance with the terms
of the lease contracts over the ease term on systematic basis.
f} Dividend Income; ‘

Dividends are recognized in statement of profit and loss when the right io receive
payment is established, it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the
dividend will flow to the Company, and the amount of the dividend can be measured
reliably.

g} lob Work Income:

Revenue from job work is recognizéd on completion of the work and at the time when
no significant uncertainty exists as to its determination and realization.
- 3. Government Grants:

Grants from the government are recognized at their fair value where there is a reasonable
- assurance that the grant will be received and the Company will comply with all the

attached conditions.

Government grants relating to purchase of property, plant and equipment are included in

the non-current liabilities as deferred income and are credited to profit or foss on a

straight-line basis over the expected lives of the related assets and presented within other

income.

As per the Second Amendment Rules 2018 notified by MCA on 20"September, 2018
amending IND-AS 20 — Government Grants, an alternative is provided to reporting entities
whereby government grant related to assets can be presented by deducting the value of
grant from the carrying amount of asset. The said amendment is applicable effective from
reporting period beginning on or after 1 April, 2018.

IV. Tax Expenses:
The tax expense for the period comprise of current tax and deferred tax. Tax is recognized in

Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to recognized in the other

comprehensive income or equity.
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i} Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be

. ' recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are
enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance sheet date.

) ii} Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the
tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the asset realized or the liability
is settled based on tax rates {and tax laws} that have been enacted. or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax liabilities
and assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

iii)y Minimum Alternate Tax {‘MAT’) under the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961 is
recognized as current‘tax in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The credit available under
the Act in respect of MAT paid is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there
is convincing evidence that the Group will pay normal income tax during the period for
which the MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against the normal tax liability.
MAT credit recognized as an asset is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and written
down to the extent the aforesaid convincing evidence no longer exists.

V.  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at acquisition cost net of accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Subsequent costs are included in the asset's
carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance are charged to the Statement
of Profit and Loss during the perfod in which they are incurred.

Gains or losses arising oh retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment are

recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Property, plant and equipment which are not ready for intended use as on the date of Balance

Sheet are disclosed as “Capital work-in-progress”.

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written

Down Value {(WDV} Methad. Depreciation is provided as per revised useful life of the assets as

prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the unamartised carrying

value is being depreciated/ amortised over the revised/ remaining useful fives. The Residuai

the Part C of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013
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SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD, SURAT
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st March, 2019

Assets costing ¥ 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of purchase. Freehold land is not
depreciated. The residual vaiues, useful lives and method of depreciation of property, plant
and equipment is reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Freehold land is carried at cost. The campany has taken certain land on lease for period of 99

year and no amortization provided on these asset.

Intangible assets (Exciuding Goodwill)

intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that the future economic benefits that are
attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the assets can be measured
refiably.

Intangible Assets are stated at cost of acquisition net of recoverable taxés, trade discount and
rebates less accumulated amortization/depletion and impairment loss, if any. Such cost includes
purchase price{ horrowing costs, and any cost directly attributable to bringing the asset to its
working condition for the intended use, net charges an foreign exchange contracts and
adjustments arising from exchange rate v‘ariations attributable to the intangible assets.
Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognized as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future ecanomic benefits associated with the item
will flow to the entity and the cost can be meas'ured reliahly.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of an intangible asse,t are measured as the difference
between the net disposal praceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in

the Statement of Profit and Loss when the asset is derecognized.

Depreciation:

1) Depreciation an each part of an item of property, pﬂént and equipment of Transferee
company is provided using the Written Down Method based on useful life of the asset as
estimated by the management and is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the
requirement of Schedule Il of the Companies Act,2013.

2} Depreciation on each part of an item of property, plant and equipment of Transferor
campany is pravided using the Straight Line Method (except on machineries situated at
Karanj unit acquired on or after 01.04.2001, wherein depreciation is provided using Written
Down Method) based on useful life of the asset as estimated by the management and is

charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as per the requirement of Schedule !l of the
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VIil.

3) The estimated usefu! life of an assets has been assessed based on technical advise which
considers the nature of the assets, the usage of the assets, expected physical wear and
tear, the operating conditions of the assets, anticipated technological changes,
manufactures warranties and maintenance support etc.

4) The expected useful fives of an asset as certified by the management may differ from the
usefut lives prescribed under Schedule i to the Companies Act, 2013.

5} The useful lives, residual values of each part of an item of property, plant -and equipment
and the depreciation methods are reviewed at the end of each financial year. If any of
these expectations differ from previous estimates, such change is accounted for as change

in accounting estimate.

Impairment of non-financial assets - property, plant and equipment and intangible assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
Indication of impairment based on internal / external factors.

An impairment loss is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an
asset’s fair value less cost of disposal and value in use. Value In use,is based on the estimated
future cash flows, discounted to their present value using pre-tax discount rate-that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific to the assets.

The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a

change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

Inventories:

Inventories are stated at cost or net realizable value, whichever is fower.

Costs tncurred in bringing each product to its present location and condition, are accounted for

as follows:

i} Raw materials: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and conditfon. Cost is determined on weighted average
cost.

ii) Finished goods: Cost of Finished Goods includes material cost, cost of conversion, other

-« .overheads to the extent applicable. PN

iil} Work in progress: 1t is valued at cost determined by taking material cost, labor charges, and

direct expenses.
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iv) Stock in trade: Cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition. Cost is determined on weighted average
basis.

v) Storesand spares are stated at cost less provision, if any, for obsalescence.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less

estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

X.  Trade Receivables:
Allowance for Trade receivable The Company follows a ‘simplified approach’ (i.e. based on
lifetime ECL) for recognition of impairment loss allowance an Trade receivables {including lease
receivables). For the purpose of measuring lifetime ECL allowance for trade receivables, the
Company estimates irrecoverable amounts based an the ageing of the receivable balances and
historical experience. Further, a large number of minor receivables are grouped into
homageneaus groups and assessed for impairment collectively, Individual trade receivables are

written off when management deems them not to be collectible.

Xl.  Finance Cost:
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such asset. A Qualifying asset is one that necessarily
takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.
Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowing pending their
expenditure on qualifying asset is deducted from the borrowing cost eligible for capitalization.
All Other borrowing costs are charged to statement of profit and loss for the period in which

they are incurred.

XN.  Foreign currencies transactions and translation
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
transaction. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at
the functional currency closing rates of exchange at the reporting date.
Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognized in

Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Xl

Leases:

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease, transfers substantially
all the risks and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classiffed as operating
leases,

Leased assets: Assets held under finance leases are initially recognized as .assets of the
Company at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if lower, at the present value of the
minimum lease payments. The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the balance
sheet as a finance lease obligation.

Lease payments are apportioned between finance expenses and reduction of the lease
obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability,
Finance expenses are recognized immediately in Statement of Profit and Loss, unless they are
directly attributable to qualifying assets, in which they are capitalized. Contingent rentals are
recognized as expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

A depreciable leased asset (other than Land) is depreciated over the useful life of the asset.
However, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will obtain ownership by the end
of the lease term, the asset is depreciated gver the shorter of the estimated useful life of the
asse.t and the lease term.

The company has acquired 99 years leasehold right of Plot no.: Compaosite unit-1, Composite
unit-2 & Plot No. 3,4, 54 and 15,Fairdeal Textile Park, Village: Mahuvej, Taluka: Mangrol, Dist.:
Surat, by subscribing to the shares of Fairdeal Textile Park Pvt. Ltd. Alf the risk and rewards of
the leasehold land has bean transferred to the Company. The life of leasehold land has been
considered beyond estimate because of the period of lease being 99 years and renewable
thereafter gives the Company ownership of the plot in perpetuity. The leasehold land has been
recognized as finance lease at nil value and the value of shares by virtue of which the Company

acquired the leasehold right has been recognized in non-current asset at their historical cost.

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss en a

straight-line basis over the lease term except where another systematic basis is more

representative of time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are

cohsumed.
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XIV.

ATH

Retirement Benefits

i} Short Term Employee Benefits

All employee benefits falling due within twelve months of rendering of service are

classifled as short term employee benefits. The benefits like salaries, wages, bo_nus, leave

salary, ex-gratia are recognized in the period in which employee renders the related

services.

i} Post-Employment Benefits

a)

b)

Pravisions

Defined Contribution Plans

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the
Company pays specified contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes
specified monthly contributions towards Provident Fund and Pension Scheme. The
Company’s contribution is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss during the period in which the employee renders the related setvice.

Defined Benefit Plans

Employee Gratuity fund scheme is the defined benefit plan. The Company makes
annual contributions for gratuitiés to funds administered by trustees and managed
by insurance company for amounts notified by the said insurance company. The
present value of obligation under such defined benefit plan is determined based on
actuarial valuation carried out by an independent actuary. The company has policy

of taking Actuarial valuation report at year end.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet

date.

General

Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as

a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic

benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.
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Contingent liability
Liabilittes which are material, and whose future outcome cannot be ascertained with

reasonable certainty are treated as contingent, and disclosed by wéy of notes to the accounts.

Particulars Figures for the current Figures for the
reporting period previous reporting
(Zin lakhs) period
{Zin lakhs)
i) Contingent Liabilities:- '
a) Counter guarantees given to banks ‘ 2.27 - 2.27
b} Bank guarantee provided to 21.49 21.49

DGFT/Custom Authorities to secure
machineries under EPCG Scheme
(Transferee Company ¥ 15.38 Lakhs &
Transferor Company ¥ 6.11 Lakhs)

c) Custom duty on Export obligation under 163.23 130.00

EPCG scheme )

(Transferee Company T -2.45 Llakhs &

Transferor Company ¥ 160.78 Lakhs for

current reporting period)

(Transferee Company T 10.14 Lakhs &

Transferor Company ¥ 119.86 Lakhs for

previous reporting period)

d) Guarantee given and security (property) 2914.63 2914.63
provided to The Surat People’s Co-
operative Bank Ltd. for securing various
credit facilittes availed by Shahlon
Industries LLP in which Company is one
of the partner. ' !

e} Excise demand of duty amounting of ¥ 33.32 -
31.07 Lakhs (Transferee Company ¥ 6.44
Lakhs & Transferor Company ¥ 24.63
Lakhs) under section 11A (10) of Central
Excise Act, 1944 and interest on such
duty under section 11 AA of Central
Excise Act, 1944; and imposed penalty of
T 2.25 Lakhs{Transferee Company ¥ 0.25
lakhs & Transferor Company ¥ 2.00
Lakhs) upon appellant under Section
11AC(1) (a) of Central Excise Act, 1944
which is under litigation Company has
filed appeal with CESAT on account of

dispute. _

f) Demand U/s 143(3) rws147 of the IT Act, |~ 24711 .
1961 for A.Y. 2013-14

' g) Demand U/s 143(3) rws147 of the IT Act, | 23,59 -

1961 for AY. 2012-13
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Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd. has raised demand of cross subsidy surcharges for the
financial year 2005-06 of ¥ 66.73 lacs vide its show cause notice / letter no.
. DGVI/C&R/CPP/Cross-Sub,Surch/08/2821 dated 05-06-2008 to Shahjon Industrial Infrastructure
Pvt. Ltd, which is merged with Shahlon Silk Industries Pvt. Ltd, The amount payable is under
Dispute.
Shahjon Industrial-Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., one of the transferor Company which is merged with
Shahlon Sitk Industries Pvt. Ltd. has received notice from collector of electricity duty demanding
electricity duty @15% on supply of electricity to its members, whereas the said company has
paid electricity duty 0.40 paisa per unit considering power generation is for captive purpose.
The amount payable is under dispute.
Contingent assets
Contingent assets are neither recognized not disclosed in the financial statement.
Provisions, Contingent Liabitities and Contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date.
Investments and other financial assets:
i) Classification:
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:
a. Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other
comprehensive income or through staternent of profit and loss); and
b. Those measured at amortized cost.
The classification depends on the Company’s business mode! for managing the financial assets
and the contractual terms of the cash flows,
i) fInitial Measurement
At initial recognition, the Company measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in
the case of a financial-asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs
that are directly atiributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. Transaction costs
of financial assets carried at falr value through profit or loss are expensed in the
statement of profit and loss.
fil) Subsequent measurement — Debt instruments
Subsequent measurement of the debt instruments depénd on the Company’s business
model for managing asset and the cash fiow characteristics of the asset. The Company

classifies its debt instruments in the following three categories:
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investments measured at FVOCI are not reported separately from other changes in fair
value.

v) The company has accounted for its investments in subsidiaries at cost less impairment
loss (if any).

vi) Impairment of financial assets:
Loss allowance for expected credit losses is recognized for financial assets measured at
amortized cost and fair value through other comprehensive income.
loss allowance.equal to the lifetime expected credit losses is recognized if the credit

. risk on the financial instruments has significantly increased since initial recognition. For

financial instruments whose credit risk has not significantly increased since initial
recognition, loss allowance equal to twelve months expected credit losses is
recognized.

vil] Derecognition of financial assets:
A financial asset is derecognized when the Company has transferred the rights to
receive cash flows from the financial asset or retains the contractual rights to receivé
the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a contractual obligation to pay the
cash fiows to one or more recipients. When the Company has transferred an asset, it
evaluates whether it has ftransferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership ‘of the financial asset'. In such cases, the financia! asset is derecognized.
When the Company has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all
the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is

derecognized if the Company has not retained control of the financial asset.

XVil.  Financial liahilities and equity instruments:
Classification as debt or equity
Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial fiability and an equity instrument. |
Equity instruments
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Gompany after deducting alf of its liabilities. Equity instruments are recorded at the

proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.
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a) Amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows
rrepresent solely payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. A
gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and
is not a part of the hedging relationship is recognized in the statement of profit and loss
when the asset is derecognized or impaired. Interest income from these financial assets
is included in finance income using the effective interest rate method.

b) Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVOCI)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the
financial assets where the assets’ cash flows represent solely payments of principal
and Interest are measured at fair value through other comprehensive income {OCl).
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCl, except for recognition of
impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign .exchange gains and losses
which are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. When financial asset is
derecognized, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in OCl is redassified
from equity te profit or loss and recognized in other gains / losses. Interest income
from these financial assets is included in finance income using the effective interest
rate method.
¢} Fair value through profit or lass (FVPL)

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FYOC| are measured at fair

value through profit or loss. A gain or [oss on a debt investment that is subsequentty

measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not a part of hedging relationship
is recognized In the statement of profit and loss. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in finance income.
iv) Subsequent measurement — Equity instruments:
The Company subsequently measures all equity instruments at fair value. When the
management has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity instruments in
other comprehensive income, there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains

and losses to statement of profit and loss. Dividends from such investments are

recognized in the statement of profit and loss as other income when the Company’s -

right to receive payment is established.

Changes in the fair value of financial assets at FVPL are recognized in the statement of
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hedge, or is so designated but is ineffective as per Ind AS 109, is categorized as
a financial asset or financial liability, at fair value through profit or loss.

Derivatives not designated as hedges are recognized initially at fair value and
attributable transaction costs are recognized in net profit in the Statement of

Profit and Loss when incurred. Subsequent to initial recognition, these

. derivatives are measured at fair value through profit or loss. and the resulting

exchange gains or losses are included in other income. Assets/liahilities it this
category are presented as current assets/current liabilities if they are either
held for trading or are expected to be realized within 12 months after the
Batance Sheet date.

Cash Flow Hedge:

The Company designates certain foreign exchange forward and options
contracts as cash flow hedges to mitigate the risk of foreign exchange exposure
on highly probable forecast cash transactions.

When a derivative is designated as a cash flow hedging instrument, the
effective portion of chaﬁges in the fair value of the derivative is recognized in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in the cash flow hedging
reserve. Any ineffective portion of changes in the fair value of the derivative is
recognized immediately in the net profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss. If
the hedging instrument no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, then
hedge accounting is discontinued prospectively. If the hedging instrument
expires or is sold, terminated or exercised, the cumulative gain or loss on the
hedging instrument recognized in cash flow hedging reserve till the period the
hedge was effective remains in cash flow hedging reserve until the forecasted
transaction occurs. The cumulative gain or loss previously recognized in the
cash flow hedging reserve is transferred to the net profit in the Statement of
Profit and Loss upon the occurrence of the related forecasted transaction. If the
forecasted transaction is no I;)nger expected to occur, then the amount
accumulated in cash flow hedging reserve is reclassified to net profit in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.
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Financial liabilities
Trade and other payables are initially measured at fair value, net of transaction costs, -
and are subsequently measured at amortized cost, using the effective interest rate
methoed.

Interest-bearing bank loans, overdrafts and issued debt are initially measured at fair
value and are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest
rate method. Any difference between the proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the
settlement or redemption of borrowings is recognized over the term of the borrowings
in accordance with the Company’s accounting policy for borrowing costs. Preference
shares, which are mandatorily redeemable on a specific date, are classified as Iiabilitiés.
The dividend on these preference shares are recognized as finance costs in the
statement of profit and loss.

Fair value measurement of financial instruments:

in determining the fair value of its financial instruments, the Company uses a variety of
methods and assumptions that are based on market conditions and risks existing at
each reporting date. The methods used to determiﬂe fair value inctude discounted cash
flow analysis, available gquoted market prices and dealer quotes. All methods of
assessing fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never
actually be realized. For financfal assets and liabilities maturing within one year from
the Balance Sheet date and which are not carried at fair value, the carrying amounts
approximate fair value due to the short maturity of these instruments.

Derivative financial instrument:

The Company holds derivative financial instruments such as foreign exchange forward
and option contracts to mitigate the risk of f:hanges in exchange rates on foreign

currency exposures. The counterparty for these contracts is generally a bank.

i}  Financial assets or financial liabilities, at fair value through profit or loss:
This category has derivative financial assets or kabilities which are not
designated as hedges.
Although the Company-believes that these derivatives constitute hedges from «
an economic perspective, they may not qualify for hedge accounting under

indAS 109, Financial Instruments. Any derivative that is either not designated as

-
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Accordingly SSIL has recorded the assets, liabilities and reserves in the standalone financial
statements in the following manner:

> The assets and liabilities of the combining entities are reflected at their respective
carrying amounts. 55IL has passed such accounting entries which are necessary in
connection with the scheme to comply with other applicable Accounting Standards.

¥ No adjustments are made to reflect their fair values, or recognize any new assets or
liabilities. Adjustme'nts are only made to harmonize the accounting policies.

» The bafance of the retained earnings appearing in the financial statements of the
transferor is aggregated with the corresponding balance appearing in the financial
statements of the transferee or is adjusted against general reserve.

> The identity of the reserves are preserved and the reserves of the transferor becomes
the reserves of the transferee.

> The difference between the amount recorded as share capital issued by SSIL pursuant
to the scheme and the amount of share capital of FFL has been transferred to Capital
Reserve in the books of SSIL.

» SSiL has, in consideration for transfer, issued shares as per New shares
entitlement Ratio of 1:0.90 i.e. 1 equity shares of ¥ 10 each as fully paid up in
SSIL for every 0.90 equity shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up held '-by them In
FFL.

> Issued, Subscribed and fully paid up equity shares of FFL were 60,50,000 of ¥
10 each. Accordingly SSIL has, issued 67,24,240 equity shares of ¥ 10 each.
[60,50,000/0.830*1}+ fractional entitlement allowed as per the scheme and
the difference is adjusted against Capital reserve

¥ FfL, legally and beneficially, owns 16,000 equity shares of ¥ 10 each of SSiL thereby
aggregating to 0.14% of the total issued, subscribed and paid-up equity share capital of
SSil. As a part of the scheme, all the equity shares of SSIL held by FFL being, 16,000
equity shares of ¥ 10 each of SSIL, stand cancelled and extinguished on and from the
effective date as an integral part of the scheme and accordingly, the share certificates in
respect of the aforesaid equity shares in SSIL held by FFL also stand cancelled and are
deemed to be cancelled without any further act or deed. Accordingly, the scheme

S coming into effect and after taking into effect issue and allotment of new shares under

clause8 of scheme of merger and canceilation of the cross hotding as stated above, the
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Derecognition of financial liabilities:

The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company’s
obligations are discharged, cancelled or they expire. |
Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank, cash on hand and short term highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that is readily
convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of

changes in value,

. Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share {EPS} amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year

_attributable to equity holders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year,
Business Combination
General Information 7
Shahion Silk Industries Limited {SSIL) is engaged in the business of manufacturing of fabric on
water jet looms, air jet looms & rapier looms and various yarn preparatory activities like sizing,
texturizing, yarn dyeing, twisting, crape, ply yarn etc. SSIL is also engaged in an agency with
Reliance Industries Limited for sale of yarn.
Fairdeal Filaments Limited (FFL) is engaged in the business of manufacturing of grey fahric along
with all types of yarn preparatory activities like sizing, texturizing, twisting, crape etc. FFL s also
engaged in an agency with Reliance Industries Limited for sale of yarn.
Scheme of merger
FFL and SSIL, belonging to the same group of management, are largely engageﬂ in the similar
kind of business activities. This scheme of Amalgamation was presented under the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 for merger by absorption of FFL (“Transferor Company” by SSIL
{“Transferee Company”) from April 01, 2018, Both the companies have filed INC-28 on
01.06.2019 hence the scheme of merger has been made effective from that date:
The merger of FFL with SSIL is a 'Business combinations of entities under Common control'
within the meaning of indian. Accounting Standard (“Ind- AS"} 103 issued by the Central
Government u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.Business combinations under Common control

are accounted using the “Pooling of Interest Method” as contained in Appendix-C of Ind AS 103,




SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD. SURAT
Notes to Financial Statements for the Year ended on 31st March, 2019

» The financial information in the financial statements in respect of prior periods has

. been restated as if the business combination had occurred from the beginning of the
= preceding period in the financial statements, irrespective of the actual date of
combination. However, where the business combination had occurred after that date,

the prior period information would have been restated only from that date.

XX.  Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and the accompanying
disclosures. Uncertainty about the assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying value of assets or liabilities affected in future
period.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any
future periads affected. Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and
critical judgments in applying accounting policiés that have the most significant effect on the

amounts recognized in the financial statements is included in the following notes:

) Judgment
In the process of applying the accounting policies, management has made the following
judgments, which have significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Company’s

financial statements:

a) Provisions and contingencies

The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Ind AS 37, 'Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets’. The evaluation of the likelihood of the contingent events has required best
jddgment by management regarding the probability of exposure to potential loss.

b} Recoverability of trade receivable

Judgments are required in assessing the recoverability of overdue trade receivables

and determining whether a provision against those receivables is required. Factors
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ii)

anticipated future payments and any possible actions that can be taken to mitigate

the risk of non-payment.

Taxes

Deferred tax assets are recognized far unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profit will be available against which the losses can be utitized.
Significant management judgment is required to determine the amount of deferred
tax assets that can be recognized, based upon.the likely timing and the level of future

taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies.

Estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation

uncertainty at the reporting date, that have a significant risk of causing a material

adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financiat year,

are described below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters

available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and

assurnptions about future developments, however, may change due to market changes or

circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are

reflected in the assumptions when they occur.

a)

b)

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on a number of

factors including the effects of obsolescence, demand, competition, internal

assessment of user experience and other economic factors (such as the stability of the
industry, and known technological advances) and the level of maintenance
expenditure required to obtain the expected future cash flows from the asset. The
Company reviews the useful life of property, plant and equipment at the end of each .
reporting date.

Post-retirement henefit plans

Empioyee benefit obligations (gratuity obligation) are determined using actuarial
valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making vartous assumptions that may differ
from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the
discount rate, future salary increases and.mpriality rates. Due to the complexities

involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is

reporting date.
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XX,
XX
XX,

XXV,

Impairment of non-financial assets
The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is aniindication that an
assef may be impaired. If ahy indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s
recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s or Cash
Generating Units' (CGU’s) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. It is
determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows
that are largely independent of those from other assets or a group of assets. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset, In determining fair value less costs of
disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account, if no such transactions
can be identified, an appropriate vajuation model! is used.
¢) Impairment of financial assets
The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of
default and expected cash loss rates. The Company uses judgment in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on
Company’s past history, existing market conditions as well as forward looking
estimates at the end of each reporting period. .
Earning in foreign exchange: F.O.B. values of exports ¥7165.42 lakhs (F;re. Year ¥6010.24 lakhs)
Sales/Purchase included inter-divisional transfers of TNIL {Pre. Year 370.08 lakhs)
Debtors of ¥ 11,203.38 lakhs includes ¥ 0.98 lakhs {Pre. Year ¥ 1&),344.46 lakhs incfudes? 16.53
lakhs) due from concern in which Directors are interested.
Pursuant to requirements of Part E of Schedule v} of SEBI (ICDR) Regulations 2018, financial
statements of the Company for the year ended 31.03.2018, 31.03.2017, 31.03.2016, 31.03.2015
and 31.03.2014 have heen restated. [f view of this, previous year's figures have been re-

grouped or restated as considered necessary.
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XXV.

XXV

XXVl

We did not audit the standalone financial statements of erstwhile Fairdeal Filaments Limited
{the “Transferor Company”). The financial statements and other financial information of the
Transferor Company only have been audited by other auditor whose reports have been
furnished to us, and our opinion on the financial statements to the extent they have been
derived from such financial statements is based on such report of other auditor. Accordingly,
also the basis of working in Notes to Accounts of Ind AS-15 of erstwhile Company could not be
matched on a line item basis and hence both the working are shown separately in the Notes to
Accounts. Qur opinion on the financial statements is not modified in respect of the above
matter with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor.

The scheme of amalgamation under sections 230 to 232 of the Companies Act, 2013 between
Fairdeal Filaments Ltd, and Shahlon Silk industries Ltd. has been approved by the National
Company La\;v Tribunal, Ahmedabad Bench, Ahmedabad vid_e their order dated May 10, 2018.
According to ITFG Bulletin 18, Accounting for business combinations effected through a Court
or National Company Law Tribunal (NCLT) approved schemes: Where the business
combinations occurs on or after the date of transition by an entity to Ind AS, the accounting

treatment prescribed under the scheme would override the requirements of Ind AS 103.
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o XXVill. ©  Standards Issued But Not Effective:

A On March 30, 2019 the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) has notified Ind AS 116 — Leases
and certain amendment to existing Ind AS. These amendments shall be applicable to the
Company from April 01, 2019.

A} Issue of Ind As 116 — Leases
Ind AS 116 will replace the existing leasing standard i.e. Ind AS 17 and related interpretations.

Ind AS 116 introduces a single lessee accounting madel and requires lessee to recognize assets
and liabilities for all leases with non-cancellable period of more than twelve months except for
low value assets. Ind AS 116 substantially carries forward the lessor accounting reguirement in
Ind AS 17.

" B) Amendment To Existing Standard
The MCA has also carried out amendments of the following accounting standard's

. Ind AS 101 - First time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards
li.  Ind AS 103 — Business Combinations

ill. Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments

Iv. Ind AS 111 - Joint Arrangements

V. 'Ind A5 12 —Income Taxes

" VI.  Ind AS 19 -~ Employee Benefits
Vi, Ind AS 23 — Borrowing Costs
" Vill.  Ind AS 28 — Investment in Associates and loint Ventures

Application of above standards are not expected to have any significant impact on the

Company’s financial statements.

As per our Report of even date For and on hehalf of the Board
For Rasesh Shah & Associates Shahlon Silk Industries Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg.No.:108671W

K= @y 7

CA Rasesh B. Shah Director Director
(Partner}) . ‘ . X

M.No. : 034217 - ) 7. A Fhed
UDIN: 19034217AAAAALBQOS

Place: Surat Lompany Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 16" August, 2019
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[3. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Industry structure, Developments, Opportunities, threats and outlook:

India’s textiles sector is one of the oldest industries in Indian economy dating back several centuries. Even today, lextiles
sector is one of the largest contributors to India’s exports with approximately 13 per cent of total exports. The textiles
industry 'is labour intensive and is one of the largest employers. The industry realised export earnings worth US$ 37.74
billion in 2017-18. The industry is the second largest employer after agriculture, providing employment about 105 million
people directly and indirectly. The Indian Textile Industry contributes approximateiy 2 per ceit to India’s Gross Domestic
Product (GDP), and 14 per cent to overall Index of Industrial Production (ITP).

The textile industry plays a pivotal role through its contribution to industrial output, employment generation, and the
export earnings of the country. The textile indusiry has a capacity to produce a versatile spread of products appropriate for
varied market segments, both domestic and the export markets.

In spite of lot of challenges faced in international scenario in terms of trade, and the policy changes of many countries,
India is still in a position to retain the stability of the currency, this shows that the Economy is becoming stronger and
vibrant to take the challenges whatever may come in future. Raw material prices fluctuate in line with international prices
and will continue to have an impact on the company’s performance as raw materials constitute significant component of
net sales.

FY 2017-18 marked a significant economic measure by the government: The Goods and Services Tax (GST) was
implemented from July. 2017 as the nation moved to “one nation-one tax’. The reform measure has helped India move
into the Top 100 Club in World Bank’s *Global Ease of Doing Business’ rankings.

India’s economy picked up some pace in FY 201 7-18 and the gross domestic product growth was betler than FY 2016-17.
The structural reform of The Goods and Services Tax (GST) within a year of demonetisation is expected to provide a
boost to the economic growth and investments in the long run.

With an improving business ecosystem, stable macroeconomic indicators and a liberal FI regime. foreign capital inflow
has provided impetus to the domestic economy. According to World Bank's Global Economic Prospects report, India’s
GDP is expected to rise to 7.4% in FY 2018-19 and 7.8% in FY 2019-20.

The Government has been overall supporitve in encouraging textile Industry India, Textiles and garment industry has been
included in list of 25 sectors of “Make in India” initiative of the Government of India. With the right Government policies
we believe that the Indian Textile Industry is well poised to henefit from the large opportunity otfered in the domestic and
export market. The Indian government has come up with a number of export promoltion policies for the textiles sector. It
has also allowed 100 per cent FDI in the Indian textiles sector under the automatic route.

Risk and concerns:

Shahlon is engaged in manufacturing of grey fabric on water jet looms, air jet looms & rapier [ooms along with all types
of yarn preparatory activities like Sizing, Texturizing, Yarn Dyeing, Twisting, Crape, Ply yamn etc. The basic raw material
for manufacturing company’s product is Pariially Oriented Yarn (POY), Fully Drawn Yamn (FDY). Polyester Filament
Yarns (PFY) etc. The company is a Marketing agent of Reliance Industries Limited for yarn products and supplying yarn
to various big players in the market. Fluctuating prices of raw material is a big concern for the industry which may strain
the profitability margins of the Company. The company has established network for marketing of its products, wide
spread customer base, good market reputation and quality of the products, the company is in a position to pass on increase
if any in cost to their customers.

The Company may be seriously affected by delays in the collection of receivables from clients and may not be able to
recover adequately on claims.

The Company has limited/ [ow hargaining power in the customer ruled market resulting Limited pricing flexibility.

Availability of skilled manpower is a concern. Textile business is labour oriented business, its operations could be
adversely affected by work stoppages or increased wage demands by employees or any other kind of disputes with
employees.

106 |Page




STAHLON SILK INDUTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Textile business requires high working capital. [n case there are insufficient cash flows to meet requirement or inability to
arrange the same from other sources, there may be an adverse impact on the results of operations.

Internal Control System and their adequacy:

The Company has a robust internal control system commensurate with the size and scale of its operations. Roles and
responsibilities are clearly defined and assigned. Standard operating procedures are in place by way of built in controls in
ERP system and have been designed to provide a reasonable assurance. Internal audit is used as an effective tool to check
and enhance efficacy of systems, processes and controls of the Company. The review plan, drawn in consultation with the
senior management, covers all the major areas. These are aimed at giving the Audit Committee a reasonable assurance on
the reliability of financial reporting and statutory & regulatory compliances, effectiveness and efficiency of your
Company's operations. The Internal Financial Control Systems are reviewed periodically and revised to keep in tune with
the changing business environment.

Financial Performance:

Earnings before Interest, Depreciation and Tax (EBIDTA), during the financial year 2017-18 were Rs.2736.83 lakhs as
compared to Rs.2457.94 lakhs for the previous financial year 2016-17. Profit before tax for the financial year 2017-18 has
increased to Rs.251.49 lakhs from Rs.32.59 lakhs for the previous financial year 2016-17. Your Company has earned a
Net Profit after tax of Rs.64.00 lakhs as compared to Rs.155.19 lakhs of previous financial year 2016-17. Decrease in the
Net Profit is due to the higher deferred tax provision made during the financial year 2017-18. Your directors are hopeful
for the better performance of the company in subsequent years,

Human Resource Development/Industrial Relations:

Shahlon recognizes that its people are most valuable resources and therefore as a policy of nurturing talent and ensuring
that there is growth and their capabilities grow in relation to the growth of the company. The human resources function
takes into account the capability, commitment and sincerity while evaluating talent within the company and suitable
reward structure is in place to ensure maximum employee satisfaction. Regular training programs have been in place to
improve the work capability at various levels in order to improve the competencies and skills.

Forward Looking Statement - Cautionary Statement:

Certain statement made in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report relating to the Company’s objectives,
projections, outlook, expectations ete. are “forward looking statements™ within the meaning of applicable laws and
regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions and expectation of future events. Actual results may ditfer
from those expressed or implied, depending upon economic conditions affecting demand/supply and price levels in the
market, Government policies and other incidental or related factors.

14.  OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, DEFAULTS AND MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS

The Scheme provides that upon the coming into effect of the Scheme, all legal, taxation, suit, writ petition, appeal,
revision or other proceedings of whatever nature (hereinafter called the "Proceedings”) by or against the Transferor
Company be pending, the same shall not abate, be discontinued or be in any way prejudicially affected by reason of the
transter of the Undertaking of the Transferor Company or of anything contained in the Scheme. but the proceedings may
be continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferee Company in the same manner and to the same extent
as it would be or might have been continued, prosecuted and enforced by or against the Transferor Company as if the
Scheme had not been made.

OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION FOR SHAHLON_SILK
INDUSTRIES LIMITED (SSEL)

i  SUMMARY OF OUSTANDINC LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION
A. Details of Outstandmg Litigations:

- 8r. - _Parti s 5 | Litigationfiled by rrent status
No. | L § o : S i e 3
1. Dakshin Gujarat Vij Company Ltd. has | Dakshin ~ Gujarat | Special  appeal | Rs. 66.73
raised demand of cross subsidy | Vij Company Ltd. filed in  the | Lalhs
surcharges for the financial year 2005-06 Supreme Court is
of Rs. 66.73 lacs vide its show cause pending for final
. 7 107 |Page
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notice / letter no. hearing.
DGVL/C&R/CPP/Cross- Sub.

Surch/08/2821 dated 05-06-2008 to

Shahlon Industrial Infrastructure Pwvt.

Ltd. which is merged with Shahlon Silk

Industries Pvt, Ltd. The amount payable

is under Dispute.

2. Shahlon Industrial Infrastructure Pwvi. | Shahlon Industrial | Petition filed | Amount is not
Ltd., one of the transferor Company | Infrastructure Pvt. | before the | ascertained
which is merged with Shahlon Silk | Ltd. collector of
Industries Pvt. Ltd. has received notice electricity  duty,
from collector of electricity duty Gujarat is
demanding electricity duty (@15% on pending for
supply of electricity to its members, order.
whereas the said company has paid
electricity duty 0.40 paisa per unit
considering power generation is for
captive purpose. The amount payable is
under dispute.

i Shahlon Industries Pvt. Ltd., one of the | Shahlon Industries | Pending before | Rs. 24.71
transferor Company which is merged | Pvt. Ltd. Income-tax Lakhs
with Shahlon Silk Industries Pvt. Ltd. Appellate
Assessed by Deputy Commissioner of Tribunal (ITAT),

Income Tax w/s 143{3) r.w.s. 263 of the Surat Bench.
Income Tax Act. 1961, for Rs.24.71

Lakhs in the matter of income-tax return

filed for the AY 2013-14, ]

4. Shzhlon [ndustries Pvt. Ltd., one of the | Shahlon Industries | Pending before Rs. 23.59

transferor Company which is merged | Pvt. Lid. High Court of Lakhs*
with Shahlon Silk Industries Pvt. Ltd. Gujarat
Assessed by Deputy Commissioner of
[ncome Tax u/s 143(3) r.w.s. 147 of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, for Rs. 29.59
Lakhs in the matter of income-tax return
filed for the AY 2012-13.
*The Company has paid Rs.6,00,000/-
out of assessed amcount of Rs.29.59
lakhs {29.59% lakhs — 6 lakhs = 23.59
lakhs)

5. Excise demand of duly amounting of | Shahlon Sillk Appeal filed in Rs. 6.69 Lakhs
Rs.6,43,564/- under section 11A (13) of | Industries Ltd. the Central
Central Excise Act, 1944 and interest on Excise, Customs
such duty under section 11 AA of & Service Tax
Central Excise Act, 1944; and imposed Appellate
penalty of Rs.25.000/- upon appeliant Tribunal,
under Section [TAC(1) (a) of Central Ahmedabad, is
Excise Act, 1944 which is under pending for
litigation. Company has filad appeal hearing.
with CESAT on account of dispute.

Regulatory Action, if any- disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in last 5

financial years including action, if any.- Nil

Brief details of cutstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters - Nil
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OUTSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION FOR FAIRDEAL FILAMNETS

LIMITED (FFL)

SUMMARY OF OUSTANDING LITIGATIONS, CLAIMS AND REGULATORY ACTION
A. Details of Qutstanding Litigations:

Particulars .. | Litigation filed by | Current status Amount
N involved
1. Excise demand of duty amounting of | Fairdeal Filaments | Appeal filed in | Rs.26.63 Lakhs
Rs24,63,18%/- under section 11A (10) | Lid. the Central
of Central Excise Act, 1944 and Excise,
interest on such duty under section 11 Customs &
AA of Central Excise Act, 1944; and Service Tax
imposed penalty of Rs.2,00,000/- upon Appellate
appellant under Section [1TAC(1) (a) of Tribunal,
Central Excise Act, 1944 which is Ahmedabad, is
under litigation. Company has filed pending for
appeal with CESAT on account of hearing.
dispute.
2. Assessed by Assistant Commissioner | Mr. Jayantilal | Appeal filed to | Rs.10.22 .akhs
of Income Tax ufs 143(3) r-w.s. 136 of | Raichand Shah | the
the Income Tax Act, 1961, issued | (Promoler and | Commissioner
demand notice for Rs.10,21,9210 in the | Director) of Income-tax
matter of income-tax for the AY 2014- (Appeals),
15. The amount payable is under Surat,is pending
Dispute. for hearing.
3. Appeal against order of Commissioner | Mr.  Arvind R. | Pending before | Rs.0.59 Lakhs
of Income Tax (Appeals) —II. Surat | Shah (Promoter | Income-tax
dated 30.01.2019, which arisen from | and Director) Appellate
the Appeal filed against the order of the Tribunal
ACIT, Circle-1{2), Surat, passed u/s. ([TAT),
143(3) of the IT. Act for the Ahmedabad
Assessment year 2015-16. Bench, 18
pending for
The amount payable is under Dispute. hearing.

B. Regulatory Action. if any- disciplinary action taken by SEBI or Stock Exchanges against the Promoters in last 5
financial vears including action, if any.- Nil
C. Brief details of outstanding criminal proceedings against Promoters - Nil

15. GOVERNMENT APPROVALS

Pursuant to the Scheme, Fairdeal Filaments Limited stands transferred and vested into Shahlon Silk Industries Limited as
a peing concern w.e.f. Appointed Date ie. 1® April, 2018. Being in existence for several years, Fairdeal Filaments
Limited has got all approvals and government permissions.

Further, pursuant to the Scheme, all permits, quotas, rights, entitlement, industrial and other licenses, bids, tenders, letter
of intent, expression of interest, development rights (whether vested or potential and whether under agreements or
otherwise), patents, copyrights, records, designs or relevant intellectual property rights in the aforesaid, municipal
permissions, approvals, consents, subsidies, tendencies in relation to the offices, and/or residential property for the
employees, privileges, income tax benefits such as exemptions under the Income Tax Act, 1961 {or any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), all other rights, including sales tax deferrels and
exemptions and other benefits, lease rights, prospecting license, receivables and liabilities refated thereto, licence power
and facility of every kind, nature and description whatsoever, rights to use and avail of telephones, telefax, facsimile
connection and installations, utilities, electricity and other services, provisions and benefits of all agreements, contracts,
and arrangements and all other interest in connection with or relating to business associated to Fairdeal Filaments Limited
shall stand transferred to and vested in or be deemed to be transterred to and vested in S51L as if the same were originally
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given or issued to or executed in favour of the $81L, and the rights and benefits under the same shall be available to
SSIL.

16. PROVISIONS OFARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION OF SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Share capital and variation of rights

I Subject to the provisions of the Act and these Articles, the shares in the capital of the
company shall be under the control of the Directors who may issue, allot or otherwise
dispose of the sume or any of them to such persons, in such proportion and on such
terms and conditions and either at a premium or at par and at such time as they may
JSrom time 1o time think fii.

2 (i) Every person whose name is entered as a member in the register of members shali be
entitled to receive within two months after incorporation, in case of subscribers to the
memorandum or gfter aillotment or within one month ufter the upplication for the
registration of transfer or transmission or within such other period as the conditions of
issue shall be provided,—

(a)  one certificate for alf his shares without payment of any charges, or
(b))  Several certificates, each for one or more of his shares, upon pavment of
twenty rupees for each certificate affer the first,

(i) Every certificate shall ke under the seal and shall specify the shares io which it

relates and the amount paid-up thereon.

(i) In respect of any share or shares held joinily by several persons, the company
shall not be bound 1o issue more than one certificate, and delivery of a certificate for
a share fo one of several joint holders shall be sufficient delivery to all such holders.

3. (i} If any share certificate be worn out, defaced, mutilated or torn or if there be no
further space on the back for endorsement of transfer, then upon prodiction and
surrender thereof to the company, a rew certificate may be issued in lieu thereof, and if
ary certificate is lost or destraved then upon proof thereaf to the satisfaction of the
company and on execution of such indemnitv as the company deem adequate, a new
certificate in fieu thereof shall be given. Every certificate under this Article shall be
issued on pavment of twenty rupees jor each certificate.

(i) The provisions of Articles (2) and (3) shall mutatis mutandis apply to debentures of
the company.

4. Except as required by law, no person shall be recognised by the company as holding
any share upon any trust, and the company shail not be bound by, or be compelled in
any way to recognise (even when having notice thereaof) any equitable, cortingent,
Suture or partial interest in any share, or any interest in any fractional part of a share,
or (except onlv as by these regulations or by law otherwise provided) any other rights in
respect of any share except an absolute right 1o the entirefy thereof in the registered
holder.

5. (i) The company may exercise the powers of paymg commissions conferred by sub-
section (6) of section 40, provided that the rate per cenf or the umount of the
commission paid or agreed to be paid shall be disclosed in the manner required by that
section and rules made thereunder.

{if) The rate or amount of the commission shall not exceed the rate or amount
prescribed in rules made under sub-section (6) of section4f).

{iif) The commission may be satisfied by the pavment of cash or the allotment of
Jully or partly paid shares or partly in the one way and partly in the other.

6. (i) If at any time the share capital is divided into different classes of shares, the rights
attached to any cluss (unless otherwise provided by the terms of issue of the shares of
that class) may, subfect (o the provisions of section 48, and whether or not the company
is being wound up, be varied with the consent in writing of the holders of three-fourths
of the issued shares of that class, or with the sanction of a special resolution passed at a
separate meeting of the holders of the shares of that class.

(ii) To every such separate meeting, the provisions of these regulations relating to
general ineelings shall mutatis mutandis apply, but so that the necessary quorum
shall be at least two persons holding at least one-third of the issued shares of the
class in question.
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The rights conferred upon the holders of the shares of any class issued with preferred or
other rights shall not, unless otherwise express!v provided by the terms of issue of the
shares of that class, be deemed to be varied by the creation or issue of further shares
ranking pari-passu therewith.

Subject to the provisions of section 35, any prefereice shares may, with the sanction of
an ordinary resolution, be issued on the terms that they are fo be redeemed on such
terms and in such manner as the company before the issue of the shares may, by special
resolfution, defermine. ‘

Lien
(i) The company shall have a first and paramount lien—
fa)  onevery share (not being a fully paid share), for all monies (whether presently
pavable or not) called, or pavable at a fixed time, in respect of that share; and
th)  onall shares (not being fully paid shares) standing registered in the name of a
single person, for all monies presently pavable by him or his estate to the
COmpay.
Provided that the Board of divectors may at any time declare any share to be wholly
or in parl exemnpt from the provisions of this clause.
(i) The company’s lien, if any, on a share shall extend to all dividends pavable and
honuses declared from time to time in respect of such shares.
The comparny may sell, in stuch manner as the Board thinks fit, any shares on which the
company has a lien:
Provided that no sale shall be made—
unless a sum in respect of which the lien exists is presently payable; or
until the expiration of fourteen davs after a notice in writing stating and demanding
pavment of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exists as is presently
pavable, has been given fo the registered holder for the time being of the share or the
person entitled thereto by reason of his death or insolfvency.
(i) To give effect fo any such sale, the Board may authorise some person to transfer the
shares sold to the purchaser thereof.

{ii) The purchaser shall be registered as the holder of the shares comprised in any
such transfer.
(i) The purchaser shail not be bound to see to the application of the purchase

money, nor shall his title to the shares be affected by any irregularity or invalidity in the
proceedings in reference to the sale,

(i) The proceeds of the sale shall be received by the company and applied in payment
of such part of the amount in respect of which the lien exisis as is presently payable.

(ii) The residue, if any, shall, subjeci to a like lien for sums not presently payable as existed.

13

upon the shares before the sale, be paid to the person entitled to the shares at the date
of the sale.
Calls on shares
(i} The Board may, from time to time, make calls upon the members in respect of any
monies unpaid  on their shares (whether on account of the nominal value of the shares
or by way of premium) and not by the conditions of allotment thereof made payable at
Jixed times:
Provided that no call shall exceed one-fourth of the nominal value of the share or be
payable at less than one month from the date fixed for the payment of the last preceding
call
(i) Each member shall, subject to receiving at least fourieen days’ notice
specifiing the time or times and place of payment, pay lo the company, al the fime or
times and place so specified, the amount called on his shares.
(iif) A call may be revoked or postponed at the discretion of the Board
A call shall be deemed 1o have been made at the time when the resolution of the Board
authorising the call was passed and may be required lo be paid by instalments.
The joint holders of a share shall be jointly and severally liable to pay all calls in
respect thereof.

(1) If a sum called in respect of a share is not paid befure or on the day appointed for
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payment thereaf, 1he person from whom the sum is due shall pav inferest thereon from
the day appointed for payment thereaf to the time of actual pavment af ten per cent. per
annim or at such lower rate, if any, as the Board may determine
(i} The Board shall be at liberty 10 waive payment of anv such inlerest wholly or in part,
17, (i) Any sum which by the terms of issue of a share becomes payable on allotment or at
any fived date, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of
premivwm, shall, for the purposes of these regulations, be deemed to be a call duly made
and pavable on the date on which by the terins of issue such sum becomes payable.

(ii)  In case of non-payment of such sum, all the relevant provisions of these regulations as
to payment of interest and expenses, forfeiture or otherwise shall apply as if such
sum had become payable by virtue of a call duly made and notified

18. The Board—

fa}  may, if it thinks fit, receive from any member willing 1o advance the same, all or any
part of the monies uncalled and unpaid upon any shares held by him; and

(b))  upon all or any of the monies so advanced, may (until the same would, buf for such
advance, become presently payable) pay interest af such rate nol exceeding, unless
the company in general meeting shall otherwise direct, twelve per cent per anman, as
may be agreed upon between the Board and the member paving the sum in advance,

Transfer of shares .

I9. (i) The instrument of transfer of any share in the company shall be executed by or on
behalf of both the transferor and transferee.

(i) The transferor shall be deemed to remain a holder of the share vntil the name of the
transferee is entered in the register of members in respect thereqf.

24. The Board may, subject to the right of appeal conferred by section 38 decline fo
register—

(a)  rthe transfer of a share, not being a fullv paid share, to a persor of whom they do not
approve; or )

(b} any transfer of shares onwhich the compary has alien,

21. The Board may decline to recognise any instrument of fransfer unless—

fa}  the instrument of transfer is in the form as prescribed in rules made under sub-section
(1) of section 56;

(b} the instrument of transfer is accompanied by the certificate of the shares to which it
relates, and such other evidence as the Board may reasonably require to show the
right of the fransferor to make the transfer: and

{c) the instrument of transfer is in respect of onlv ore class of shares.

22, On giving not less than seven duys’ previous notice in accordance with section 91 and
riles made thereunder, the registration of transfers may be suspended at such times and

Jor such periods as the Board may from time 1o time defermine:

Provided that such registration shall not be suspended for more than thivty days at any

one time or for more than forty-five days in the aggregate in any vear.

Transmission of shares

23. (i) On the death of a member, the survivor or survivors where the member was a joint
holder, and his nominee or nominees or legal representatives where he was a sole
holder, shall be the only persons recognised by the company as having any title fo his
interest in the shares.

(i} Nothing in clause (1) shall release the estate of a deceased joint holder fiom any
liability in respect of any share which had been jointly held by him with other persons.

24. (i} Any person becoming entitled to a share in consequence of the death or insofvency
of a member may, upon such evidence being produced as may from time 1o time
properly be required by the Board and subject as hereinafter provided, elect, either—

{fa) to be registered himself as holder of the share; or
(b} 10 mmake such transfer of the share as the deceased or insolvent member could
have made.

(ii) The Board shall. in either case, have the same right to decline or suspend
registration as it would have had, if the deceased or insolvent member had
transferred the share before his death or insolvency.

235. (i) If the person so hecoming entitled shall efect to be registered as holder of the share

117?:'| Pag e




SHAHIL.ON STLK INDUTRIES LIMITED INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

26.

27,

28.

29.

30.

3L

32

33.

(0

(1)
(i)
(v)
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(b)

himself he shall deliver or send to the company a notice in writing signed by him stating
that he so elects

(ii) If the person aforesaid shall elect to transfer the share, he shall testify his
election by executing a transfer of the share.
(i} All the limitations, restrictions and provisions of these regulations relating to

the right to transfer and the registration of fransfers of shares shall be applicable to
any such nofice or transfer as aforesaid as if the death or insolvency af the member
had rot occurred and the notice or transfer were a transfer signed by that member.
A person becoming entitled to a share by reason of the death or insolvency of the holder
shall be entitled to the same dividends and other advantages to which he would be
entitled if he were the registered holder of the share, except that he shall nol, before
being registered as a member in respect of the share, be entitled in respect of it to
exercise any right conferred hy membership in relation to meetings of the company:
Provided that the Board may, at any time, give notice requiring any such person fo elect
either to be registered himself or to transfer the share, and if the nofice is not complied
with within ninety days, the Board may thereafter withhold payment of all dividends,
bonuses or other monies pavable in respect of the share, until the requirements of the
notice have been complied with.
In case of @ One Person Company—
on the death of the sole member, the person nominated by such member shall be the
person recognised by the company as having title to all the shares of the member;
the nominee on becoming entitled to such shares in case of the member's death shall
be informed of such event by the Board of the companv;
such nominee shall be entitled 1o the same dividends and other rights and liabilities to
which such sole member of the company was entitled or liable;
on becoming member, such nominee shall nominate anv other person with the prior
written consent of such person who, shall in the event of the death of the member,
hecome the member of the company.
Forfeiture of shares
If a member fails to pay anv call, or instalment of a call. on the day appointed for
pavment thereof, the Board may, at any time theregfier during such time as any part of
the call or instalment remains unpaid. serve a notice on him reguiring pavment of so
much of the call or instalment as is unpaid, together with any interest which may have
accrued.
The notice afore said shatl—-
name a further day (not being earlier than the expiry of fourteen days from the deate of
service of the notice) on or before which the payment required by the notice is to be
made; and
state that, in the event of non-payment on or before the day so named, the shares in
respect of which the call was made shall be liable to be forfeited.
If the requirements of any such notice as aforesaid are not complied with, anv share in
respect of which the notice has been given may, at any time theregfier, before the
payment required by the notice has been made, be forfeited by a resolution of the Board
to that effect
(1) A forfeited share may be sold or otherwise disposed of on such terms and in such
manner 4s the Board thinks fit.
(i} At any time before a sale or disposal as aforesaid, the Board may cancel the
Sorfeiture on such  terms as it thinks fit.
(i} A person whose shares have been forfeited shall cease to be a member in respect of
the forfeited shares, but shall, notwithstanding the forfeiture, remain liable to pay to the
company all monies which, al the date of forfeiture, were presently pavable by him to
the company in respect of the shares.
(it)  The liability of such person shall cease if and when the company shall have
recelved paviment in full of all such monies in respect of the shares.
(5) A duly verified declaration in writing that the declarant is a director, the manager
or the secretary, of the company, and that a share in the company has been duly
Jorfeited on a date stated in the declaration, shall be conclusive evidence of the fucts
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therein stated as aguinst all persons claiming to be entitled to the share;

(ii} The company may receive the consideration, if any, given for the share on any
sale or disposal thereof and may execute a lransfer of the share in favour of the
person lo whom the share is sold or disposed of,

{1} The rransferee shall thereupon be registered as the holder of the share; and

{iv} The transferee shail not be bound fo see to the application of the purchase
money, if any, nor shall his title fo the share be affected by any irregularity or
invalidity in the proceedings in reference fo the forfeiture, sale or disposal of
theshare.

34. The provisions of these regulations ws to forfeiture shall apply in the case of
nonpavient of ary sum which, by the terms of issue of a share, becomes payable af a
fixed time, whether on account of the nominal value of the share or by way of premium,
as if the same had been payable by virtue of a call duly made and rotified.

Alteration of capital

35, The company may, from time to time, by ordinary resolution increase the share capital
by such sum, to be divided inic shares of such amount, as may be specified in the
resolution.

36. Subject to the provisions of section 61, the company may, by ordinary resolution,—

fa) consolidate and divide all or any of its share capital into shares of larger amount than
its existing shares;

(b} convert alf or any of its fullv paid-up shares into stock, and reconvert that stock into
Jully paid-up shares of any denomination;

fc)  sub-divide its existing shares or any of them into shares of smaller amount than is
Jixed by the memorandum;

(d)  cancel any shares which, at the date of the passing of the resolution, have not been
taken or agreed (o be taken by any person.

37 Where shares are converted into stock—

{a the holders of stock may transfer the same or any part thereof in the same manner
as, and subject to the same regulations under which, the shares from which the stock
arose might before the conversion have been transferred, or as near thereto as
circumstances admit:

Provided that the Board may, from time fo time, fix the minimum amount of stock

transferable, so, however, that such minirmum shall not exceed the nominal amount of

the shares from which the stock arose.

(b) the holders of stock shall, according to the amount of stock held by them, have the
same rights, privileges and advantages as regards dividends, voting at meetings of the
compaiy, and other matiers, as if they held the shares from which the stock arose, but
no such privilege or advantage (except participation in the dividends and profits of
the company and in the assets on winding up) shall be conferred by an amount of
stock which would not, if existing in shares, have conferred that privilege or
advantage

() suchof the regulations of the company as are applicable to paid-up shares shall apply
to stock and the words “share” and “shareholder™ in those regulations shall include
“stock” und “stock-holder” respectively.

38. The company mav, by special resolution, reduce in anv manner and with, and subfect to,
any incident authorised and consent required by law,—

{a) its share capitul;

(b} any capital redemption reserve account; or

(c)  any share premiwm account,

Capitalisation of profits
39 (i} The company in general meeling may, upon the recommendation of the Board
resofve—

{a)  that it is desirable to capitalise any part of the amount for the time being
standing to the credit of any of the company s reserve accounts, or to the credit
of the profit and foss account, or otherwise avaifable for distribution; and

(b that such sum be accordingly sel free for distribution in the manner specified

in clause (ii) amongst the members who would have been entitled thereto, if
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distributed by way of dividend and in the same proportions.

(i) The sum aforesaid shall not he paid in cash but shall be applied, subject 1o the

provision contained in clause (iii), either in or towards—

(A} paving up anv amounis for the time being unpaid on any shares held by such
members respectively;

(B}  paying up in full, unissued shares of the company to be allotted and
distributed, credited as fully paid-up. fo and amongst such members in the
proportions aforesaid;

(C)  parily in the way specified in sub-clause (4) and partly in that specified in sub-
clavse(B):

(D) A securities premium account and a capital redemption reserve account may,
Jjor the purposes of this regulation, be applied in the paying up of unissued
shares to be issued to members of the company as fully paid bonus shares;

(E)  The Board shall give effect to the resolution passed by the company in
pursuance of this regulation.

(i) Whenever such a resclution as aforesaid shall have been passed, the Board
shall—

() make all appropriations and applications of the undivided profits resolved to
be capitalised thereby, and all allotments and issues of fully paid shares if any;

and
(b)  generally do all acts and things required to give effect thereto.
(i) The Board shall have power—

(a8} to make such provisions. by the issue of fractional ceriificates or by payment in
cash or otherwise as it thinks fit, for the case of shares beconing distributable
in fractions, and

(b)  to authorise any person to enter, on behalf of all the members entitled thereto,
into an agreement with the company providing for the allotment to them
respectively, credited as fully paid-up, of anv further shares to which they may
be entitled wpon such capitalisation, or as the case may reguire, for the
pavment by the company on their behalf, by the application thereto of their
respective proportions of profits resofved to be capitalised, of the amount or
any part of the amounis remaining unpaid on their existing shares;

(iif) Any agreement made under such authority shall be effective and binding on
steh members.

Buy-back of shares

Nowwithstanding anvithing contained in these articles but subject to the provisions of

sections 68 to 70 and uny other applicable provision of the Act or any other law for the

fime being in force, the company may purchase its own shares or other specified
securities.

General meetings

All general meelings other than annual general meeting shall be called extraordinary

general meefing.

(i) The Board may, whenever it thinks fit. call an extraordinary general meeting.

(iij If at any time directors capable of acting who are sufficient in number to form a
quorum are not  within India, any director or any two members of the company may
call an extraordinary general meeting in the same manner, as nearly as possible, as
that in which such a meeting may be called by the Board.

Proceedings at general meetings

(i) No business shall be transacted at any general meeling unless a quorum of members

is present at the time when the meeting proceeds 1o business.

(i)

Saveasotherwiseprovidedherein, thequorumforthegeneralmeetingsshallbeasprovide din

section{ 3.

The chairperson, if any, of the Board shall preside as Chairperson at everv general

meeting of the company.

if there is no such Chairperson, or If he is not present within fifieen mimites after the

time appointed for holding the meeting, or is unwilling to act as chairperson of the
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meeling, (he directors present shall elect one of their members to be Chairperson of the

meeting.

47. If at any meeting no director is willing o act as Chairperson or if no director is present
within fifieen minutes after the fime appointed for holding the meeiing, the members
present shall choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeting.

48. In case of a One Person Compainy—

{0 the resolution required to be passed ai the general imeetings of the company
shall be deemed o have been passed if the resolution is agreed upon by the sole
member and communicated to the company and entered in the minufes hook
maintained under section! 18,

(if) sich minutes book shall be sigred and dated by the member,

(ifi) the resolution shall become effective from the date of signing such minutes by
the sole member.

Adjournment of meeting

49. (i) The Chairperson may, with the consent of any meeling ai which a quorum is present,
and shall, if so directed by the meeting, adjourn the meeling firom time to time and from
place fo place.

{1i) No business shall be transacted at any adjourned meeting other than the
business left unfinished ar the meeting firom which the adjournment took place
{iii} When a meeting is adjourned for thirty davs or more, notice of the adjourned

meeting shall be given as in the case of an original meeting.

{iv) Save as aforesaid, and as provided in section {03 of the Act, it shall not be
necessary to give any notice of an adjournment or of the business to be transacted at
an adjourned meeting.

Voting rights

50. Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached 1o any class or ¢lasses of
shares,— :
fa) on a show of hands, everv member present in person shall have one vote; and
(b) on a poll, the voting rights of imembers shall be in propaortion to his share in the

paid-up equity share capital of the company.

5L A member may exercise his vote at a meeting by electronic means in accordance with
section 108 and shall vote only once,

52 (i) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether
in person orb proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the voltes of the other joint
holders.

(ii)  For this purpose, seniority shall be determined bv the order in which the names stand
in the register of members,

53, A member of unsound mind, or in respect of whom an order has been made by any court
having jurisdiction in lunacy, may vote, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, by his
conuniftee or other legal guardian, and any such committee or guardian may, on a poll,
voie by proxy.

34 Any business other than that upon which a poll has been demanded may be proceeded
with, pending the taking of the poll.

55. No member shall be enfitled to vote at any general meeting unless all calls or other
sums presently pavable by him in respect of shares in the company have been paid.

j6. (i} No objection shall be raised o the gualification of any voter except af the meeting or

adjourned meeting at which the vote objected to is given or tendered, and every vote

not disallowed at such meeting shal{ be valid for afl purposes.

(i)
AnysuchobjectiommadeinduetimeshallbereferrediotheChairpersonofthemeeting, whose
decision shall be final and conclusive.

Proxy
57. The instrumeni appointing «a proxy and the power-of-attorney or other
authority, i any, under which it is signed or a nofarised copy of that power or

authority, shall be deposited at the registered office of the company not less than 48
hours before the time for holding the meeting or adjourned meeting al which the person
named in the instrument proposes to volte, or, in the case of a poll, not less than 24
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hours before the time appointed for the taking of the poll: and in default the insirument
of proxy shall not be treated as valid

8. An instrument appointing a proxy shaill be in the form as prescribed in the rules made
under sectionl(s.
59 A vote given in gecordance with the terms of an instrument of proxv shall be valid

notwithstanding the previous death or insanity of the principal or the revocation of the

proxy or af the authority under which the proxy was execuled, or the frcmsfer of the

shares in respect of which the proxy is given!

Provided that no intimation in writing of such death, insanity, revocation or iransfer

shall have been received by the company at its office before the commencement of the

meeting or adjourned meeting af which the proxy is used.

Board of Directors

60. The number of the directors and the names of the first directors are:

1. SHRI NITIN RAICHANDSHAH

2. SHRI DIPAN JAYANTILALSHAH

3. - SHRIMAHENDRA RAICHANDSHAH

61 (1) The remuneration of the directors shall, in so far as it consists of a monthly payment,
be deemed fo accrue from deayv-to-day.

(i) In addition to the remuneration pavable to them in pursuance of the Act, the
directors may be paid all rravelling, hotel and other expenses properly incurred by
then—
fa) inattending and returning from meetings of the Board of Direciors or any

committee thereof or general meetings of the company; or
(b)  in commection with the business of the company.

62, The Board may pav all expenses incurred in getting up aned registering the company.

63. The company may exercise the powers conferred on it by section 88 with regard to the
keeping of a foreign register; and the Board may (subject to the provisions of that
section) make and vary such regulations as it may thinks fit respecting the keeping of
any such register.

64. All cheques, promissory notes, drafis, hundis, bills of exchange and other negotiable
instruments, and all receipts for monies paid to the company, shall be signed, drawn,
accepted, endorsed, or otherwise executed, as the case may he, by such person and in
such manner as the Board shall from time to time by resofution determine.

63. Every director present at any meeting of the Board or of a committee thereof shall sign
kis name in a book to be kept for that purpose.
66. (i) Subject to the provisions of section 149, the Board shall have power at any time, and

Jfrom time to  time, to appoint a person as ar additional director, provided the rumber
of the directors and additional directors together shall not at any time exceed the
meaximmean strength fixed for the Board by the articles.

(i) Such person shail hold office only up to the date of the next annual general meeting
of the compary but shall be eligible for appointment by the company as a director at
that meeting subject to the provisions of the Act

Proceedings of the Board
67. {i)
The BoardofDirectorsmaymeetfortheconductofbusiness, adj ournandotherwisere
gulateits meetings, as it thinks fir.

(il) A director may, and the manager or Secretary on the requisition of a director shall,
at any time, summon a meeting of the Board,

68. {f) Save as otherwise expressfy provided in rthe Act, questions arising at any
meeting of the Board shall be decided by a majority of vores.

(1) In case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson of the Board, if any, shall have a
second or casting vofe.

69. The continuing directors may act notwithstanding any vacancy in the Board; but, if and
50 long as their number is reduced below the quorum fixed by the Act for « meeting of
the Board, the continuing directors or director may act for the purpose of increasing the
nitmber of directors to that fixed for the quorum, or of summoning a general meeting of
fhe company but for no other pwpose

- ANDy)
I
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70,

7L

72

73.

74.

75.

76.

77,

78,

79.

(i) The Board may elect a Chairperson of its meetings and determine the period for

which he is to hold office.

(ii} If ro such Chairperson is elected, or if at any meeting the Chairperson is not present
within five minutes afler the time appointed for holding the meeting, the directors
presenl may choose one of their number to be Chairperson of the meeting.

(i) The Board may. subject to the provisions of the Act, delegate any of its  powers

to commitiees consisting of such member or members of its hody as it thinks fit.

(i) Any commiittee so formed shall, in the exercise of the powers so delegated. conform
to any regulations that may be imposed on il by the Board.

(i) A committee may elect a Chairperson of its meetings.

(it} If no such Chairperson is elected, or if aif any meeling the Chairperson is not present
within five minutes after the time appointed for holding the meeting, the members
present may choose one of their members to be Chairperson of the meeling.

(i) A committee may meet and adjourn as it thinks fit.

(if} Questions arising at any meeting of a commitiee shall be determined by a majority of
votes of the members present, and in case of an equality of votes, the Chairperson
shall have a second or casting vote.

All acts done in any meeting of the Board or of a commitiee thereof or by any person

acting as a director, shall, notwithstanding that it may be afterwards discovered that

there was some defect in the appointment of any one or more of such direcfors or af any
person acling as aforesaid, or that they or any of them were disgqualified, be as valid as

if every such director or such person had been duly appointed and was qualified fo be a

director

Save as otherwise expressly provided in the Act. « resolution in writing, signed by afl

the members of the Board or of a commiltee thereof, for the time being eniitled to

receive notice of u meeting of the Board or committee, shall be valid and effective as if it
had been passed at a meeting of the Board or committee, duly convened and held

In case of a One Person Company—

(] where the company is having only one divector, all the businesses to be

fransacted at the meeting of the Board shall be entered into minutes book maintained

under section! 18;

(i) such minutes book shall be signed and dated by the director;

(i) the resolution shall become effective from the date of signing such minutes by

the direcior.

Chief Executive Officer, Manager, Company Secretary or Chief Financial Qfficer

Subject to the provisions of the Act,—

(i} A chief executive officer, manager, company secretary or chief financial officer

may be appointed by the Board for such term, ai such remuneration and upon such

conditions as it may thinks fit; and ary chief executive officer. manager. company

secretary or chief financial officer so appointed may be removed by means of u

resolution of the Board,

(ii} A director may be appointed as chief executive officer, manager, compainy

secretary or chief financial officer.

A provision of the Act or these regulations requiring or authorising a thing to ke dorne

by or to a director and chief executive officer, manager, company Secretary or chief

Jinancial officer shall not be satisfied by its being done by or to the same person acting

both as director and as, or in place of, chief executive officer, manager. compary

secretary or chief financial officer.

The Seal

(1) The Board shall provide jfor the safe custody of the seal.

(i) The seal of the company shall nol be affixed to any instrument except by the

authority of a resolution of the Board or of a commitiee of the Board authorised by it in

that Behalf, and excepl in the presence of at least two directors and of the secretary or
such other person as the Board may appoint for the purpose; and those two directors
and the secretary or other person aforesaid shall sign every instrument fo which the seal
of the company is so affixed in their presence.
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80.

81

82.

83

84.

83,

§6.

&7,

83

89

90.

Dividends and Reserve

The company in general meeting may deciare dividends, but no dividend shall exceed

the amount recommended by the Board.

Subject to the provisions of section 123, the Board may from time (o time pay to the

members such interim dividends as appear to it to be justified by the profits of the

company.

(i) The Board may, before recommending any dividend, set aside out of the profits of

the company such sums as il thinks fif as a reserve or reserves which shall, at the

discretion of the Board, be applicable for any purpose to which the profits of the

company may be properly applied, including provision for meeting contingencies or for

equalising dividends; and pending such application, mayv, at the like discretion, either

be employed in the business qf the company or be invested in such investments (other

than shares of the company) as the Board may, firom time to time, thinks fif.

(i) The Board may also carry forward any profits which it may consider necessary not
o divide, without setting them aside as a reserve.

(i) Subject to the rights of persons, if anv, entitled to shares with special rights as to

dividends, afl dividends shall be declared and paid according to the amownts paid or

credited as paid on the shares in respect whereof the dividend is paid, but if and so long

as nothing is paid upon any of the shares in the compary, dividends may be declared

and paid according to the amounts of the shares.

{if) No amount paid or credited as paid on a share in advance of calls shall be
freated for the purposes of this regulation as paid on the share.
{iii} All dividends shall be apportioned and paid proportionately to the amounts

paid or credited as paid on the shares during anv portion or portions of the period in
respect of which the dividend is paid; but if anv share is issued on terms providing that
it shall rank for dividend as from a particwlar date such share shall rank for dividend
accordingty. .

The Board mav deduct from any dividend payable to any member all sums of money. if
any, presently pavable by him to the company on account of calls or otherwise in
refation to the shares of the company.

(i) Any dividend, interest or other monies pavable in cash in respect of shares may be
paid by cheque  or warrant sent through the post direcled fo the registered address of
the holder or. in the case of joint holders, to the registered address of that one of the

Jjoint holders who is first named on the register of members, or to such person and io

such address as the holder or joint holders may in writing divect.

(i§) Every such cheque or warrant shall be made payable to the order of the person fo
whom it is sent.

Any one of two or more joint holders of a share mav give effective receipts for any
dividends, bonuses or other monies payable in respect of such share.

Notice of any dividend that may have been declared shall he given to the persons
entitled (o share therein in the manner mentioned in the Act.

No dividend shall bear interest against the company.

Accounts

(i) The Board shall firom time to time determine whether and to what extent and at what
times and  places and under what conditfions or regulations, the accounts and books aof
the company, or any of them, shall be aopen fo the inspection of members not
beingdirectors.

(i} No member (not being a director) shall have any right of inspecting any account or

book or document of the company except as conferred by law or authorised by the Board

or by the company in general meeting.
Winding up
Subject to the provisions of Chapter XX of the Act and rules made thereunder—

() If the compary shall be wound up, the liquidator may, with the sanction of a special
resolution of the company and anv other sanction required by the Act, divide amongst
the members, In specie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets aof the company,
whether they shall consist of properiy of the same kind or not.
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any property to be divided as aforesaid and may defermine how such division shall be
carried oul as benrween the members or different classes of members.
(iif) The liquidator may. with the like sanction, vest the whole or any pari of sich
assels in irustees upon such trusis for the benefit of the contributories if he considers
necessary, but so that no member shall be compelled 1o accept anv shares or other
securities whereon there is any liability.
Indemnity
41 Every afficer of the company shall be indemnified out of the assets of the company
against any liability incurred by him in defending any proceedings, whether civil or
criminal, in which judgment is given in his favour or in which he is acquitted or in
which relief is granted ro him by the court or the Tribunal,

17. DOCUMENTS FOR INSPECTION

Copies of following documents are available at our registered office at 91, G.I.D.C., Khatodara, B/H.: Sub-Jail, Ring
Road, Surat- 395002, Gujarat for inspection on any working day (i.e. from Monday to Friday and not being a bank
holiday) from 11.a.mm to 2.00 p.m.

> Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company along with Certificate of Incorporation issued by
Registrar of Companies, Ahmedabad

» Annual Reports of SSIL and FFL for the year ending March 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016.

¥ Scheme of Merger by Absorption of FFL by SSIL.

¥ The Order of Hon’ble NCLT. Ahmedabad Bench dated 10™ May, 2019 sanctioning the Scheme of Merger by
Absorption of FFL by SSIL.

» Observation Letters issued by BSE vide letter no. DCS/AMAL/SD/R37/1339/2018-19 dated November 19, 2018

according their “no objection™ to the Scheme ot Merger by Absorption of FFL by SSIL.

E-form PAS 3- Return of Allotment dated 17/06/2019 for allotment of Shares pursuant to the Scheme of Merger by

Absorption of FFL by SSIL.

Copy of Tripartite Agreement between the Company, RTA and NSDL dated 29/01/2019.

Copy of Tripartite Agreement between the Company, RTA and CDSL dated 07/03/2019.

Memorandum of Understanding with the Repistrar and Share Transfer Agent.

SEBI Letter No. CFDVDILIVADM/RK/27157/2019 dated October 15, 2019 granting relaxation from the

applicability of Rule 19(2)(b) of the Securities Contract Regulation (Rules} 1975 for listing of Shares of Shahlon

Silk Industries Limited.
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18. DECLARATION

No statement made in this Information Memorandum contravenes any of the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 and
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under. All the legal requirements connected with the said issue as also the
guidelines, instructions etc. issued by SEBI, Government and any other competent authority in this behalf have been duly
complied with. All the information contained in this document is true and correct.

On behalf of the Board of Directors of
Shahlon Silk Endustries Limited

FOR SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LTD.

Arvind RaichandSteI@R [ AUTHORISED SIGNATORY

Managing Director
DIN: 00010483

FOR SHAHLON SILK INDUSTRIES LiD.

COMPANY SECRETARY

Hitesh Garmora
Company Secretary

Place: Surat
Date: 21.10.2019
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